AMERICANFREEDOMPUBLISHING

Alien Deception-Fallen Angels the Walking Dead

The Hybrid Nephilim Seed

Myra Cook

1/1/2013

www.fallenangelwalkingdead.weebly.com

After seventy generations (4900 years), the fallen Angels have been released. These Ancient Aliens came down from the heavens above, and worshipped "As the Gods." Their children the mythological Nephilim Giants built the megalithic temples, and pyramids that existed before the flood. Man today could not lift the herculean stones that were used. Temples and megalith structures around the world under the water and upon the earth have been found, and are witnesses to this ancient history. The Fallen Angels were imprisoned and now released...soon to appear are their hybrid children from the Deserts, Valleys and under the Mountains of the earth for the final judgment, the final hour, and coming of the creator god "Jesus." The Nephilim Giants the fallen angel children were destroyed in the flood, but their DNA still exists, and Giants still existed on the Earth after the flood like GOLIATH, his brothers, and other tribes of Giants. Giant bones of over 35 ft tall have been excavated by archeologist, but next to be quickly whisked away and hidden. With no connection or foundation of the past, and no biblical understanding to perceive the coming Alien Deception in its many forms; a likely candidate you have become; falling prey to an evil wicked plan that spans eternity.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table of Contents

TABLE OF CONTENTS	2
CHAPTER 1	4
INTRODUCTION	4
THE WALKING DEAD	
THE DEMON POSSESSED	13
BATH SALTS (PCP, LSD, METH) HIJACK BODIES-ZOMBIES-THE WALKING DEAD	16
THE BOOK OF ENOCH I-The Dead Sea Scrolls	17
AUTOBIOGRAPHY OF BUFFALO BILL(EXERPT)	21
EPIC OF GILGAMESH(Biblical and Pagan Sources)	27
CHAPTER 2	
SONS OF GOD OR SONS OF SETH?	
ONE-THIRD OF THE STARS FELL	
MYTHOLOGY AND BATTLE OF THE GODS	
THE SEAT OF SATAN	
CHAPTER 3	
GIANTS	
FALLEN ANGELS	41
MIGHTY ONES and GRASSHOPPERS	42
TREES AND THE GARDEN OF EDEN	44
THE PARABLE OF THE TREES	44
CHAPTER 4	47
SATAN the COVERING CHERUB	47
DNA MIXING AND SPLICING	
DINOSAURS AND DRAGONS	

TEN TOES/TEN KINGS	52
ATLANTIS AND THE TEN PRINCES/KINGS OR TOES	54
CHAPTER 5	56
THE SCARLET-COLORED BEAST	56
THE COUNCIL OF NINE AND ATUM	58
THE TEN KINGS OF ATLANTIS THE COUNCIL OF NINE?	61
THE PARENTHOOD OF CAIN	62
CHAPTER 6	64
ALIEN VISITORS AND TREATIES WITH AMERICA	64
OPERATION TERRA AND DEMONIC MESSAGES	66
FINAL MESSAGE FROM THE HOSTS (i.e. the Fallen in the Bible): May 15, 2013	69
CLASSIFIED (Withheld)	70
UFO-FIERY FLYING SERPENTS/THE ANGELS OF LIGHT	71
ALIEN ABDUCTION/THIEF IN THE NIGHT?	73
VESSELS OF CLAY-CONTAINERS FOR EVIL	77
CHAPTER 7	81
THEY COME FROM THE NORTH	81
ANTI-CHRISTS AND SAVIORS AMONGST US	84
CYBORGS and SUPERSOLDIERS	86
ONLY "JESUS" SAVES – OUR ONLY HOPE!	88
CHAPTER 8	92
ANCIENT LION MEN ARE BACK ARE THEY ANGELS?	92
THE PROTOCOLS OF THE LEARNED ELDERS OF ZION "MASTER PLAN"	94
SEVEN PLANETS/SEVEN STARS/THE GODS	97
CLOSING THOUGHTS:	
GLOSSARY AND BIBLIOGRAPHY INTRO	
GLOSSARY AND BIBLIOGRAPHY FOLLOWING	

CHAPTER 1

INTRODUCTION

Having prayed a great deal about this subject matter whether God wanted this information shared with the public in book form, and receiving confirmation from God that He was behind this endeavor to inform his people. I was still reluctant to share this disturbing and stirring information for obvious reasons. God calls his people the watchmen, and we are told that we are to warn others about impending danger, but if we did not warn others, their blood will be on our hands. We will be approaching the more deeply hidden truths of the Bible along with other historical resources the other witnesses to a reality of fallen angels, demons, and hybrid creatures of our nightmares.

If you were to be given all the resources, and research collected over the years, this book would be an encyclopedia. Therefore, what has been documented here will only aid you in your research, and help you reach some kind of conclusive understanding from these historical resources. This book will encourage you to do some of your own research, but is not exhaustive in proof.

The Scriptures are active with hidden secrets, and unrevealed truth, which is sometimes obvious and sometimes not so obvious. It will be up to us as God's people to search out the Truth. Being determined to write this booklet and provide to you a peek, glimpses and snippets of what the Word of God teaches on this subject. It is for you to pray diligently seeking to unveil further the mysteries, and secrets of God still yet to be revealed to you by Him through his word and more.

The Book of Enoch, an extra-Biblical resource, and witness to our Bible will be regarded in similar fashion to these other books (Catholic Bible, Ethiopian Bible, and the Dead Sea Scrolls) as valid witnesses, and evidences to what may come in the future and what originally happened in ancient past. The referencing of these books will be quite frequent. The Bible is saturated with historical information, some of which is buried beneath the observable text. The problem has been that in the past when we have read the Bible we have not been able to see history from God's perspective. We view it from a limited human perspective that is finite.

When we questioned something, we were given explanations that were easy to receive. One example is the teaching in Gen. 6 that the Sons of God were just men born from the line of Seth. Nevertheless, the true biblical perspective that the Sons of God were not the Sons of Seth needs to be examined by Gods people who must wake up to a reality that will affect them or their families in the future. What if the Sons of God were fallen angels that mated with human females to create, giants like Goliath, or perhaps even had sex with animals to create huge dinosaurs and other monstrous creatures that have roamed earth's past? How would you respond to them coming or revealing themselves to the world in the future?

Proverbs 25:2 says that "It is the glory of God to conceal (hide things from, make ignorant of, cover over the face, to secret away) a thing: but the honour of kings is to search out (examine thoroughly, explore, dig into, investigate, probe, scrutinize, dissect, analyze, observe) a matter."

If something is true, it will not contradict God's inspired Word. The subject matter of this research does not conflict with the Bible, but elaborates and illuminates what is already there. We just need to see with eyes that are not tainted by our preconceived perceptions or understandings. God is opening his Word to us and revealing hidden secrets. The book of Revelation is all about "the Unveiling," so let us take the veil off our eyes and ask the Lord's help to see more clearly.

Remember, "We" Gods people are considered kings and priests-- we are considered the true "Sons of God" not yet <u>glorified</u>. Glorified means we have not taken off our garments of flesh and received our spiritual garments that are not made of flesh and blood but heavenly. We aspire to be clothed with these garments yet must wait.

"And has made us unto our God kings and priests: and we shall reign on the earth." (Rev. 5:10)

God's people are responsible to know the deeper things of Scripture, to pay attention, to watch, be alert, and not sleeping! Though you will struggle with this information, do not give up! Keep praying, searching for understanding and studying through the Word of God so that you may grasp the deeper concepts for these last days.

Many of the pastors today are misleading their flocks; though they mean well, parroting what another preacher preached last year is not actually current with potential events that are unfolding before them. They are not truly seeking revelation in these times from the Word of God or from the Holy Spirit thinking, they have learned all there is to know, and nothing could possibly be happening once again.

We shall discover in the book the hidden messages, events, or things to be revealed in these last days. God's people are all on autopilot awaiting the rapture to take us all away, not realizing that we are in the middle of the last hour, and the last battle for the souls and lives of mankind.

I have arranged Scripture throughout this booklet for you to read as you search back and forth through the Bible. Some verses may not necessarily be in context, but as you go back to study these separately, God willing, you will find that many subjects stand out brazen, and understandable only when you put the fallen angel heavenly host, or Jesus into the context.

Many details in the Scripture we just jump over because it does not make sense to us; but read with a different perspective such as the one put forward, and suddenly we understand clearly, what is being taught. The Bible has patterns from the past that parallel with the future and this helps us to grasp what is going to happen next.

There has always been an ongoing battle for the soul of mankind, for heaven, and for earth. Yet there is coming a time appointed when the wicked spirits of the fallen angels that were bound and chained will be allowed out of their confinement. Some were allowed to remain free after Noah's flood and they continued to fight among themselves for control and for power over the earth's content. There are many groups such as the Illuminati, the Nazis, United Nations, Vatican, and Corporate Banks appear to be driven by the evil entities who are formulating plans to control, and to destroy God's creation.

In the book of Enoch, it is written that after seventy generations from the time of the Flood, these fallen angels (who are also called 7 mountains and 7 stars, and who represent certain planets or celestial bodies) will have been released fully or in part. A full disclosure or a lifting of the veil of the spiritual realm is potentially in our near future, and this will affect all the people of the earth. This fallen host will

be allowed to work their evils for the last days; and this authorization comes from the King of Kings, the "I AM" who is Jesus the Christ, our Messiah. This is purposed and determined to illustrate His ultimate glory.

According to Scripture, the red dragon (the Beast of Revelation who is Lucifer) has abetting him seven mountain heads, or 7 stars, and what could be understood as ten hybrid human kings who, for that one HOUR, will give their power to the Beast and his kingdom. There is also a human element involved (directed by these entities) who are in high positions of government, finance, and in most every other area of life. These organizations, some of which are listed above are willing worshipers of these entities as their own personal gods, and or at least they are willing to devote themselves to these deceivers! In the religious arena, there are many who empty themselves through religious ceremony, yoga, etc. to allow these entities to possess them; and it is called channeling, which gives these entities the ability to speak through their devotees. These voices then assign jobs they are to accomplish. Followers are led to believe what they are speaking and doing is good. Worshipping them as gods, they may be led to believe that wealth and power are their rewards for obedience. We can only speculate as to why they involve themselves with these deceivers.

According to many Biblical and non-Biblical books, the last days of man on earth will be like the "days of Noah." The "days of Noah" were not just the "giving in marriage, eating and drinking" which we see written plainly in the Bible; but, it was the giving in marriage of fallen angel to human or creature and they were eating and drinking in orgies, feasts, and revelry. Mainstream Christianity has not done due diligence with independent study of these passages to see if they agree or disagree with what they have been told by predecessors. In addition, because of this, most Christians cannot give any type of a satisfactory answer to anyone who may ask about these passages.

Today's Christians hardly even read the Bible, let alone study it. As for other religious groups, or atheists they will have no reference point, like the Bible, as to who these fallen angels are when they are encountered! In today's lingo, they are referred to as "aliens." Aliens are the repackaging of the fallen angels who mingled their DNA with every form of creature including mankind. They are once again going to do the same thing of mingling their seed DNA with the creation. Have you ever heard about alien abductions and the stories the victims tell?

The fallen angels are now and have been for as far back as we can trace, been deceiving, and polluting God's creation. Our guess as to when the release of these evil ones occurred was when the technological explosion took place. This is a precise sign and exactly how it was before the flood of Noah. Ancient civilizations were very advanced and not the primitive cave dwellers so often portrayed. We do know that there were cave dwellers though; but it is possible these were demon/human hybrids. Fallen angels impregnated women before the flood who gave birth to hybrid humans. Angel/human DNA mingling created giants which; at first, were much larger then occurred after the flood. They were known to have had sex with every sort of creature. They had sex with fish, beast of the field, birds, possibly reptiles; hence, dinosaurs, and wild animals.

This is where we get the chimera beings of so-called mythology like the Minotaur, sphinx, satyr, and other bizarre creatures worshipped as gods and Demi-gods in ancient history. We know that they were not truly gods but they were not entirely human either; and these hybrid beings were physically stronger, they lived longer, and were believed to be gods. Before the flood, the giants were huge according to the Apocrypha (non-canonical, ancient hidden manuscripts, not considered inspired). These giant Nephilim were upwards of 200 ft. and taller. This gigantic size made the building of the pyramids

and the megalithic structures possible like Baalbek, which could not have been built by mere human men; but could have been done by the mythological Titans and their giant brood of mixed species. They would be quite capable of building these gigantic advanced structures. Dinosaurs were most likely a corruption of the reptile kingdom by the fallen angels. Some of these big dinosaurs were flesh eaters while others ate grass. This corruption makes sense when looking at some of those huge dinosaur bones.

Scripture gave warning to women not to stand (sexual positioning) before a beast as with a man. Written in Corinthians 11, women were to cover their heads to protect themselves because the fallen angels who were looking at them, lusting, and wanting to take them sexually. (I Cor. 11:1) It is the same as today...we have all heard the tales of the alien "thief in the night" who kidnaps and performs sexual experiments on women and their eggs to create hybrid/human DNA-mixed critters. This is the deception mentioned in Thessalonians.

Sometime before the flood, the giants and their offspring began to slaughter each other with the help of their fathers the fallen angels. This fighting was orchestrated by God so that they would destroy each other and their offspring. We see evidence of this warring in archeology depicted on frieze walls such as the "Seat of Satan." Even modern movies depict this early warring between the so-called gods (i.e. Zeus), fallen angels, giants, and man. The movie Transformers is a good example of giants fighting amongst themselves for control of earth and possibly serves as an example for the future. After the flood, there continued to exist, giant hybrid beings such as Goliath and his tribe of giants who could have possibly come from either the women of Noah's sons or other women impregnated with some of the unbound demonic hybrids. They were allowed to mingle seed again for some ultimate purpose of God and for judgment consummation in the end of days.

The numbers or the freedom of the fallen angels now is not as it was before when they were unrestricted in their movement from heaven to earth and upon the earth. Prior to the flood, when God stopped their sinning, He bound/chained the angels so that they were held in the valleys or under the mountains of the Earth. One tenth of the evil spirits that proceeded from the drowned dead bodies of the giant Nephilim were and are free to attack and destroy men until the final judgment at the end of days. Nine tenths of the evil spirits from the drowned Nephilim were also bound with their parental fallen angels. One day, all will be let out of their bonds, chains, and confinement by the Son of God JESUS for final judgment.

The confined fallen angels were bound for 70 generations, which seems to imply that they are on the loose currently and have been in the recent past, as early as 1000 AD and perhaps earlier (based on many calendars and opinions). This would account for technology advancement and an increase of wickedness beginning around 1500 AD.

After the flood, the intermingling of man and giant continued but was restricted to between Nephilim and Nephilim or between mankind and Nephilim, etc. To reiterate, these unions were limited as in procreating between hybrids mixing with animal or mankind DNA or mixing between themselves and not from any direct sexual sin of the fallen angels, because God would not allow the fallen angels out until the judgment at the end of days. The mixing of the hybrids that existed after the flood seemed to continue even as Joshua went into Canaan to drive out and to kill the Nephilim, all offspring and their cattle, etc. as God had commanded him. In I Samuel 15:2-3, God commanded Saul (who lived some time after Joshua) and the Israelites, "This is what the LORD Almighty says: 'I will punish the Amalekites (Edomites, LAND OF GIANTS) for what they did to Israel when they waylaid them as they came up from Egypt. Now go, attack the Amalekites, and destroy everything that belongs to them. Do not spare them, put to death men and women, children and infants, cattle and sheep, camels and donkeys."

According to Princeton.edu, the word "Amalekites" in the Arabic language is the singular form of giant and the plural form suggest the sons of this tribe were known for being unusually tall or gigantic. Soon after the fallen angels were released after their 70-generation imprisonment, they began the agenda once again of intermingling DNA, miscegenation, and passing along to humans' information concerning weapons of war and cutting of weeds (drugs), etc. This would signify the beginning of the "Days of Noah" and the consummation of all things written in the Bible, the end of sin; and the final judgment coming against these depraved, wicked reprobates. God refers to them as the WALKING DEAD.

It is very difficult to pinpoint exactly what, and when events took place in the Scriptures, but based on t other books like Enoch 1, Jubilees, the Dead Sea Scrolls, and The Book of Giants witness of the past. It seems that the giants of old have been repackaged into our modern alien themes; including the odd lights, we see in the skies today believed to be craft or UFO's. These deceivers keep continuing their mingling of DNA. They have come to us in various forms looking like cosmic leaders, meeting with our government leaders, writing treaties, changing policies, and acting deceptively relaying that they are from some other solar system or planet.

According to the Canadian Prime Minister Paul Hellyer, America has already made one treaty with these so-called alien visitors. A certain secret part of government or military is giving them permission to perform unhindered experiments and sexual breeding on humans and animals (think abduction of cows and people) in exchange for their technology. Those who do not believe in God and those who are believers do not understand what their Bibles are teaching. Many pastors are misleading Christians about the passage in Genesis 6, the fallen angels and the sons of Seth. If one does not get Gen. 6 right, one cannot even begin to comprehend what is going on in the world of ours at this very moment.

Here is a potential scenario for you to consider; we have the Alien Grays, Reptoids, and Nordics (i.e. Aryan types) who are the chimera of today. So with giants, and creatures of myth coming in the near future, (they have yet to make an appearance and/or are hidden in dimensions we do not see perhaps using technology we know nothing about right now) these make a "visit" to earth; and let just say, these shape-shifting fallen angels have access to our DNA, and know how to use it to deceive and destroy us.

Governments and alien visitors (as some might call them) begin to combine DNA with animals and/or humans to create new creatures within secret labs. The fallen angels begin teaching that this is the next step in the evolution of man. For those who believe in evolution, they have no other option but to accept this new idea. But for we who know the Truth-- that these are not visitors from another world but who are demonic deceivers—the importance of knowing Truth becomes utmost and the teaching of Truth paramount.

The Alien Grays, Reptoids, or Nordics could also show up on earth in actual spacecraft built with the "behind the scenes" help of human governments, and use these ships to storm a hostile invasion or to come in peace to save us from ourselves. This might play out as they explaining to us that they seeded us here on our planet Earth eons ago, but we have made a mess so they are coming to save us from our own destruction. What you get is another type of Anti-Christ (which means replacement of the One True Christ) with their lying redemption story. In this story, there is no need for the Christian religion or any other religion for that matter. These illuminated ones would like bring all world religions together in harmony to help Mother Earth.

Some of the UFO objects seen in the sky that look like balls of light may actually be fallen angels of light who are able to change their shapes. They are called wandering stars or clouds without water in Scripture. They appear to be solid but are not; however, the alien space ships they will disembark from are solid and will be used to deceive people into believing they come from another planet or solar system. They are not from another planet or solar system though; but, since they are from the heavenly realm they will come from these ships which were created right here on Earth.

A Scriptural warning to heed these deceptions of the fallen angels the aliens of today saying: "Shall not all these take up a parable against him (the deceivers), and a taunting proverb against him (the deceivers), and say, 'Woe to him that increased (hybrid children) that which is not his!' How long? In addition, to him that laded himself with thick clay (garments, coverings that hide)! 7) Shall they not rise up (demons, creatures) suddenly that shall bite thee, and awake that shall vex thee, and thou shall be for plunder unto them? 8) Because thou hast spoiled many nations, all the remnant of the people (God's people) shall spoil thee; because of men's blood, and for the violence of the land, of the city, and of all that dwells therein." (Habakkuk 2:6-8)

Hollywood (Holy Wood, woody, worship of the phallus, Ashtoreth, the private member of man; having to do with sex, perversion, erection, and the obelisk) is putting out movie after movie depicting these fallen angels in many forms, they retell the stories of the fall, alien strangers who are the fallen, and what is coming in the future when the hour strikes.

Hollywood twists history in these movies to promote and to aid the fallen host into the deception of the masses. Hollywood is part of that shadow Illuminati alien government agenda. It is all part of the lie which (2 Thess. 2:11) speaks. Hollywood produces many movies about space creatures, ancient gods and their epic battles and about walking dead zombies. These movies are a telling conceivable in the future in which mankind may be dealing with the reality of ancient gods, cyborg, zombies, and other such creatures who will be craving the taste of human flesh. Many people will fall victim to the lie that they will need rescued by the coming alien's entities, workers of iniquity who profess Earth's savior.

The mess we have made on earth, or the mess the zombies have made with us, the alien saviors will come on the scene from their ships and will tell us that have come to save us; and they may perhaps even slaughter and eat any group of dissenters who do not follow their agenda. Because they hate men, especially the Jews, and God's people (Christians), their bloodthirstiness will drive them to destroy. They will come as ambassadors to enlighten man that the next evolution of man is going to take place and they will bring answers to many of the world's problems; but they will destroy many by their practices of "peace."

Peace will be only a word to these alien visitors, a word used as an ends to a means relating to their agenda of the annihilation of humankind. God will stop them in the end of course; but they will be free to work this deception for a period. Exactly how long we all could, conjecture about and probably will, but God whose name is Jesus, knows exactly, so all we need to do is to put our trust in Him no matter what happens. There is a saying in communist Russia that if you tell lies often enough and long enough people will believe it. The enemy has done just that and because we have removed God from our nation here in America, except for in the homes of His people, we are ripe for the deception.

THE WALKING DEAD

Zombies, vampires, werewolves, demons, titans, Olympic gods, and monsters are more real than we once believed. They exist and soon we will find out just how real they are by learning to identify and recognize them in the forms in which they come in today. They are here, here is as much information Biblically that help make you aware of their great hoax, deception and evil agenda about to be played out on the world. Pray about this, ask God for wisdom, and seek the Truth. God is coming to judge the wicked one day, but First, He will use these evil ones for His purpose in weeding out pretenders who do not follow the I AM who is Jesus by name. This judgment is called the Day of the Lord, and the last judgment is the second death in the Lake of Fire.

The question is who are these walking dead? Are they fallen angels, zombies, and/or aliens? Where do they come from? Why should we care and why should we need to know this anyway? The mission of this book to answer the most difficult questions you may have. The unknowns we may run into past or future need to be understood from a biblical perspective, or your foundation is built on sand and, your faith may not persevere to the end.

This book is not a precise undertaking because it is hard to understand FUTURE deceptions, and prophecies, because there are many pieces to this puzzle that are missing for most, and perhaps God will use this book to help you and others formulate a clearer picture of what is happening, might happen, and soon to take place.

Aliens, shape-shifters, and UFO's are the fallen angels of old who fell to earth after the fall of man, and before the flood of Noah. They have historically corrupted the DNA of mankind. Noah and his family were the only ones who had clean, unspotted DNA seed. The fallen angels (200 original leaders) mingled themselves with mankind, i.e. women, animals, birds, and other hybrid critters on planet earth. They are those who do not rise! They are not resurrected to eternal garments of life, but will be thrown into the Lake of Fire, which is the second death! Their sentence is eternal death and separation from the Light, the Good who is YHWH.

In Revelation 12, it says that Satan the dragon drew one-third of the angels with him in the original fall. They took an oath to rebel against God and in so doing, they left high heaven their tabernacles, and their garments of light; and became naked, and no longer are dressed in heavenly garments but are naked spirits, clouds, or smoke. Without their glorious garments, they are spirits only. We humans are in flesh garments but one day we will receive our holy garments like that which the angels left. The Biblical book of Jude tells of the fall of God's holy angels who are now called wicked, evil spirits. They and their associates sinned in the same fashion as those people of Sodom and Gomorrah who wanted to have sex with the two angels that stayed with Lot.

The walking dead are the wicked demons who came forth out of the drowned bodies of the Titan hybrid giants who were born in the beginning before the flood. They were giants, kings and pharaohs, as well as beasts before and after the flood. After the flood, it seems that the fallen angels could not perpetuate their wicked deeds on the women anymore; nevertheless, there were giants, not as large as the former, after the flood.

God said in the latter days the chained and bound fallen angels would be let out again after seventy generations (4,900 years) to usher in the end of all time, prophecy, sin, and wickedness. In Daniel, nine is written the consummation of all things, the final judgment of men, the end of prophecy, the closing of

books, making an end of sin, and the ushering in the Kingdom of God through the millennium reign of Jesus Christ (i.e. Messiah).

Prov. 16:4 says, "The LORD hath made all things for himself: yea, even the wicked for the day of evil." May the Lord Jesus, the I AM who is YHWH open your understanding in these last days, and may Yahweh Jesus protect your mind from deception and lies of the enemy In Jesus Mighty Name, Amen! Amen!

The Walking Dead in our Scriptures are under a different name such as demons/evil spirits who possessed people and other creatures being created. They are those that do not rise. The fallen angels, evil spirits, and hybrid creature monsters will one day come forth, some from the valleys of the earth, and some from under the mountains, as well as the rivers and bodies of water. (Zeph. 1:10) These are disembodied spiritual beings and fallen angels with the ability to take on any shape. They have been let go, and allowed to go forth from where they have been bound in chains until the consummation of all things. Today we are experiencing some of their presence in part, but in the future, we will experience the full disclosure of them to mankind possibly in phases to be revealed.

These walking dead are those who will not rise, nor live in God's heavenly kingdom, nor receive eternal spiritual garments. The Walking Dead, Zombies, Vampires, Fallen Angels, and Demons will one day be cast into the Lake of Fire, eternally separated from God.

John 5:24-29 says, "Verily, verily, I say unto you, He that hears my word, and believeth on Him that sent me, hath everlasting life, and shall not come into condemnation; but is passed from death unto life. 25) Verily, verily, I say unto you, The hour is coming, and now is, when the dead shall hear the voice of the Son of God: and they that hear shall live...29) And shall come forth; they that have done well, unto the resurrection of life; and they that have done evil, unto the resurrection of damnation (punishment, minced oaths that mask profanities, oaths, curses, Gehenna, Lake of Fire)."

A zombie in Scripture is like a demon-possessed person. Demons take either full possession or hijack a body temporarily or for longer periods. Zombies are naked disembodied spirits that seek a dwelling place to rest from their wanderings so they hijack humans or other bodies of flesh for that purpose. The gray aliens, some believe, are just biological suits and garments of clay that they use as a vehicle in this world or dimension to perform their deceptions and agenda. Others believe the gray aliens are part robot and part intelligence designed to let the evil spirits occupy and work in them.

The fallen angels are spirit and so are the evil spirits that came from the drowned Nephilim; but these evil spirits are limited to earth and other boundaries. The fallen angels are not restricted to boundaries of this world like the evil spirits. The walking dead are those who, spiritually, are considered truly dead. They have no soul (i.e. body, mind, Holy Spirit), so when the time comes that all are called home to Jesus, the wicked spirits are sent away and cast into the Lake of Fire. They will never rise and receive glorified bodies, as will believers in Christ.

While the spiritual walking dead, zombies and other fallen host are free to roam, hijack the bodies of men, or some other flesh we are also seeing in these last days a greater paranormal activity-taking place in the spiritual realm where restraints, boundaries, and/or star gates, are being worn away. God is allowing the fallen host and demons out of their prisons in the earth differently from those that were bound seventy generations at the time of the flood. The closer we get to the end of all things, just as in

birth pains, the frequency, and intensity of spiritual phenomenon, UFO sightings, awareness of weird creatures, and all the above will happen more and more.

There may also be a breakout moment, where the veil between the spiritual realms will be lifted so we will see these beings as they really are. Do you remember the story of the Gergesene demoniac? GERGESENES – In the Greek means "a stranger (also alien) drawing near that dwells in a clay-like (smeared with clay, or like or resembling clay, an earthy material) soil." "And when he was come to the other side into the country of the Gergesene, there met him two possessed with devils, coming out of the tombs, exceeding fierce, so that no man might pass by that way." (Matt 8:28) A demon possessed walking dead or hybrid human/creature is most likely created by the fallen angels within the labs of mankind using DNA from past or present giants/aliens/etc. There is any number of means used to achieve their wicked deceptions.

The Gergesene from the Bible went naked, as did the man from L.A. who, from the recent story in the news, attacked a homeless man and ate that man's face off. The news called him a zombie. He exhibited super human strength and growled like an animal, and his behavior was very similar to the demonized behavior of the possessed Gergesene in the Scripture. The demoniac did not live in a house but in the tombs, naked, and he was driven by the demons into the wilderness. He howled like an animal yet was human behaving more like an animal or beast when driven by these wicked spirits.

There are many other attacks taking place around the world, and it is believed that these attacks are on the rise! It is possible that some of these fallen angels have already been released. In Revelation, we read that some are let out from the Euphrates River while others are let out of the pit as smoke and locusts. These attacks by so-called zombies or the walking dead are sometimes blamed on bath salts, which are not the cause but only the vehicle by which demons can enter into a vulnerable human when not in their right mind.

When people snort bath salt substance they become addicted immediately, but what happens next is pure evil. Bath salts, like other drugs, enable the demon to take over. Illicit drug use opens a door into the spirit realm that allows a demonic spirit to enter a person totally taking over the body of that unsuspecting individual.

Zombies or the walking dead i.e. "deceased, departed, put-off, put on ice, leave to another time, bring forward, offend, disgust, revolt, confuse, divert, distract" (according to Thesaurus English) are of the night, but we are children of the day! We live in Christ, and they are already dead because of their sins. Since they have no bodies of their own, they steal human bodies, and even children's bodies and the DNA of these children as well.

These walking dead are naked disembodies spirits, they are dead and do not rise (to eternal life). Historical books of the past (the Book of Enoch and others) teaches that before the flood "they sinned against man." This sinful implication was a little more than just sexual, or the common robbery or murder; the sin in context, was the eating of man's raw flesh. Their bloodthirsty craving possibly had to do with their original evil nature and fall. After the Flood, the hybridized giants who died became known as demons or evil spirits. His is why today we hear, read, and watch movies about zombies that behave like animals, acting like predators hungry for living, pulsating human or animal flesh-- like lions eager to hunt and consume their prey.

THE DEMON POSSESSED

There is a supernatural happening-taking place in these last days, and we will begin to see more and more the unveiling of wickedness. Zombies, vampires, and other blood thirst driven evil spirits will inhabit the bodies of the living and may perhaps reanimate the dead. People who have channeled these "spirits" or have taken drugs will be at extraordinary risk. One may sense or even see an evil spirit hijacking a body at some point. Grays with their biological suits are potential empty vessels, and maybe possessed, or they are part robots who also could be used in some fashion as a vehicle in this world to make themselves known.

Signs of Demon Possession: Persons who are possessed will be violent or become violent; they may not live in houses, but wander, undressed and naked. Like the walking dead, they have no concern for what they wear or how they look. Those who are possessed will have super-human strength; they are driven like the wind and they will not tire out. The possessed person will be driven by their "host" into the wilderness, forests, or just wander about with no direction or real purpose. Many may go on all fours, bloodthirsty, and growling like animals.

"And they arrived at the country of the Gadarenes27) And when he went forth to land, there met him out of the city a certain man, which had devils long time, and ware no clothes, neither abode in any house, but in the tombs. 28) When he saw Jesus, he cried out (screamed, yelled), and fell down before him, and with a loud voice said, 'What have I to do with thee, Jesus, you Son of God most high? I beseech thee, torment me not.' 29) For he had commanded the unclean (tainted, polluted, mixed, diverse) spirit to come out of the man. For oftentimes, it (the spirit) had caught him: and he was kept bound with chains and in fetters; and he break the bands, and was driven of the devil into the wilderness. 30) And Jesus asked him, saying, 'what is your name?' And he said, 'Legion (multitude, host, swarm, horde)': because many devils were entered into him...33) Then went the devils out of the man, and entered into the swine." (Luke 8:26-33)

"When the unclean spirit is gone out of a man, he walks through dry places (darkness, unseen dimension), seeking rest, and finds none. Then goes he, and takes with himself seven other spirits more wicked than himself, and they enter in and dwell there: and the last state of that man is worse than the first. Even so shall it be also unto this wicked generation." (Matt 12:43)

There could be other scenarios that could add to the vulnerability of a person's body, mind, and spirit making it easier for evil spirits to inhabit bodies. For instance, prescription mind-altering drugs used for "mental health" create an environment for ripe possession, or mass vaccinations could conceivably inject corrupted DNA right into the veins of people.

Governments along with the fallen angels are also using chemicals in our food, soil, water, and atmosphere to make bodies more susceptible to disease; hence, making it necessary to be treated medically. One of many potential vehicles to prepare people and bodies for possession is the chemical spraying of the atmosphere touched on briefly above. Geo-engineering or Chemtrails may also create an environment more suitable to hybrid beings like the Grays, Reptoids, Nordics, and perhaps other creatures that have not openly manifested yet. There is much going on and it is hard to put a finger on all the avenues they may take to perform their wicked deeds and deceptions.

In the Scriptures, it was a great sin to drink blood or eat flesh from anything still living. In Leviticus, it was not allowed by God and those who would do this would be cut off (i.e. killed). In the book of Enoch 1, the Nephilim giants began to eat man while a man was still alive. This reveals their unholy behavior in the past and reveals the conceivable future of attacks on humans.

"But flesh with the life thereof, which is the blood thereof, shall you not eat." (Gen. 9:4) "Therefore I said unto the children of Israel, No soul of you shall eat blood, neither shall any stranger that sojourned (settlers, dwellers), among you eat blood. 14) For it is the life of all flesh; the blood of it is for the life thereof: therefore I said unto the children of Israel, You shall eat the blood of no manner of flesh: for the life of all flesh is the blood thereof: whosoever eateth it shall be cut off." (Lev. 17:12-14)

Enoch 1 LXXXVII: 1 "And again, I saw how they (giants, hybrids, and mighty men) began to devour/eat each other, and the earth began to cry aloud." Sect. V CIII: 11-14 "...And we become the food of the sinners and the unrighteous, and they have laid their yoke (burdens) heavily upon us. 14) And we complained to the rulers in our tribulation, and cried out against those who devoured us, but they did not attend to our cries and would not hearken to our voice." (This could refer to wasting away from hunger, or it means that they ate us as food)

Zombies and the walking dead are ravenous for flesh with the lifeblood still in it. To them they have no moral boundaries but do as they please and break God's laws. This is a sin in the Bible, and those who blood in living beings whether man or possessed creature, are to be killed. Much of the eating of flesh openly in the streets is a future phenomenon. DEMON POSSESSION OR HIJACKING: "Know you not that you are the temple of God, and that the Spirit of God dwells in you? 17) If any man defiles the temple of God, God shall destroy; for the temple of God is holy, which temple you are." (1 Cor. 3:16-17) "What? Know you not that you are not your own?" (1 Cor. 6:19) If God dwells in believers by His Spirit, then the evil spirits can dwell in the temple or body of an unbeliever because his body temple is empty and void of the Spirit of God.

Demon possession has always occurred; but there will be and is now, an observable trend of these wicked evil spirits of the original dead bodies of the pre-flood giants bound for seventy generations coming forth with animal characteristics to possess more humans and/or animals. In the movie V from Hollywood, Reptilian creatures take on human biological suits of flesh and they lived among humans hiding in plain sight. Eventually, they no longer had to conceal or hide themselves, (at least in the movie) and they began to take over the planet, all the while eating humans and implementing the takeover.

A DREAM OF POSSESSION BY EVIL SPIRITS: Posted on the website of Steve Quayle are dreams submitted by a gentleman in Sept 2014 that he had in 1987 almost thirty yours earlier. Not understanding the context then, he does now and he believes the meaningful context belongs in our generation. Steve Quayle also received a particular dream that fits in with what some of us out there believe is taking place. This gentleman's dream is as follows: "I wanted to tell you of a dream that I, John, had in 1987. I was a company commander in the Third US Infantry Regiment--"The Old Guard"--at Ft. Mayor, Virginia, next to Arlington National Cemetery. I was led by the Holy Ghost to what looked like a research institute near a major metropolitan area--I thought it was DC. I and a number of other people were greeted, and briefed on the agenda: we were to undergo testing to see if we were suitable for the institute's program, after the briefing, they were trying to break us down physically and mentally. After the extremes in temperature, we were taken to one of those rocket-sled gyroscopic machines and strapped in, then the machine was turned on full, and as we spun around and around, I panicked ...they had injected us with what I soon discovered was hallucinogenic drugs (Bath Salt type?) to cause our minds and inhibitions and contact with reality to break down; being an Army officer, this filled me with particular dread and loathing. That was when the Spirit spoke peace to my heart.

"We almost had to be carried out of that contraption, and big burly men in white lab coats tied us up in straitjackets and then led us into a large padded room. Those others (men and women) were a mess. They looked drugged out of their minds, noses running, completely disheveled, eyes blank and dilated, with either stupid looks or looks of helpless apprehension...When we were all in this large padded room, they shut the doors and turned off the lights. It was pitch black, and I realized we were waiting for something or someone.

The Holy Ghost told me then exactly why I was there, that this was not a research institute, but a place where people--willing volunteers, truly ardent believers-- were being prepared as hosts to receive demonic spirits and fallen angels ; only, the hosts (i.e. other men and women, volunteers) thought they were channeling their "spirit guides" and becoming avatars for "divine" beings --beings that had evolved far beyond man's primitive state and would guide and enlighten them on their paths to becoming like them. Once so enlightened, they would become part of the elite ruling class on our planet as these, "aliens" (i.e. demonic spirits) led mankind into a golden age of peace and prosperity and spiritual awakening.

"Suddenly, there were sounds in the room, horrible, frightening, dread-filled sounds full of rage and malice and evil. The vilest beings in the universe were entering that room, seeking whom they might devour (i.e. take possession of). The Holy Ghost whispered to my suddenly panicked heart that He would shelter me from their sight and they could not touch me or hurt me, but He wanted me to see firsthand what was befalling the others. He showed me the faces of those lost souls there in the dark with pure evil stalking each of them, and they were masks of pure, unmitigated fear and horror and mindless terror. They tried to flee and they screamed horrible screams, for even in their drugged state, their fate was too horrible to imagine. However, they could not run or hide and each one was taken and devoured, so to speak, by the putrid beings that had entered that room with such hatred for their hosts. Every one of those hosts changed before my eyes, as though I could see what was inside of them, rather than their outward appearance. Still, the demons could not see or touch me, even in their new physical forms (i.e. hijacked bodies).

"Finally, the lights came back on, and the men came back in and unstrapped everyone, and led them to recovery rooms. The Holy Ghost showed me that this was one of many places around the world where people were being prepared in large numbers to become hosts (i.e. empty vessels, garments of concealment) for those dwellers of the abyss, and all of this was to make ready for the coming of the lawless one the Son of Perdition we call the Beast, Satan the Dragon and Serpent and Anti-Christ. Drugs were the key, as they opened the door, but the other aspects of the "testing" were designed to rapidly break down a person's natural inhibitions and defenses so that the process could happen much more quickly-- He then led me out and away from that place, and I awoke from the dream." END.

This is exactly Satan's plan to take over the world and the people, to cause everyone to worship him, or to be killed. People and their bodies are being prepared in a multitude of ways for these demonic spirits to take possession, inhabit and walk-in to us for their end time purposes and annihilation of man. Have they, or will they eat us? Time will tell, but I believe they are and will.

BATH SALTS (PCP, LSD, METH) HIJACK BODIES-ZOMBIES-THE WALKING DEAD

Bath Salts are predominately manufactured in Europe; and one woman's account of what happened to her is Barbara Gross who had a bath salts addiction. She said at first it was just a stimulant, and then it turned into a personal hell. She was hearing voices and thought she had been abducted by aliens. She felt as though she had bugs in her skin and Barbara thought she was turning into a spider (Satan's kingdom). She saw grotesque demons, heard voices that threatened her and told her not to write what she saw, or what she learned down about them—and not to talk about them. When she did write, it was written backwards and could only be read when looking in a mirror.

Jeff Voshall a counselor who works with those with addictions to bath salts says that typical hallucinations include seeing dead bodies and being able to feel them. In many cases, you find BATH SALT users going on all fours like an animal, some disoriented rolling around, while others are in full control of their body but not their mind. They growl and try to bite with evil and rage in their eyes. One young man confessed he did not feel pain and felt 10 ft. tall with superhuman strength (i.e. Nephilim Giant spirit).

A 40-year-old man died after going through a manifestation of hell on earth. He tried to bite and chomp with his teeth snapping at the cops when they tried to control him. A young man by the name of Charles Riles said that for some once is enough to hook them. One young man said once you come down and you get physically tired you begin using more and more until you lose control. The delusions and alternate worlds keep coming at you after the drugs are gone, and you come down off the high.

Freddie Sharp said while he was on Bath Salts that it felt "so evil." He felt possessed by demons or others and there was terrible fear, darkness, and doom. Something inside of him wanted to bust loose and hurt someone. It is unimaginable, and he knew if he lost control, anything could happen. A lady in Munnsville was choking her kid while spinning in circles. She climbed up the stairs on all fours, grabbed her dog, and began choking it. Mace did not affect her, and she kept rolling on the ground.

Bath Salts are just another drug that allows the supernatural access into the natural. These types of drugs and others similar in nature are created in laboratories for the very purpose of removing a person's moral ethics and values, and taking them into the spiritual realm where they are vulnerable and ripe for evil spirits to hijack their minds and bodies.

Fallen angels taught man the cutting of plants, which were used to alter the natural state of the mind before the flood (i.e. drugs). This was forbidden for them to do and was one of the reasons why God flooded the earth. Many other kinds of drugs become gateways into the spiritual realm. These in turn, open doors for those wicked spirits to enter humans. We are at a time like no other. These disembodied evil spirits are seeking vessels, bodies, sanctuaries, garments, and clothing into which to use and manipulate. To be honest, I am not sure how an evil spirit would hijack and use a dead corpse. The use of drugs works with the living but does it with the dead? Perhaps the dead body was a previous drug user. We just do not know right now, how this happens. This is an incredible time to watch and learn from a Biblical perspective what in the world is going on.

Different writers, pastors, and nonprofessionals are detailing other various phenomena about fallen angels, giants, and the walking dead. It would take the rest of our lives to give all the research materials, Biblical text, and other documents due diligence and we are running out of time in which to search these

other sources. Previously, I wrote that I would not detail out all my research for you so if you want to know something in particular, it is yours to discover. God bless your endeavors that you might undertake, and my hope is that you do it with prayer and supplication.

THE BOOK OF ENOCH I-The Dead Sea Scrolls

Many of the books that are used in this manuscript have been found among the Dead Sea Scrolls over the space of about forty plus years, and some released to the public after forty years kept in the hands of a few scholars. The Scrolls were found initially from 1947 up to the 1950's, in the land of Israel, at Khirbet Qumran Caves in the West Bank. God's timing was perfect to reveal secrets that have been hidden for thousands of years to His people who have eyes to see and ears to hear today. The watchmen on the wall are warning people that the enemy is advancing and we need to be awake paying attention to what is being said and trumpeted.

The Apocalypse of Baruch was written around the same time as II (IV) Esdras. The Apocalypse of Baruch survives only in a Syriac version translated from Greek; originally, the book was composed in Hebrew and Aramaic by the disciple of Jeremiah. The book of Baruch was included in the bible while the same council of Nicaea excluded the book of Revelation.

There are three Pseudepigrapha are closely connected with the writings of the Dead Sea sect: the "Book of Jubilees," the Ethiopic "Book of Enoch," and the "Testaments of the Twelve Patriarchs." Fragments of the first 2 books and two of the sources of the third book were found among the Dead Sea Scrolls. From the fragments of the Book of Jubilees among the Dead Sea Scrolls, the whole book is preserved in an Ethiopic version translated from Greek.

"But as the days of Noah were, so shall the coming of the Son of man be. 38) For as in the days that were before the flood they were eating and drinking, marrying and giving in marriage (between fallen angels and women, including animals, etc.), until the day that Noah entered into the ark, 39) And knew not until the flood came, and took them all away; so shall the coming of the Son of Man be." (Matt 24:37-39)

The BOOK OF BARUCH was considered inspired among the other inspired books in the older Catholic Bibles. I have one-dated 1889 approximately, but the Book of Baruch is no longer in the majority of the Catholic Bibles of today; however, the book of Baruch is another witness to the biblical truth, and content that we are discussing.

II ESDRAS V: 1-8 (found in caves among the Dead Sea Scrolls and in early Bibles) was written before Christ's time around 623 B.C. "Behold the days shall come, that they which dwell upon the earth shall be taken in a great number (rapture?), and the way of truth shall be hidden, and the land shall be barren of faith. 2)iniquity shall be increased....8) There shall be confusion also in many places, the fire shall be oft sent out again, and the wild beasts shall change their places (DNA mingling), and menstruous women shall bring forth monsters."

Alien abduction, from the information we know, is sexual in nature, pro-creative, and is a program of created hybrid beings or monster creatures being birthed through women. Some of these monsters are part fish, cow, reptile, and other strange flesh mingling. These abductions are what I believe the Bible

refers to as the "thief in the night." These thieves are taking eggs and sperm from their abductees, performing sexual experiments on the captives, which include implanting of eggs, and are harvesting the children later. What is going on?

We must ask ourselves what the "days of Noah" were. The answer cannot just be about marrying and giving in marriage as a sign. Something else is going on that is different from what we see on the surface of the written text. We must take a closer look and be aware that we are already living in the "days of Noah" because of all the similar actions being done by these aliens (i.e. strangers other than men).

The King James Version of the Bible was translated from the Textus Receptus, the Latin Vulgate and from the Septuagint LXX (OT translated from the Hebrew and Aramaic texts into Greek around 275 BC and was the text Christ used while here on earth.) We get glimpses of what is to come from the KJV, and many of the other books I have mentioned already.

"The vision which Esaias-Isaiah son of Amos saw against Babylon: Lift up a standard on the mountains of the plain exalt the voice to them (giants), beckon with the hand open the gates, ye rulers...3)I give command, and I bring them: giants are coming to fulfill my wrath, rejoicing at the same time and insulting. 4) A voice of many nations; a voice of kings and nations gathered: the Lord of hosts has given command to a war-like nation, to come from a land afar off, from the utmost foundation of heaven (these are heavenly nations and kings); the Lord and his warriors are coming to destroy the entire world." (Isaiah 13:1-4)

These giants were called Nephilim, and Scripture gives them other names as well. They are called giants in the LXX, and they come from the utmost foundation of heaven, not the North of Israel as in Russia or Iraq; although, we do read that there will be an enemy coming from the continental North. It seems that these nations, warriors, giants come from the extremes of heaven in the North, and are the instruments that God will use to judge the ungodly people here on earth.

The angels were able to deceive men. "Satan himself transforms himself into an ANGEL OF LIGHT. 15) Therefore it is no great thing if his ministers (FALLEN ANGELS and evil spirits) do also transform themselves into ministers of righteousness." (2 Corinthians 11: 14-15) They could take on any form as in "shape shifting." In Enoch XIX, the host of heaven spirits assumed many different forms, and were defiling humankind (meaning they were having sex with humans and all flesh of every kind). "All flesh is not the same flesh: but there is one kind of flesh of men, another flesh of beasts, another of fishes, and another of birds." (I Corinthians 15:9)

"For the wrath of God is revealed from heaven against all ungodliness and unrighteousness of men, who hold the truth in unrighteousness.... 22) Professing themselves to be wise, they became fools, 23) And changed the glory of the incorruptible God into an image made like to corruptible man, and to birds, and four-footed beasts, and creeping thingsto dishonor their own bodies between themselves: 25) who changed the truth of God into a lie, ...26) For this cause God gave them up unto vile affections: for even their women did change the natural use into that which is against nature : 27) And likewise also the men (other than the angels), leaving the natural use of the woman, burned in their lust one toward another ; men with men working that which is unseemly, and receiving in themselves that recompense of their error which was meet." (Romans 1:18-27)

"Changing the truth" here, means changing God's creation. All flesh pre-flood was corrupted except for NOAH'S. Noah was without blemish, perfect and clean like a sacrificial animal; Noah's DNA was not

mingled or corrupted, nor was he sexually immoral or tainted by the fallen angels. God said Noah's generation was un-spotted and clean and this is why God showed mercy to Noah and the clean animals. The other blemished pre-flood people were the first hybridization experiment that resulted in the corruption of the creation of God. This was done by the mad scientist Azazel (of whom we will learn more about)/Satan and his assistants/fallen host.

In the Book of Enoch, you can read about the signs of the walking dead, the fallen angels, and hybrid giant behaviors verifying the validity of Genesis 6 in the Bible. We can read about all the types of sins they committed against man, and so begin to recognize a thread that is woven among all these ancient texts. From the reading of these texts, one can see that the walking dead bodies of these monsters and hybrid beings had animalistic genes. Just as in demon possession, they behave like animals, growling, and going on all fours. They have superhuman strength being of giant origin with all their evil appetites. They were the seed and offspring of the Watchers (who were the fallen angels of the Book of Enoch) so below you will see this thread of witness for yourself.

Enoch 1 CIII pg. 258 says "We (men) became food for the sinners (watcher/fallen angels)...and these deeds are accounted in the heavenly register." "Say to the watchers...whom left high eternal heavens, lain with women, defiled yourselves, and begat giants...they rise up against the children of man. Days of the original destruction of the giants...the souls (from the dead giants) went forth and destroy without judgment." (Enoch 1 XIV: 2)

From the Book of Enoch on pg. 18 we read that there were three kinds of GIANTS:

- 1st Great Giants 250 plus feet tall (direct angel/woman offspring)
- 2nd Great Giants begat the Nephilim. (2nd generation)
- 3rd Nephilim begat the Elioud and these were also great. (3 rd generation)

They devoured one another. Giants slew the Nephilim, and they in turn, the Elioud; and the Elioud slew mankind. This has been the same war depicted in Hollywood movies, in ancient history, archeology, and in the "Seat of Satan" at which we will look more closely in another chapter later. In the Scripture, stars refer to fallen angels, and are represented as the mountains. ALL FALLEN ANGELS WERE BOUND EXCEPT FOR 1/10th according to the book of Enoch, and the disembodied evil spirits that came forth from the dead bodies of the giant Nephilim were allowed to roam free until judgment.

There is a hierarchy within the fallen ranks...there is Satan(s) Azazel the leader, of course, and his minions the fallen angels who in turn, lead lesser minions. Some had more powers than others. While I do not believe Satan/Lucifer is ever let out, I do believe he wields great power such as we see in locked down prisons and their prisoners. It appears they do not have much power, but many do and use it within and without the prison walls. Satan is the Prince of this world; therefore, I wonder if the Earth is his prison and that is why he has the ability to accomplish much of his wicked work.

Sometime in the future a host and armies of some kind are coming from the north of heaven, possibly the north country of the land of Israel? These armies do not appear to be the flesh of mere man, but of something else. We will just have to wait and see, but there is scripture that lets prepares us of the coming of possible aliens or monsters in some form from the north (i.e. heaven, Orion, etc).

"They come from a far country, from the end of heaven, even the Lord, and the weapons of his indignation, to destroy the whole land...17) Behold, I will stir up (uwr-awaken from sleep, to arouse a serpent, incite, one who watches, watcher, naked smoke) the Medes (NW of Persia, Armenia, Assyria, Iran, Syria, Iraq, Turkey, etc.) against (devise a plan, make a judgment, think upon, reckon with, to plot)

them (artificial work, perhaps garments of clay?), which shall not regard silver; and as for gold, they shall not delight in it." (Isaiah 13: 5-17).

The Book of Enoch further agrees with the Bible about these watchers, in that those fallen angels were bound for seventy generations and recently were let out to come, and judge the world of nations. God allows them to be released since it is part of the consummation of all things and the coming judgment by fire. The fallen angels once called watchers, used to be the Holy Ones who watched over the affairs of man; but they became lustful and instead took women, raped them and brought forth the giants who are now called wicked, evil, seducers in the Bible.

God bound the majority of them until the final judgment in the last days. In the book of Revelation we read about these (seven heads/mountains/bound stars, and the ten hybrid kings) who have come forth to work their wickedness until they are destroyed or bound until the millennium is over/finished. Enoch 1 pg. 187 LXXXVI, We learn that Satan's seven mountains/stars/planets are authors of sin, and the watchers/fallen angels fell becoming subject to the Satan. Watchers are confined to the abyss awaiting final judgment.

"In the latter days the holy children (watchers/fallen angels) will descend from the high heaven, their seed will become one with the seed of men." (Enoch 1 XXXIX). "Angels of punishment preparing instruments of Satan." (Enoch 1 LIII pg. 104) These could be weapons of mass destruction, hybrid armies, HAARP, Chemtrails, and alien deceptions, etc.

"Angels return and hurl themselves on the Parthian (Persian, Iranian people, Syrians, and Medes, southeast Turkey, Tehran, called Aryans, was ruled by the Assyrians)...They break forth as lions (strength and fearsome, to eat down by plucking, cruelty) from their lairs (resting place, hidden place, base of operations, secluded place, hideaway for wild animals, den), as hungry wolves among their flocks. Tread underfoot the land of the elect ones." (Enoch 1 LVI pg. 109) The "elect" could mean the chosen, the special, and the preferred land--Judah/Land of Israel or America.

From what I can surmise, my understanding of this is that the fallen angels and evil spirits in the last days will hurl themselves on the Muslims who live in these geographical locations. They will come forth, and possibly rise up from within the earth hijacking or possessing by force the bodies of the Parthian and Mede. We will keep watching to see what manifestations may come.

"Watchers wrought great destruction (hybridization, secrets of heaven, devoured men and animal on the Earth)...5) they have children." (Enoch 1 XII: 4-5) "Stars (angels) fell from heaven, and pastured (lived) among oxen (humans), changed stalls and pastures (mingled seed), lived with each other, then many more stars (fallen angels) descended...bulls (angels) among cattle (us). (Pg. 189) "Bound all the great stars whose privy members were like horses, bound and cast into the abyss." (Enoch 1 LXXXVI pg. 187). "First Star Azazel (Satan)...all stars...take seventy shepherds (watchers/fallen angels)...cast into the abyss of fire...seventy shepherds found guilty...they blinded sheep (us) – judged guilty and the blinded sheep were cast into the same." (Enoch 1 XC pg. 212-202)

Enoch 1 XVII p. 42 says "Stars are like great burning mountains, and are bound for 10,000 years." Enoch 1 Pg 102-103 also says "Mountains are a metal (gold, copper/bronze, silver, lead, soft metal, iron, and tin) melting as wax before Jesus, and become powerless before his feet. Because they taught the secrets of heaven." "... Until the consummation." (Enoch 1 CIII pg. 25)

"And his (the dragon Satan) tail drew the third part of the stars (angels who fell) of heaven, and did cast them to the earth: and the dragon stood before the woman who was ready to be delivered, for to devour her child (Jesus) as soon as it was born." (Rev. 12:4)

"Angel's (leaders of others) spirits assumed many different forms (shapshifting), and defiled (had sex with) man and led them astray (with sexual desires, revealing secrets of war, and other things that should not have been given to man), into sacrificing to demons as gods till judgment." (Enoch 1 XIX) Enoch 1 LXXXIX: 75, "mingled, and created beasts."

According to William F. Cody's (i.e. Buffalo Bill), in his autobiography wrote that these six- fingered, huge hybrid giants, as they ran, would swoop up a living buffalo and eat its flesh (just like a zombie would do). The Bible says not to eat flesh with the blood still in it. This is exactly what they did and will do. They have been released, are ready to hijack bodies, and are awaiting the activation from the host of heaven to allow them to go forth uninhibited to work their wicked ways (which includes eating people raw and uncooked.)

AUTOBIOGRAPHY OF BUFFALO BILL (EXERPT)

"While we were in the sand hills, scouting the Niobrara country, the Pawnee Indians brought into camp some <u>very large bones</u>, one of which the surgeon of the expedition pronounced to be the thigh bone of a human being. The Indians said the bones were those of a race of people who long ago had lived in that country. They said these people were <u>three times the size of a man</u> of the present day; that they were so swift and strong that they could run by the side of a buffalo, and, taking the animal in one arm, could tear off a leg, and eat it as they ran. This so displeased the Great Spirit (i.e. the Creator God) that he caused a <u>deluge</u> (the Great Flood). The water rose higher and higher until it drove these proud giants from the low grounds to the hills and thence to the mountains. At last, even the mountaintops were submerged and the mammoth men were drowned." (By W.F. Cody, Dover Publications, Inc. Mineola, NY) One more text of proof from the stories of the Pawnee Indians were about giants who lived in American, and subsequently were destroyed in the Flood. After the Flood, these giants existed in the form of evil spirits, and are now able to possess vessels of clay, or biological garments, cyborg, animal's vessels, or people; walking in and making these vessels their abode/home.

Keep in mind that the extra-Biblical books I am researching, and other historical works, are what I call witnesses to the Truth of what the Bible teaches about the end times. I use them to illuminate and assemble what could be confusing information. Some of these extra-Biblical books were rejected from the Canon much more recently in history. Bottom line is that these extra-Biblical books may have been reserved by God for the last days.

Martin Luther himself rejected the book of Ruth and Revelation as not inspired, and did not believe that they belonged in the Bible. The Book of Giants was found among the Dead Sea Scrolls, as was the Books of Enoch and Jubilees, so I am sharing the information from these books as witnesses to the secrets now being revealed in the Bible in these last days. Perhaps this is all for us, the last generation; and this is Gods timing this information to be brought forth.

THE BOOK OF ENOCH is translated from the Ethiopian Text by R.H. Charles, D. Litt., D.D. 1912 originally. This is the version I used for the information gathered here, and you are free to check my interpretations from the Greek, Aramaic, Ethiopic, Hebrew, and other texts because there are footnotes

of the ancient texts on the same pages I used of the translated fragments. Charles Litt has also translated the Book of Jubilees of which I am also accessing.

Revelation means to give understanding, to make known, reveal what had been hidden, or not easily understood. The Book of Enoch was written for the "last days" according to the book itself because it revealed what was going to happen and agrees with the Bible's text on end times. A TEST OF AN INSPIRED BOOK is if the name of a prophet was mentioned elsewhere by another prophet or apostle in another book.

The Book of Enoch (not the copied copies) but the original translated manuscript would be inspired based on this TEST! ENOCH also spelled HENOCH means "Dedicated/Train up" and is from the root word "chanak." (H2596 Strong's Concordance) Chanak is inaugurating something, "to initiate, start, or introduce someone to something or to someone." The book of Revelation means the same thing and it is unveiling mysteries and secrets hidden until the time of the revelation. (Strong's G4395)

ENOCH: Means--1) to PROPHESY, to be a prophet, speak forth by divine inspirations, to predict a) to prophesy b) with the idea of foretelling future events pertaining esp. to the kingdom of God c) to utter forth, declare, a thing which can only be known by divine revelation.)PROPHET in (Strong's G5346) is "phēmi": 1) to make known one's thoughts, to declare) to bring forth into the light, cause to shine, shed light. What did ENOCH start, initiate, train, inaugurate? Could we be the ones in these latter days to whom he introduces to the "Days of Noah," the history of which was preserved in the Ethiopic text and translated recently?

"And Enoch also, the seventh from Adam, prophesied of these, saying, Behold, the Lord cometh with ten thousands of his saints, 15) To execute judgment upon all... (Note: these deeds were the sons of God having union/sex with women and bearing giants with the future result of alien hybrids of all kinds.)" (JUDE 1: 14-15)

God says that in the last days He would reveal to his people and the prophets what He was going to do before He does it. "Surely the Lord GOD will do nothing, but he revealed his secret unto his servants the prophets." (Amos 3:7) Daniel is a prophet who prophesies, and has prophesied. Enoch fulfilled the requirements of being a prophet of God according to textual requirements; which means he qualifies as a prophet.

"And it shall come to pass afterward, that I will pour out my spirit upon all flesh; and your sons and your daughters shall prophesy, your old men shall dream dreams, your young men shall see visions..." (Joel 2:28) Not only were Daniel and Enoch prophets, so too will God's people be in the last days. "By faith Enoch was translated that he should not see death; and was not found, because God had translated him: for before his translation (caught up, ruptured) he had this testimony, that he pleased God." (Hebrews 11:5) The original Book of Enoch I was written by Enoch and he was called the scribe and righteous one by God. Because he was taken up to heaven, and did not die, he wrote down what he saw and what God revealed to him.

These books (some of which may have been the Syriac version of the Apocalypse of Baruch, II (IV) Esdras, the Pseudepigrapha: The Book of Jubilees, The Testaments of the Twelve Patriarchs, and The Ethiopic Book of Enoch) were kept in heaven and were given to Noah to share with the generations to come. Some say these books were too old to be in the Bible and others say that they were not inspired. Sometimes I wonder if they ever read them.

Tertullian (160-230 C.E) even called the Book of Enoch "Holy Scripture." The Ethiopian Church added the Book of Enoch to its official canon. The book of Enoch was widely known and read the first three centuries after Christ. Enoch and many other books became discredited after the Council of Laodicea and gradually passed out of circulation. Psuedepigraphical and Apocryphal books are a mirror of allot of similar content in the Bible today. Parts of the book of Isaiah and Psalms seem to be sprinkled throughout the Book of Enoch. You can research for yourself.

"For if God did not spare the angels who sinned , but cast them down to hell (i.e.Tartarus) and delivered them (bound) into chains of darkness, to be reserved for judgment; 5) and did not spare the ancient world (pre-flood), but saved Noah , one of eight people , a preacher of righteousness, bringing in the flood on the world of the ungodly..." (Peter 2:3-5)

Enoch: Sec. I reads, "Enoch a righteous man...saw the vision of the Holy One in the heavens, the angels showed me (a parable)...I understood, but not for this generation, but for a remote one which is to come." "The Holy Great One will come forth from His dwelling, 5) And the Watchers (fallen angels) shall quake, And great fear and trembling shall seize them unto the ends of the earth. 7)...And there shall be a judgment upon all (men)."

"And they (200 angels) all answered him (Azazel) and said: 'Let us all swear an oath, and all bind ourselves by mutual imprecations upon it.' 6. And they were in all two hundred; who descended (came down) in the days of Jared on the summit of Mount Harmon." (Enoch VI: 4-6 and Enoch- CH VI: 4-6) Mt. Harmon is located in Lebanon, in the Syrian mountains This is the land of the GIANTS and the Megalith Baalbek where the temples were built by the giants as legend suggests.

"...And all the others together with them took unto themselves wives, and each chose for himself one, and they began to go in unto them and to defile themselves with them...2) And they became pregnant, and they bare great giants whose height was three thousands ells: 3) Who consumed (ate) all the acquisitions of men. And when men could no longer sustain them. 4) The giants turned against them and devoured mankind. 5) And they began to sin against birds, and beasts, and reptiles, and fish and to devour one another's flesh, and drink the blood. 6) Then the earth laid accusation against the lawless ones." (Enoch VII)

"And Azazel taught men to make swords, and knives, and shields, and breastplates, and made known to them the metals (of the earth) and the art of working them...10) And now, behold, the souls of those who have died are crying and making suit to the gates of heaven." (Enoch VIII)

"Then said the Most High, the Holy and Great One spoke, and sent Uriel (an holy angel) to the son of Lamech, and said to him: 2) Go to Noah and tell him in my name 'Hide thyself!'...and reveal to him the end that is approaching: that the whole earth will be destroyed, and a deluge is about to come upon the whole earth, and will destroy all that is on it. 4) And the Lord said to Raphael: 'Bind Azazel hand and foot, and cast him into the darkness: and make an opening in the desert, which is in Dudael and cast hi therein.' ... 6) And on the day (end times) of the great judgment, he shall be cast into the fire. 8) And the whole earth has been corrupted through the works that were taught by Azazel: to him ascribe all sin. " (Enoch X: 1-8)

"And to Gabriel said the Lord: 'Proceed against the bastards and the reprobates, and against the children of fornication: and destroy ...the children of the Watchers from amongst men: and cause them to go forth: send them one against the other that they may destroy each other in battle.' ...11) And the

Lord said unto Michael: 'Go, bind Semjaza and his associates who have united themselves with women so as to have defiled themselves with them in all their uncleanness. 12) And, when their sons have slain one another, and they have seen the destruction of their beloved ones, bind them fast for SEVENTY GENERATIONS in the valleys of the earth, till the day of their judgment and of their consummation, till the judgment that is forever and ever is consummated...16) Destroy all wrong from the face of the earth and let every evil work come to an end: and let the plant of righteousness and truth appear...'" (Enoch X: 9-16)

"And I (Enoch) saw a deep abyss, 12) And beyond that abyss, I saw a place, which had no firmament of the heaven above...it, was a waste and horrible place. 13) I saw there SEVEN STARS LIKE GREAT BURNING MOUNTAINS, and to me when I inquired regarding them, This place is the end of heaven and earth: this has become a prison for the STARS and the HOST OF HEAVEN. 16) And He (Lord) was wroth with them, and bound them till the time when their guilt should be CONSUMMATED for ten thousand years." (Enoch XVIII: 11-16)

"Here shall stand the angels who have connected themselves with women, their spirit assuming many different forms are defiling mankind, and leading them astray into sacrificing to demons as gods." (Enoch XIX: 1) "Gabriel is over paradise and the serpents and the cherubim." (Enoch XX: 1)

"These mountains ...are of iron, copper, silver, gold, soft metal, and lead, they shall be as wax before the fire." (Enoch LII: 6) "...all the angels of punishment abiding (there) and preparing all the instruments of Satan... 5) They prepare these (instruments) for kings and the mighty of this earth, which they may thereby be destroyed. 6) And after this, the Righteous and Elect One shall cause the house of his congregation to appear...7) And these mountains shall not stand as the earth before his righteousness..." (Enoch LIII: 3-7)

"And in those days these angels return and hurl themselves to the east upon the Parthian and Medes: They (angels) shall stir up the kings (10 toes/kings?), so that a spirit of unrest shall come upon them, And they shall rouse them from their thrones, That they may break forth as lions from their lairs, And as hungry wolves among their flocks. 6) And they shall go up and tread underfoot the land of His elect ones." (Enoch LVI: 5-6)

There are 7 angels, burning mountains (stars), bound (70 generations) until the consummation and judgment. As I mentioned earlier, they and their host will hurl themselves on the Moslems (Iraq, Iran, Turkey, Lebanon, Syria, etc.) and stir up kings (evil spirits), who will come forth from lairs and thrones, starving to tread underfoot the land of His elect ones, (THE LAND OF ISRAEL and AMERICA---the ten tribes of Israel/the new homeland and now mystery Babylon).

ANCIENT MEDES & PARTHIANS or old Persia is Assyria, Asia, Turkey, Greece, Iran, Afghanistan, Tajikistan (China and USSR), Uzbekistan (part of the former Soviet Union), and parts of Pakistan, India, Iraq, Northern Saudi Arabia, Lebanon, Syria, Jordan, Israel, and Palestine. These former kings even ruled parts of Africa such as the whole of ancient Egypt and even Libya. Persia included some of the countries in Europe such as Turkey-Bulgaria (S.E. Europe), and Albania. All are currently very saturated with Islam, Jihad, and the killing off God's people.

The next portion of Enoch, which is not easily understood, parallels the Bible; and it is of interest to us because in Scripture the same words are being used as in Enoch to describe the binding of Azazel & Semjaza. The problem that we face is in understanding who they were represented as in the Bible. Could

they be the Leviathan and Behemoth monsters mentioned in Scripture? Scholars have interpreted these beasts as whales or elephants, etc. Yet, what if there is further clarification in these other ancient books that will enlighten us to exactly who and what they were?

In Enoch, we read that these two were no earthly animals or fish, but the highest hierarchy of Angelic Host. These 2 great beasts were bound away from each other it seems. "In that day the LORD with his sore, and great and strong sword shall punish leviathan the piercing serpent, even leviathan that crooked serpent; and he shall slay the dragon that is in the sea." (Is. 27:1). This is very similar to Enoch LX: 7-8 in regards to two monsters that were bound and parted.

"And on that day (binding day) were two monsters parted, a female monster named Leviathan, to dwell in the abysses of the ocean over the fountains of the waters. 8) But the male is named Behemoth, who occupied with his breast a waste wilderness named Duidain, on the east of the garden (i.e. paradise, Eden earthly or heavenly) where the elect and righteous (dead) dwell." It is possible that these two monsters could have been one, but they also could have been Azazel and Semjaza.

"And the Sodomitish (Dead Sea?) shall cast out fish (multiply, great multitude to cover, be dark), and make a noise in the night, which many (the people) have not known: but they shall all hear the voice thereof." (II Esdras 5:27)

"There shall be confusion also in many places, and the fire shall be oft sent out again, and the wild beasts (desert dwellers, with snakes, lizards, spiders, jackals, etc.) shall change their places, and menstruous <u>women</u> shall bring forth monsters (dragons, serpents, dinosaurs, beasts dwelling in deserts, great serpents, jackals, wild dogs)." (II Esdras 5:8)

"The Vision which Esaias/Isaiah son of Amos saw against Babylon 2) Lift up a standard on the mountains of the plain exalt the voice to them, beckon with the hand open the gates, ye rulers 3) I give command, and I bring them: giants are coming to fulfill my wrath , rejoicing at the same time and insulting. 4) A voice of many nations; a voice of kings and nations gathered together : the Lord of hosts has given command to a war-like nation, to come from a land afar off , from the utmost foundation of heaven ; the Lord and his warriors are coming to destroy all the world." (Isaiah 13:1-4, LXX translation)

It appears from these passages that hybrid monsters come from the seas, and the deserts where spiritual gates have held them back, but the gates will be opened and they will come forth. This all makes sense if there are two monster or beast kings that were bound, one in the sea and the other bound in the desert; and who were most likely Satan who is Azazel bound in the desert, and Semjaza who was sent to the abyss of the sea. The children of these monsters come out of the gates that were closed, and break out in full force. Have they recently completed the seventy generations and have now come forth? I am not sure, but something is going on, and there may be a time when they actually no longer are hidden behind their cloaks, garments, and clay vessels of deception. We must watch and pay attention to how this will all play itself out on the chessboard of Earth and Heaven.

Earlier I wrote that there are ranks in the evil army of Satan. The seven mountains or stars are of the rank who manage the two hundred watchers and fallen angels of the oath. The two hundred also lead tens, hundreds, and thousands of others who, in turn, lead other fallen host and evil spirits. This may all be very confusing but all you really need to know is that there are untold numbers of different rankings of angels and the workers of iniquity who work under a military type standard of rank.

Scripture teaches us that at some point in the last day, hour, or judgment they are let out, and behave just as in the "days of Noah," in the days of the Son of Man (Jesus). These evil spirits and fallen angels will no longer be hindered from doing their wicked deeds. Thankfully, they will be judged and will be judged all at once. The Book of Giants along with the Book of Enoch and others verifies the truth of what is written in Gen. 6. Giants did exist and they were the children of the fallen angels who took wives (i.e. daughters of men) and made them pregnant.

The Book of Giants was found among the Dead Sea Scrolls in the caves of Qumran. Here is a listing of some of the fragment numbers: 4Q203, 1Q23, 2Q26, 4Q530-532, 6Q8. Enoch (although marginalized) is considered to be the most ancient scribe in Biblical history; but, through God's purposes we have his revelation for the last days. Enoch 1 is being rediscovered by many today. Paralleling the book of Isaiah so closely some have speculated that Isaiah may have been transcribed from the books of Enoch, Noah, and others! Scripture says that he "walked with God," and afterward "he was not, because God had taken him." (Gen. 5:24)

An Aramaic version of the Book of Enoch was found among the Dead Sea Scrolls, and it is clear that whoever collected the scrolls considered it a vitally important text. All but one of the five major components of the Ethiopic anthology has turned up among the scrolls. But even more intriguing is the fact that additional, previously unknown, or little-known texts, about Enoch himself were discovered at Qumran. The most important of these is found in the Book of the Giants.

In the Book of Giants, Enoch lived before the Flood, during a time when the world, in ancient imagination, was very different. Human beings lived much longer than now. Enoch's son Methuselah, for instance, attained the age of 969 years. Another difference was that angels and humans interacted freely -- so freely, in fact, that some of the angels begot children with human females. This fact is neutrally reported in Genesis 6:1-4, but other stories view this episode as the source of the corruption that made the punishing flood necessary.

According to The Book of Enoch , the cohabitation of angel and human was actually the idea of Azazel, the leader of the evil angels, who enticed, trapped, and allured 200 chiefs (i.e. angels, watchers) to mate with women. From what we know, the offspring of these unnatural unions were giants 450 feet high originally. After the Flood, because there was a control in place, the Nephilim offspring were smaller but still incredibly gigantic compared to man.

"The wicked angels and the giants began to oppress (eat, consume) the human population and to teach them to do evil. For this reason God determined to imprison (bind in chains) the angels until the final judgment (consummation) and to destroy the earth with a flood." (I Enoch 6:16) Enoch tried to intercede with heaven for the angels but his efforts were unsuccessful.

The Book of Giants retells part of this story and elaborates on the exploits of the giants, especially the two children of Shemihaza/Semjaza: Ohya and Hahya, one story of which I will discuss in a moment. Since no complete manuscript exists of The Book of Giants, its exact contents, and their order remain a matter of guesswork. Most of the content of the present fragments concerns the giant's ominous dreams and Enoch's efforts to interpret them and to intercede with God on the giant's behalf.

Unfortunately, little remains of the independent adventures of the giants in these fragments, but there are Middle Eastern and Eastern mythologies that most likely do tell some of these "tall" tales. The name of one story of the giants is titled The Epic of Gilgamesh. It is the tale of a Babylonian hero who is the

subject of this great epic written in the third millennium B.C.E. The retelling of the flood story through the Epic of Gilgamesh is a retelling of the truth into a lie. Gilgamesh was a giant who was judged by God because he was of the offspring of the fallen angels who had corrupted God's creation and laws.

EPIC OF GILGAMESH (Biblical and Pagan Sources)

From some extra-Biblical resources, we read that the wicked angels came down, and Gilgamesh the Giant Titan was found among them these are from the Caves of Qumran:

(1Q23 Frag. 9, 14, 15) "2)...they knew the secrets of heaven...3)...sin was great in the earth...4)...and they killed many... 5)...they begat giants..." The two hundred angels choose humans and animals on which to perform sexual acts.

(1Q23 Frag. 1, 6) "...two hundred (angels) 2) took two hundred donkeys, two hundred asses, two hundred... rams of the 3) flock, two hundred goats, two hundred...beasts of the 4) field from every animal, from every bird...5)...for miscegenation (this is the mixing of DNA, hybridization, and corruption of flesh of all kinds, including non-human)."

The demonic corruption poured forth violence and perversion of all kinds. They consumed (i.e. ate man), and the offspring or seed (DNA) of monstrous beings. (Compare Genesis 6:4)

(4Q531 Frag.) 2)...they defiled (sexually)...they begot giants and monsters...3)...they begot, and, behold, all the earth was corrupted...4)...with its blood and by the hand of... 5)... giants which did not suffice (not enough) for them and ...6)...and they were seeking to devour (i.e. eat) many..."

(4Q532 Frag. 1-6 compare to Col. 2) "2)...flesh...3) all...monsters...will be...4)...they would arise...lacking in true knowledge...because...5)... the earth grew corrupt...mighty...6)...they were considering...7)...from the angels upon (the earth)."

The following is a story on one giant's dream of a sign of the soon-to-come destruction of the Flood of all but Noah and his family:

(6Q8) "...Ohya (giant/Titan) and he said to Mahway (giant/Titan) 2)...without trembling, (Ohya said) 'Who showed you all this vision/dream, my brother?' 3)...Barakel (fallen angel), my (Mahway) father (Barakel), was with me."

(4Q530 Frag. 4) "3) There upon Ohya said to Hahya...4)...to be destroyed from upon the earth and...5)...the earth. When 6)...they wept before the giants..."

(4Q530 Frag. 7) "3)...your strength...5) Thereupon Ohya said to Hahya...Then he answered, 'It is not for us, but for Azazel, for he did...the children of angels...are the giants...'" The giants realize the futility of fighting against the forces of heaven. Gilgamesh is the first speaker.

(4Q531 Frag. 1) "'3)...I am a giant, and by the mighty strength of my arm and my own great strength 4)...anyone mortal, and I have made war against them; but I am not...able to stand against them, for my opponents 6)...reside in Heaven, and they dwell in the holy places. And not 7)...they are stronger than I. 8)...of the wild beast has come, and the wild man they call me...'9)...Then Ohya said to him, 'I have been

forced to have a dream...the sleep of my eyes vanished, to let me see a vision. Now I know that on...'12)... Gilgamesh ... Ohya's dream vision is of a tree that is uprooted except for three of its roots."

(6Q8 Frag. 2) "1) three of its roots (three giants) while I was watching, there came... they moved the roots into 3) this garden (of Eden), all of them, and not..."

(4Q530 Frag. compare with Section 2) "1)...concerns the death of our souls... and all his comrades, and Ohya told them what Gilgamesh said to him 2)...and it was said...concerning...the leader has cursed the potentates ...(those who rule supreme, royal leader, monarch) 3)... and the giants were glad at his words. Thereupon two of them had dreams 4) and the sleep of their eye, fled from them, and they arose and came to...and told their dreams, and said in the assembly of their comrades the monsters...8)...two hundred trees (200 fallen angels) and large shoots (giant offspring) came out of their root 9)...all the water, and the fire burned all 10) the garden...They found the giants to tell them 11) the dream...(200 trees in the Garden of Eden are represented by the fallen angels who birthed giants on the earth.)"

Enoch the scribe interprets the dream: "...to Enoch the noted scribe and he will interpret for us 12) the dream. Thereupon his fellow Ohya declared and said to the giants , 13) 'I too had a dream this night, O giants, and, behold, the Ruler of Heaven came down to earth 14)...and such is the end of the dream' Thereupon all the giants and monsters grew afraid 15) and called Mahweh. He came to them and the giants pleaded with him and sent him to Enoch 16) the noted scribe (Enoch). They said to him, 'Go ... to you that 17)...you have heard his voice.' And he said to him, he will...18)...and interpret the dreams...How long the giants have to live ..."

After an extraterrestrial (celestial, outer space) journey, Mahweh comes to Enoch and makes his request: "...he mounted up in the air 4) like strong winds, and flew with his hands like eagles ...he left behind 5) the inhabited world and passed over Desolation, the great desert ...6) and Enoch saw him and hailed him, and Mahweh said to him ...7) hither and thither a second time to Mahweh... The giants await 8) your words, and all the monsters (i.e. hybrids) of the earth. If...has been carried ...9) from the days of...their...and they will be added...10)...we would know from you their meaning...11)...two hundred trees (i.e. angels) that from heaven came down..."

(4Q530 Frag. Section 3) A communication of judgment: (4Q530 Frag. Section 2) "The scribe Enoch ...3) a copy of the second tablet that Enoch sent ...4) in the very handwriting of Enoch the noted scribe...In the name of God the great 5) and holy one, to Shemihaza (Azazel or associate) and all his companions...6) let it be known to you that not...7) and the things you have done, and that your wives...8) they and their sons and the wives of their sons...9) by your licentiousness on the earth , and there has been upon you...and the land is crying out ..." On a side note: (4Q227 Frag.) is very similar to portions of the Book Of Jubilees. Among early Ethiopian Christians, Jubilees was so treasured that it actually became a part of their Old Testament.

EPIC OF GILGAMESH (records the famous FLOOD story from the 1st Millennium BC.) "He who saw everything" (Text KUB, XXVIII, 5 Hattic and Hitite Literature, J. Reiedrich, XI1936/37) "...10) and the moon god fell from heaven like the fallen angels." (Hattic: Kashu) (Tablet 1) "did not the seven sages lay its foundation? (Several Gods had a hand in fashioning Gilgamesh, whom they endowed with super human size. Two-thirds of him is god or fallen angel, one-third human is like a lofty wild ox)...having a head of hair like a woman , feeds on grass, and jostles with wild beasts, a hunter. He set his affection (sexually?) on wild beast, and they ran off."

The seven sages (i.e. wise, learned) are probably the 7 bound angels in the Book of Enoch. Gilgamesh was supposedly the father of Ishtar, who may have been a fallen angel or hybrid as well, who wanted to have sex with him. He was considered a hero of hero's (most splendid) and glorious among men (a Titan hybrid). (Tablet VII 36) Enkidu speaks of Gilgamesh: "Finding at twenty leagues away I found choice thy wood, before I beheld the lofty cedar. There is no counterpart of thy wood (phallic member) in the land. Six dozen cubits (120 ft tall) is thy height, two dozen they breathe (40 ft wide)."

Jubilees 4:18 reports that the angels taught Enoch the calendar. Jubilees 4:22 says that Enoch testified against the Watchers, or fallen angels, who had taken human wives and whose offspring were the giants. (Gen. 6:1-2; cf. text 33, The Book of Giants). (Frag. 2) "I... Enoch, after we taught him 2)... he was with the angels of God six full jubilees 3)...the land, into the midst of the sons of man and he testified against them all 4)...and against the watchers. And he wrote all...heaven and the ways of their hosts and holy ones 6)...SO that the righteous ones shall not commit error..."

(4Q180-181) "The prophetic interpretation concerning Azazel and the angels who went in to the daughters of man, 8) so that they bore mighty men to them. And concerning Azazel who taught them 9) to love iniquity and caused them to inherit wickedness all...judgments, and the judgment of the council of ..."

(Frag. 2) "Abraham until he bore Isaac, ten generations. The prophetic interpretation concerning Azazel and the angels who went in to 2) the daughters of man, so that they bore mighty men to them. And concerning Azazel..."

"Mighty Men" in Gen. 6 is not referring to great men of war, even though they were; but, they were the giant offspring of the fallen angels. We can see the words "mighty man" throughout the Bible, and now know that God is explaining to us that these were the Titan/giant offspring of the fallen angels and their deeds. All throughout the Bible, there are words that today have lost their original meanings, so I have placed a glossary in the back of this book to clarify the many meanings of some of these lost words, which may at an earlier time been quite common and known.

CHAPTER 2

SONS OF GOD OR SONS OF SETH?

Who were they? In Genesis 6, many scholars, Bible teachers, and preachers say these sons of God were of the genetic line of SETH; however, we do not have to look very far to prove that this is not so. The Scriptures themselves tell us exactly who the sons of God were in the Old Testament and in the New Testament.

"Again there was a day when the sons of God came to present themselves before the Lord, and Satan came also among them to present himself before the Lord... And the Lord said unto Satan, from whence (origin/source) comes you? And Satan answered the Lord, and said, from going to and fro in the earth, and from walking up and down in it...So went Satan forth from the presence of the Lord in Heaven, and smote Job with sore boils from the sole of his foot unto his crown." (Job 2:1-7)

The book of Job is considered the oldest written book in the Bible. These sons of God mentioned in this passage were not mere men but angels who had access to the throne room of God. "Go announce to Semjaza and his associates (watchers/fallen angels) who have united themselves with women so as to have defiled themselves with them in all their uncleanness...When all their sons have slain one another, and they have seen the destruction of their beloved ones (i.e. giants, Titan hybrids), bind them fast under the hills/valleys of the earth for seventy generations (70yrs x 70=4,900) till the judgment which is forever and ever is consummated."

"And he (i.e. Anti-Christ/Son of Perdition)shall confirm the covenant with many for one week (tribulation week/7years): and in the midst of the week he shall cause the sacrifice and the oblation to cease, and for the overspreading of abominations he shall make it desolate, even until the consummation, and that determined shall be poured upon the desolate." (Enoch 1, Sect. I CH. X: 10-14 pg. 74-75; and Dan. 9: 26-27 "the prince that shall come")

ORDER OF EVENTS: 1) The children/seed/offspring of the fallen angels and watchers begin to kill each other. 2) The watchers/fallen angels (the fathers) are bound. 3) The Earth and the remaining hybrid giants are destroyed by a flood. Even though wickedness is still present after the flood and continues throughout today, the wicked will be destroyed in the last days, which in the book of Daniel calls the consummation of all things.

WERE THE SONS OF GOD THE SONS OF SETH?

JOSEPHUS FLAVIUS WHO WAS A JEWISH HISTORIAN notes in Ch. 3 of his Antiquities who he considered the sons of God to be and not the sons of SETH: "Now this posterity (generations/descendants) of Seth continued to esteem God as the Lord of the universe, and to have an entire regard to virtue, for seven generations; but in process of time they (all sons of Seth) were perverted, and forsook the practices of their forefathers; and did neither pay those honors to God which were appointed them, nor had they any concern to do justice towards men...For many angels of God accompanied (had sex)with women, and begat sons that proved unjust, and despisers of all that was good, on account of the confidence they

had in their own strength; for the tradition is, that these men did what resembled the acts of those whom the Grecians call giants ."

Josephus continues: "But Noah was very uneasy at what they did; and being displeased at their conduct, persuaded them to change their dispositions and their acts for the better: but seeing they did not yield to him, but were slaves to their wicked pleasures, he was afraid they would kill him, together with his wife and children, and those they had married; so he (Noah) departed out of that land." In the book of Job, we read: "The Lord answered JOB: 'Where were you when I laid the foundations of the earth? Declare, if you have understanding. Who hath laid the measures thereof, if you know? Or who hath stretched the line upon it thereupon are the foundations thereof fastened? Or who laid the corner stone thereof when the morning stars sang together, and all the sons of God shouted for joy?'" (Job 38:4-7)

This passage chronicles the beginning of creation before Adam had yet been created. Here is something to ponder and something I believe: the SONS OF GOD are who we groan within ourselves to become. We wait for the manifestation of our glorified, spiritual bodies.

"For as many as are led by the Spirit of God, they are the sons of God. 15) For ye have not received the spirit of bondage again to fear; but ye have received the Spirit of adoption, whereby we cry, Abba, Father. 16) The Spirit itself beareth witness with our spirit, that we are the children of God: 17) And if children, then heirs; heirs of God, and joint-heirs with Christ; if so be that we suffer with him, that we may be also glorified together. 18) For I reckon that the sufferings of this present time are not worthy to be compared with the glory which shall be revealed in us.

19) For the earnest expectation of the creature waiteth for the manifestation of the sons of God...21) Because the creature itself also shall be delivered from the bondage of corruption (our fleshly bodies) into the glorious liberty of the children of God (spiritual bodies)... 23) And not only they, but ourselves also, which have the first fruits of the Spirit, even we ourselves groan within ourselves, waiting for the adoption, to wit, the redemption of our body. 24) F or we are saved by hope: but hope that is seen is not hope: for what a man sees, why doth he yet hope? 25) But if we hope for that we see not, then do we with patience wait for it." (Romans 8:14-25 KJV)

The "Sons of God" were the heavenly host and not mere man from the line of SETH. Even in the Book of Jubilee and Enoch, the line of Seth was considered wicked and perverted; and part of the reason the world was destroyed by the Flood. Many theologians of the past and present believed that Genesis 6 was speaking about the Sons of SETH as being the Sons of God, but scripture just does not render this to be true.

We, God's people are the true sons of God, just not yet glorified. We are awaiting our glorified heavenly bodies of incorruption called garments of light. We will become as the angels that is glorified. The fallen angels left their glory. The sons of God of ancient times were considered the holy angels, but one-third of them chose to leave their heavenly bodies and heavenly abode to rebel against God and come to earth to mingle sexually with humankind.

One day we will become as they once were, the "sons of God" literally, with bodies of incorruption. The former sons of god corrupted their way, and are now called spirits of wickedness. The sons of God in the O.T. had access to heaven and were not limited by fleshly bodies as we are now.

ONE-THIRD OF THE STARS FELL

One-third of the Angels of Light/Stars Fell. Stars in Scripture refer to celestial bodies, and stars are considered angels of light. Some of those lights in the sky we see may have a life we know little about! Many of the so-called UFO sightings are said to be strange lights in the sky. These lights in the sky take on many forms like cigars, orbs, and other shapes. They are shape-shifters as it is said in the Book of Enoch. These are the fallen angels masquerading as ships or some other flying craft, or as orbs of light; and these stars use their supernatural abilities to deceive and to destroy mankind and to take souls with them into hell or the second death in the Lake of Fire.

"4) And his tail drew the third part of the Stars (fallen angels) of heaven, and did cast them to the earth:7) And there was war in heaven : Michael and his angels fought against the dragon; and the dragon fought and his angels...9) And the great dragon was cast out (bound, cast into the Abyss), that old serpent, called the Devil, and Satan, which deceiveth the whole world: he was cast out into the earth, and his angels were cast out with him (bound to the Earth.)" (Rev. 12:4-9)

"And it (Lucifer), waxed great even to the host (celestial bodies) of heaven; and it cast down some of the host and of the Stars to the ground (200 original angels took an oath to perform their sinful deeds, and fell as written in the book of Enoch), and stomped them down." (Dan. 8:10)

Keep in mind that the stars mentioned in the book of Revelation are part of the kingdom of Satan, which will be set up in the last days as a final and fourth world-wide kingdom to deceive those who dwell on earth. That great, red dragon/Satan will cause the world to receive his mark in order to live. He has seven heads (7 great stars that were bound), and 10 kings who are mingled seed or some other corruption of flesh, and they potentially come as saviors in ships to this earth.

Seven great stars were originally bound and cast into the abyss around the time of the Flood. The passages in R.H. Charles' translation of Enoch I run parallel to the Bible. These passages speak about the sons of God (who are seen as stars in Genesis 6) and how they came to earth and pastured with humans and beasts and begat all sorts of different species and hybrids. "And again, I saw with mine eyes as I slept, and I saw the heaven above, and behold a star fell from heaven... And again, I saw in the vision, and looked towards the heaven, and behold I saw many stars descend and cast themselves down from heaven to that first star (i.e. Satan/Azazel/Lucifer).

The Archangel (Michael)...seized that first star (i.e. Azazel/Satan) which had fallen from the heaven, and bound it hand and foot and cast it into an abyss... And took all the great Stars whose privy (holy wood, obelisk, Ashtoreth, sexual part) members were like those of horses ...cast them in an abyss of the earth." (Enoch 1, Sect. IV- LXXXVIII: 1-3)

"And the Lord called those men the seven first white ones and commanded that they should bring before Him (the Lord), beginning with the first star which led the way (Azazel, Satan), all the Stars whose privy members were like those of horses, and they brought them all before Him (the Lord). 22)...He said to Michael: 'Take those seventy shepherds (watchers) to whom I delivered the sheep'...23) And behold they were all bound, 24) And the judgment was held first over the Stars ...found guilty...cast into the abyss." (Enoch 1, XC: 20-26 pg. 212 vs. 21-24)

There are seven mountains, stars, or fallen angels who were corrupted; and on the opposite side of the holiness spectrum, there remain seven holy ones, who in Revelation are the seven spirits of the seven churches.

God has kept the fallen host bound until the consummation of all things written of Daniel nine. They are to be released in these last days. In the beginning, God judged the earth by the flood and only Noah's family was saved in the ark. What happened before the flood occurred is happening once again. Those who work and plan behind the governments and wealth of the world have made merchandise of us, and they are doing it once again.

"And through covetousness (appetite, passion, desire, greed, self-indulgence), and shall they (fallen angels) with feigned (artificial, insincere) words make merchandise (sell, trade, commodities, and goods) of you: whose judgment now of a long time lingereth not, and their damnation slumbereth not. 4) For if God spared not the angels that sinned (fallen angels pre-flood), but cast them down to hell, and delivered them into chains of darkness (Tartarus), to be reserved unto judgment (Dan 9); 5) And spared not the old world (Noah's), but saved Noah the eighth person, a preacher of righteousness, bringing in the flood upon the world of the ungodly..." (2 Peter 2:3-5)

We need to remember that not all the angels were bound; but some were left free to perform their evil deeds according to God's plan so that they would be destroyed at the final judgment. "For such are false apostles, deceitful workers, transforming themselves into the apostles (false disciples, delegate) of Christ 14) And no marvel; for Satan himself is transformed into an angel of light. 15) Therefore it is no great thing if his (Satan's) ministers (fallen angels, corrupted human agents) also be transformed as the ministers of righteousness; whose end shall be according to their works." (2 Corinthians 11:13-15)

One day these angels who were bound with the serpent (the man of sin, son of perdition, Satan/Azazel) will be let out for the consummation end of all things. These stars are the fallen angels now masquerading as angels of light or UFO'S. They have been repackaged, redesigned and are in a new enclosure or a clay vessel with new garments for these last days. God will allow this deception called the "lie" for those who do not love the Truth. In the end, this lie will divide God's people from Satan.

"The coming of the lawless one (the Son of Perdition) is according to the working of Satan, with all power, signs, and lying wonders, 10) and with all unrighteous deception among those who perish, because they did not receive the love of the truth, that they might be saved. 11) And for this reason God will send them strong delusion, that they should believe the 'lie' (This is not just another lie, it is the lie!). (2 Thess. 2:9-11)

"And you (us) He (Jesus) made alive (believers), who were dead in trespasses and sins, 2) in which you once walked according to the course of this world, according to the prince of the power of the air, the spirit who now works in the sons of disobedience , 3) among whom also we all once conducted ourselves in the lusts of our flesh, fulfilling the desires of the flesh and of the mind, and were by nature children of wrath, just as the others." (Ephesians 2:1-3)

The children of wrath are the children of the fallen angels, of Satan/Azazel, and their offspring are the Nephilim/giants/Titans/god-men of old. Thayer's translation reads: "For the mystery of iniquity doth already work: only he (God) who now keeps bound, holding back, and detaining iniquity until a certain time , and then he (Son of Perdition and host) that wicked will arise, become freed from his enclosed place, and his power emanating, glow , radiate from the body he will be lifted up from the earth having

their prototype, image, embodiment and essence in God, at one point departed, and have blended, he (i.e. Satan) was among the dead his attendants or companions ready to settle accounts and wage war.

They, the Son of Perdition and workers of iniquity mingle (DNA mixing) one thing with another, one flesh with others, and different kinds, which is also called transmutation, alteration, and metamorphosis. And then shall that Wicked be revealed, the pattern, breed, form from which is a copy, but by the command and authority of God the Lord shall consume (them) with the spirit of his mouth, and shall destroy with the brightness of his coming." (2 Thessalonians 2:7-8)

These are the days when Christ is coming back to set up His kingdom, and once again look like the days of Noah. These fallen stars or angels will work their deceptions, and are already hard at work. The technology explosion, weapons of mass destruction, and the wickedness taking over the world leads me to believe they are already here, living among us as they did in the past.

These stars or fallen angels and their children were worshipped as kings, pharaohs, and gods in ancient history, but currently they could be our presidents, film and musical idols, and leaders that are worshipped above God whose name is Jesus. Some may be concealed in garments of flesh (i.e. clay) like us and they may look like us, but they are not made in the image of God like we are. They are a marred vessel of clay, a spotted garment, and corrupted seed. The fallen angels originally could take on any form and I am assuming they will still have that capability so let us be alert and aware of and with whom we may be dealing. The stars and the lights we see in the sky called UFO'S are one and the same. Their offspring are mingled seed made in the image of something other than the God of the Bible. They are here, and are ready to be revealed in the appointed time.

MYTHOLOGY AND BATTLE OF THE GODS

Mythology, folklore, and legends can refer to the collected stories of a group of people (their body of stories they wrote to explain nature, history, and customs) or to the study of such myths. As a collection of such stories, mythology is an important feature of every culture. Mythology explains the history and existence of the fallen angels, and their giant offspring (i.e. Nephilim, aliens, mighty men, etc.).

The fallen angels were worshipped as gods. The offspring of the fallen host (the Nephilim) were worshipped as gods and were leaders, kings, and warriors --the mighty men of old. The pharaohs of ancient times and kings of the past were hybrid beings, large in stature with superhuman strength. All our questions about mythology, dinosaurs, aliens, UFO's, and any other unexplained phenomenon are answered through the fallen angel history and how they operated. When you research into mythology of the so-called gods like Zeus, Hermes, and Poseidon, you begin to see that beneath these stories appears the serpent Satan, the fallen host, and evil spirits masquerading as gods.

The worship of the Sacred Bull was widespread in the ancient world. It is perhaps most familiar to the Western world in the biblical episode where an idol of a golden calf is made by Aaron and worshipped as an idol by the Hebrews in the wilderness of Sinai. In different cultures around the world and throughout history the fallen angels do not change, they demand some kind of worship from people. The European Union is currently choosing the bull and a woman riding it (i.e. Europa/Astarte the Moon goddess) as one of its symbols.

The story of Europa began when the god Zeus shape-shifted into a white bull and abducted Europa. A reference of this is found in the Iliad. Europa was the daughter of the Phoenician king of Tyre, and from a lineage that descended from the mythical nymph beloved of Zeus. Europa was seduced by Zeus in the form of a bull, who breathed from his mouth a saffron crocus, and carried her away to Crete on his back.

In Biblical Scripture, the King of Tyre was referenced as Lucifer, Satan and the serpent who deceived Eve in the Garden of Eden. In Revelation, the woman who rides the beast represents the last ruling kingdom on earth before the Son Jesus comes back and destroys His enemies. This mythological idol is represented everywhere in Europe with depictions of a seductive woman atop a bull with horns. You find this on coins, statues, buildings, flags, and magazines, to name just a few.

The mythological deities have different names and sometimes are depicted in different forms of man, animal, fish or other. If you dig a little deeper, you find the same old deception and the same old serpent Satan at the core of that which is worshipped. I suspect that within the hierarchy's one would find great arrogance and competition among them.

Here is an ancient poem about one mythological hybrid god that reveals once again Satan, Lucifer and the serpent shape shifting into a bull:

Poem by Deianora (Pre-Olympian War goddess/hybrid) about the Minotaur/Poseidon:

"A river (flow, gush) was my lover, him I mean Great Achelous (deity who assumed many forms, a bull with a torso of a man), and in threefold form wooed (pursued someone sexually) me and wooed again: a visible bull sometimes, and sometimes a coiled gleaming snake, And sometimes partly man, a monstrous shape bull-fronted, and down his shaggy beard Fountains of clear spring water glistening flowed."

THE SEAT OF SATAN

God Says: "Be sober, be vigilant; because your adversary the devil, as a roaring lion (lion men?), walks (marches, goes prowling, paces) about, seeking whom he may devour (consume, engulf, demolish, and perhaps eat greedily like a Zombie?)." (1 Cor.4:8)

The devil's home base on this physical earth is centered in Pergamum, Turkey. This is one of the places God references of the seven churches of Revelation. God says to Satan specifically, and the church in Pergamum: "I know thy works, and where thou dwells, even where Satan's (Zeus, fallen angel) seat is: and thou holdest fast my name, and hast not denied my faith, even in those days wherein Antipas was my faithful martyr, who was slain among you, where Satan dwelled." (Revelation 2:13)

There is an actual altar to Zeus called "The Seat of Satan" residing in the Pergamum museum in Berlin, Germany; however, Turkey is currently trying to purchase it and bring it back to Turkey to revive the OTTOMAN EMPIRE since Islam seeks to dominate the world again. This is the land of the Persians, Medes and Assyrians, and one of their kings is Satan who has seven heads (fallen angels, and ten hybrid kings.) (Rev 12:3, 13:1, 17:3, 7)

The "Altar of Zeus" in Revelation is called "The Seat of Satan." Zeus was either just a fallen angel, or a hybrid of Satan; nevertheless, Zeus was worshipped as a god, as were the other mythological gods.

Fallen angels were the mythological gods of Olympus (mountains, 12 gods, and heroes). Greek mythology is a secular retelling of the history of the angels that fell, and were worshipped by men as gods. The altar or "Seat of Satan" is in the shape of a horseshoe (talisman, amulet: magic, allure, enchant, hypnotize, beguile Eve in the Garden, charm, woo, tempt, put under a spell), and was almost certainly built with this symbolism in mind by the builders who were directed by Satan himself to build it in the shape of a horseshoe.

Pergamum was the center of all pagan worship in the Ancient World. The Alter of Zeus is arranged into four sections and can be described below:

- The high reliefs describe the war between the giants and the gods.
- The eastern altar frieze (the side first lit up by the rising sun) shows the battle between the gods and the giants. The god Apollo is depicted as the ideal of beauty and nobility in this relief. The Titaness Phoebe is shown with her daughter Asteria, fighting an enormous giant with a torch, sword, and lance.
- Zeus in battle: is the father of all the gods on Mount Olympus who is fighting three giants. Zeus is armed for this battle with his most dangerous weapons thunder and lightning. (Is Mount Olympus the heavenly Mt. Zion that was fought over?)
- The goddess Athena is also shown on the eastern frieze, as a powerful figure of light that drags her opponents to their deaths by their hair.
- The staircase frieze on the northern staircase depicts the gods of the sea. Three pairs of sea gods are shown on the staircase frieze: Doris and Nereus, Oceanus and Tethys, as well as Triton and Amphitrite.
- The Goddess Aphrodite Victorious is the fighting goddess who rises proudly above two dead giants.
- The northern frieze is called the Beisser Group and is of unknown deities. One god, almost defeated, desperately tries to fight off a giant who has clamped his teeth into his arm.
- Telephos Frieze is in the upper altar courtyard. Telephos, the son of Hercules is mocking the Holy of Holies. The kings of Pergamon thought themselves to be descended from Telephos and worshipped him accordingly.

The sides are ornamented with marble panels that depict a mythical battle between the Greek gods and the rebellious giants, who were the sons of Mother Earth (a primal Mother Goddess called Gaia).

The Vatican is built on top of the remains of the temple of Cybele. She was worshipped in Greece, and originally came from Turkey to Rome in 204 B.C. She is also considered to be the LION goddess...She was also worshipped as a mother goddess known as Magna Mater, or "great goddess." She was the goddess of NATURE like Gaia who may be one and the same as Cybele and who is a fertility goddess like ISIS. Interesting blend of paganism and Christianity...

The war that took place between the so-called gods and their offspring found in the book of Enoch 1, the Bible, and the world myths is also found in many cinema and TV movies and shows. We see some hints in movies like the Transformers series where Thor (associated with thunder and lightning=ZEUS) is mentioned. There are persons in Hollywood who are very aware of this battle before the flood, and are hinting to the return of these gods and hybrids. Some of these movies are repackaged stories of alien seeding and genetic manipulations such as the latest one out called Jupiter Ascending.

History is going to repeat itself in some similar manner as what happened in the past. The only way you will see and understand what is going on in the world is by doing further research into these topics. You cannot ignore the fact that something unique is taking place.

BAALBEK in LEBANON is in the land of the GIANTS. It is one of many megaliths found around the world. Some have even been discovered under the oceans (because of the Flood). A megalith is a mega-huge temple, construction work, or building that is like the construction of the pyramids in that it was an impossibility for man to have built them. It is said that our largest cranes today could not lift the stones that were used in the building of these temples and fortresses. These megalithic structures could easily have been built by giants and destroyed through the flood. After the flood, structures were built on the heaps of these megaliths, civilization after civilization, and the history of them was lost to some degree leaving behind myths, legends and manuscripts and retelling of this history.

Local inhabitants of Lebanon, who preserve the legend about the origins of Baalbek, say that the very first city was built before the great Flood by Cain. That citadel, sanctuary, or stronghold, they say, fell into ruins at the time of the deluge and was rebuilt much later. There is an Arabic manuscript found at Baalbek that says that after the Flood, when Nimrod the mighty hunter reigned over Lebanon the land of Shinar, he sent giants under his command to rebuild the fortress of Baalbek, which was so named in honor of Baal, the god of the Moabites and worshippers of the sun.

We know some of this by reading from the book of Genesis. Heliopolis (City of the Sun) was the name of the city given to Baalbek under the reign of the Ptolemy's of Egypt. The symbol of Baal was the bull and we find that in later Greco-Roman histories that Jupiter and Zeus are portrayed as a bull, and linked to the symbol of Baal (Ashtoreth). The woman who rides the beast in Revelation sits upon a bull that represents Zeus/Jupiter and Baal!

Mt. Hermon located in Lebanon is where according to Enoch I, the fallen angels came down to earth. Lebanon has only one account of the fallen angel's mythical origins left to posterity. There is speculative evidence in the writings of Sumer and Akkad (i.e. Acadians) to suggest that great battles were fought between these so-called mythical kings and demons.

In Greek mythology the Nephilim are the counterpart of the Greek Titans giants, who waged war on the gods (fallen angels) of Olympus. Cronus was one of their Titans, and was the descendant of Ouranus (a fallen angel, watcher, or one of Satan's Seven Mountains in the book of Enoch).

In many ancient writings preserved during the early Christian era, stories concerning the Nephilim or Gibborim/mighty men of Biblical tradition are confused with the legends surrounding the Titans and gigantes. Elmer W. K. Mould alleges that the earliest race to occupy Canaan (the land of ISRAEL) was non-Semitic, and of gigantic stature.

- The legendary names of these settlers are the Anakim, Avvim, Rephaim, Emim, and Zamzummim and they were the Biblically mentioned tribes of giants.
- The Emims (dreadful ones) lived in the area of Moab; the Zamzummim or Uzim were speakers of a barbarious, savage-Philistine language, and lived in the area of Ammon, east of Jordan.
- There were Horites (giants) in the Mount Seir region before the Edomites displaced them. In southern and southwestern Palestine were the Anakim, centering in the region of Hebron; and the Avvim were near Gaza.
- The Rephaim were also named the Nephilim, and Anakim, pointing to the existence of tall men living in Palestine.

• East of the Jordan, Og, king of Bashan, and his people constituted a remnant of the Rephaim. Somewhere in central Canaan, west of Jordan, there was a land of the Rephaim. Near Jerusalem, was the Valley of the Rephaim? Birsha, king of Gomorrah was a <u>giant</u> and in the Arabic language, the name Birsha can be interpreted as "large man.

These Giants are here and appearing to man once again in our future, but they will be Aliens and other creatures along with giant cyborg', or half man with half other? This deception will fool most, but the informed will not be so easily persuaded, and I hope Gods people will not be duped into believing the lie.

CHAPTER 3

GIANTS

GIANTS - (Strong's 1368-1397) In Gen.6:4 the word for giant "gibbowr" means "powerful, chief, giant, mighty (one-man), tyrant, champion, strong man or valiant man."The root of "Nephiyl" (5303-07) means "to fall down, fallen" and is where we get Nephilim. "Phiyl" at its root is "a feller, giant, bully, or tyrant." From Strong's (H749) "rapha" is "a giant" and "rephaim" from (H1051) means "house of giants, and/or dungeon family."

Aliens are the new Giants, Titans, and Nephilim that we hear about today. Even though we are laying a foundation for you to grow from. These Giants of old are now repackaged and they take on the form of an Alien in different shapes and sizes. The hybridization or a creation of fallen angels with earthly beings has been taking place for some time. This has been hidden from the people for a long time and just recently, they (i.e. media, TV and News etc.) have begun to leak the presence of these beings as something other than hybrid beings from fallen angels the Alien of every kind.

"There were giants in the earth in those days; and also after that, when the sons of God came in unto the daughters of men, and they bare children to them, the same became mighty men, which were of old, men of renown." (Genesis 6:4)

"And there we saw the giants, the sons of Anak, which come of the giants: and we were in our own sight as grasshoppers, and so we were in their sight." (Numbers 13:33)

"Which also were accounted giants, as the Anakims; but the Moabites called them Emims...? That also was accounted a land of giants: giants dwelt therein in old time; and the Ammonites call them Zamzummims." (Deuteronomy 2:11-20)

"For only Og king of Bashan remained of the remnant of giants; behold his bedstead was a bedstead of iron; is it not in Rabbath of the children of Ammon? Nine cubits was the length thereof, and four cubits the breadth of it, after the cubit of a man (cubit = 18-24"; approx. 9 cubits by 20 cubits = 18 ft. by 8 ft. wide bed)... And the rest of Gilead, and all Bashan, being the kingdom of Og, gave I unto the half tribe of Manasseh; all the region of Argob, with all Bashan, which was called the land of giants." (Deuteronomy 3:11-13)

"And the coast of Og king of Bashan, which was of the remnant of the giants..." "...which is in the valley of the giants on the north, and descended to the valley of Hinnom, to the side of Jebusi on the south, and descended to Enrogel?" (Joshua 12:4 and 18:16)

"And Ishbibenob, which was of the son of the giant, the weight of whose spear weighed three hundred shekels of brass in weight, And there was yet a battle in Gath, where was a man of great stature, that had on every hand six fingers, and on every foot six toes, four and twenty in number; and he also was born to the giant. These four were born to the giant in Gath, and fell by the hand of David, and by the hand of his servants." (2 Samuel 21:16-19) (These were Goliath's brothers.)

"And yet again there was war at Gath, where was a man of great stature, whose fingers and toes were four and twenty, six on each hand, and six on each foot and he also was the son of the giant. These were born unto the giant in Gath (Goliath, or other brother); and they fell by the hand of David, and by the hand of his servants." (1 Chronicles 20:3-7)

We read in Genesis the word and name "Chedorlaomer" which means "handful of sheaves, creepers of the dust, serpent, worms, and cluster." He was the king of Elam, which in the Persian language means "eternity, family of exiles, to conceal, to be hidden, to be secret." He was defeated in battle by Abraham. God's people were battling these evil ones not only before the Flood, but afterwards also. Chedorlaomer (hybrid/Satan the serpent concealed as a king and a Nephilim), no doubt had recruited some of these oversized warriors into his own ranks.

Interestingly, Arioch, one of the Babylonian kings that accompanied Chedorlaomer on this campaign, was himself a giant. His name was derived from Arik, which means "tall among the giants." (In Gen. 14:1-17, Vs. 5 lists names of giants.)

Chedorlaomer waged war against the giant Horites. Ahiman was one of three giant brothers whose great stature so terrified ten of the men Moses sent to spy out Canaan that they later persuaded the Hebrews not to attack. The three brothers apparently ruled the Anakim nation from Hebron, which was later captured by Caleb. Of the three, ancient rabbinical tradition holds that Ahiman was the most feared.

This chief city of the Rephaim lay in the district of Bashan, about six miles northwest of Edrei in the land of Israel. These giants worshipped Astarte, the goddess of the crested moon. Could the Arab flag of the Middle East, which has a crescent moon and a star on it symbolize the horns of a bull, the star representing Lucifer the fallen?

THE NEPHILIM/GIANTS/ANGELS/TITANS: Chuck Missler from Koinonia House says the Nephilim were the offspring of the Elohim who, as we know, mingled their seed with human females in the days of Noah (Gen 6). Because the word "Nephilim" comes from the Hebrew "Naphal" which means "to fall" this explains why they were called the fallen ones.

The B'nai Elohim were the angels of God. The historical church understood the word elohim to mean angels clear up through the 4th century. Since some Nephilim were born after the great Flood, we see that Gen. 4 refers to them as the sons of Anak, or the Anakim.

The Greek word "titan" carries with it the idea of both celestial and earthly descent. The Hebrew word "Satan" is linguistically tied with the Greek meaning of "titan." Today, we can assume that the fallen angels are the contemporary enlightened Nephilim who takes on many forms such as the Gray, Reptile, Nordic, and other such alien creatures.

Satan/Azazel, who is Lucifer has one third of the angels (all fallen), and God has two thirds of all the holy angels. Satan, the serpent and dragon, is outnumbered. He is trying to create an army of hybrids once again to deceive the humans of earth and to wage war against God's holy people (i.e. Jews, and all believers in Jesus). Ultimately, this is impossible because it is written that he loses. Yet, he is going to try based on his hopes, limited knowledge, and desire to overcome the judgment of God.

FALLEN ANGELS

BEFORE THE FLOOD, I believe there was high-tech ability, science, and knowledge; but after the flood, things reverted to a more primitive state. The fallen ones originally had the ability to build pyramids, great temples and weapons of war because they had the knowing of how to use advanced scientific principles, which they passed onto mankind. The Bible not only supplies the key to their source of knowledge, but as to how it was transmitted by way of alien space-beings to humans. The supposed extraterrestrials possessed superior knowledge. This they transmitted to man in direct contradiction to God's wishes and was attributed to the fallen host as sin.

Satan, the leader of fallen angels, is himself a creature of rare brilliance and incomparable genius. The Latin translation of his name, "Lucifer" (from the Hebrew "Helel"), comes from a root meaning "brilliance" or "magnificence." He shares this attribute with his cohorts. They all have access to classified, divine information, and are experienced in the hidden things of God. (See Acts 16:16, 17) History attests to the great knowledge and expertise of these certain men (i.e. fallen angels) in ancient times. We are seeing this same burst of increased knowledge today. Such knowledge and expertise by both primitive and modern man continues to defy explanation.

P.J. Wiseman (British officer who visited many active archaeological sites during his career in the Middle East) states: "It was expected that the more ancient the period, the more primitive would excavators find it to be, until traces of civilization ceased altogether and aboriginal man appeared. Neither in Babylonia, nor Egypt, the land of the oldest known habitations of man, has this been the case."

Arthur Custance pertinently states this strange sequence right at the beginning of human history: "...an unbelievably long time with almost no growth; a sudden spurt leading within a very few centuries to a remarkably high culture; a gradual slowing up, and decay, followed only much later by recovery of lost arts and by development of new ones leading ultimately to the creation of our modern world. What was the agency which operated for that short period of time to so greatly accelerate the process of cultural development and produce such remarkable results?"

The answer to this question would be that knowledge from the fallen angels was taught to man before the Flood. According to the Book of Enoch I, man was not ready for such knowledge, and was not to be privy to it. However, that changed when the fallen angels came down from their heavenly abode, to cohabitate with man. They were taught all the things that they did not know at the time, and this was where technology exploded. We see this same kind of thing happening today.

Not too long ago man was still riding horses, sending mail and letters via Pony Express, and we really only communicated face to face; but that is not the case now! War was not with weapons of mass destruction either as it is today. All the advancements in society seems to be wonderful, but at the same time, these advancements have become a curse. The last days are speeding in upon us ushering in the destruction of the heavens and earth by fire.

The fallen angels were the direct creation of God. They were spirit who could take on the form of other beings or things. Through possession, they can disguise themselves and live life through the flesh of mankind. They were are more powerful then the Nephilim ever were because the giant mixtures were limited by their earthly terrestrial flesh.

The fallen angels are at the top of the hierarchy. The planets or stars are the CEO's of the demonic army. Those who follow orders are called shepherds while others are called watchers. Rebellion permeates among all the ranks just as in human society. Rebellion is why Satan was cast out of heaven.

ANGELS WHO ARE CALLED MAN IN SCRIPTURE: Angels are sometimes referred to as natural men. God uses natural things like trees or animals to represent man in the Bible and He does the same when referring to the holy and unholy angels. In other places in Scripture, God may use different patterns, types, allegories, metaphors or similes to represent Jesus Christ, or other truths He is conveying. We tend to interpret the Scriptures based on our limited understanding instead of asking God to explain His infinite wisdom to us.

"Yea, whiles I was speaking in prayer, even the man Gabriel, whom I had seen in the vision at the beginning, being caused to fly swiftly, touched me about the time of the evening oblation." (Daniel 9:21) Gabriel was referred to as a man, yet we know that he is one of the holy angels of God. Jesus was God in the flesh and yet he was a man. We need to pay special attention to pick up on any special or particular meaning that may be involved in the Scriptures we are reading, because often an angel is simply called a man. The mysterious being who wrestled with Jacob was first called a man, then an elohim. (Gen. 32:24-31) Hosea refers to an angel as a mal 'akh or as a messenger. (Hos. 12:5, Daniel 9:21)

"Then the woman came and told her husband, saying, A man of God came unto me, and his countenance was like the countenance of an angel of God, very terrible: but I asked him not from (origin or source) he was neither told he his name." (Judges 13:6)

"And he measured the wall thereof, an hundred and forty and four cubits, according to the measure of a man, that is, of the angel." (Rev 21:17)

In the context of Scripture, when you see something that refers to an angel as a man recognize that this is one more way God can reveal secrets to us. We should ask God for insight into the potential meanings within that passage.

MIGHTY ONES and GRASSHOPPERS

Isaiah 13:3I says, "... have commanded my sanctified ones; I have also called my mighty ones for mine anger, even them that rejoice in my highness." Not that the sanctified ones are different then the mighty ones...GOD has His army.

Jeremiah 46:4-6 reads, "Assemble yourselves, and come, all ye heathen, and gather yourselves together round about: thither cause thy mighty ones to come down, O LORD." Genesis 10:8 is, "And Cush begat Nimrod: he began to be a mighty one in the earth." This same Nimrod built Babylon. In Exodus 10:18-20 we see, "That they feared greatly, because Gibeon was a great city, as one of the royal cities, and because it was greater than Ai, and all the men thereof were mighty."

In 1 Samuel 16:17-19 it is written, "These be the names of the mighty men whom David had: The Tachmonite that sat in the seat, chief among the captains; the same was Adino the Eznite: he lift up his spear against eight hundred, whom he slew at one time."

2 Samuel 23:8-10 also reads, "And this is the number of the mighty men whom David had; Jashobeam, a Hachmonite, the chief of the captains: he lifted up his spear against three hundred slain by him at one time." Were some of David's mighty men giants? Three hundred slain at one time? Wow! Maybe!

"And there we saw the giants, the sons of Anak, which come of the giants: and we were in our own sight as grasshoppers, and so we were in their sight." (Numbers 13:33)

"For they came up with their cattle and their tents, and they came as grasshoppers (i.e. locust) for multitude; for both they and their camels were without number: and they entered into the land to destroy it.... And the Midianites and the Amalekites and all the children of the east lay along in the valley like grasshoppers for multitude; and their camels were without number, as the sand by the sea side for multitude." (Judges 6:5 -7:12).

"Thus hath the Lord God showed unto me; and, behold, he formed grasshoppers (i.e. locusts, diggers, plowman, husbandmen) in the beginning (previously, profane, polluted, sexually defiled, profane: same as in Gen. 6) of the shooting (ascend, to go up of animals, go over boundary, rouse, stir up from the lower region to the higher-from Assyria, Babylonia, as smoke, thorns , become strong) up of the latter growth (days of Noah/last days); and, lo, it was the latter growth after the king's mowing." (Amos 7:1)

"Thus has the Lord God showed me; and, behold, a swarm (to form, squeezing into shape, clay, created, potter, earthen vessel, human activity, a marriage bed) of locusts coming from the east; and, behold, one caterpillar, king Gog." (Amos 7:1 translated from the LXX)

Nahum 3:17 says, "Thy crowned (kings) are as the locusts, and thy captains as the great grasshoppers, which camp in the hedges in the cold day, but when the sun arises they flee away, and their place is not known where they are."

Nahum 3:16-17 also reads, "Thou hast multiplied thy merchants above the stars of heaven: the cankerworm (i.e. locust) spoiled, and flieth away. Thy crowned (dubious princes, anointed ones who stop worshiping YHWH) are as the locusts, and thy captains (soldiers, military leaders, superior angels, Assyrians and Medes) as the great grasshoppers, which camp in the hedges (surrounded with a fence, closed up, hedged in, sheepfold) in the cold (quiet) day, but when the sun (of sun worship, battlements, a glittering, a shining, publicly of God, or possibly Jesus) arises (breaks out, comes forth) they flee away (like a bird who wanders, or is cast out, or who has retreated), and their place (of fulfillment, or where they arise or stand, or region) is not known where they are (Where are they? They do not exist). "

These are demons, insect kings hidden away, they rise up, they were in the beginning, polluted sexually, so they were killed, and destroyed by the Flood. However, there is a latter growth after the original flood that takes place and one of the kings is Gog. He comes from the land of Syria, Iraq, and Iran. The "Assyrian" is one of the names given to Satan the serpent in the Biblical text, among many other titles given to him. He rules and comes from that region and he comes up from where he was bound. The Assyrian/the Red Dragon/Satan may come from the lower regions of the earth as well (i.e. middle, abyss, or center, and/or northern part of heaven) and appear in the heavens as an alien visitor who comes to save humanity. They and he (i.e. Satan/aliens) come as our savior in the spirit of anti-christ.

ISAIAH 10 is an interesting passage of Scripture that I will paraphrase to give a more focused meaning: "When God has performed his judgment upon Zion and Jerusalem by the Assyrian, the tool in God's hand, God says 'I will punish the fruit (i.e. the Assyrian's seed, offspring, children i.e. hybrids, and aliens) of the stout heart of the king of Assyria, and the glory of his high looks."

When he judges the Assyrian (fast forward into the future), God says "that the light of Israel (followers of Jesus) shall be for a fire, and his Holy One (Jesus) for a flame: and it shall burn and devour his (the Assyrian's) thorns and his briers in one day;...consume his forests (plural for army), and his fruitful field (Carmel, full ears of corn/seed, used of Lebanon, chalky mountains, vineyards, an olive yard, vintage) ... And the rest of the trees (hybrids) of his forest shall be few, that a child may write them."

God says not to fear the Assyrian: "... for yet a very little while...Behold, the Lord, the Lord of hosts, shall lop (cut off, kill branches) the bough (the shoot, the branch, the proud who glorifies himself) with terror: and the high ones of stature (i.e. referring to the giants of height, now alien, cedar trees) shall be hewn down, and the haughty shall be humbled." The Assyrian is a hybrid Nephilim who may be ultimately possessed by Satan.

TREES AND THE GARDEN OF EDEN

Ezekiel 31:3-16 is about Lucifer, the Garden of Eden and the seed of Satan. "3) Indeed Assyria was a cedar (tall tree) in Lebanon (angels descended there), With fine branches that shaded the forest, And of high stature ; And its top was among the thick boughs....16) I made the nations shake at the sound of its fall, when I cast it down to hell together with those who descend into the Pit; and all the trees of Eden (fallen angels), the choice and best of Lebanon, all that drink water, were comforted in the depths of the earth ."

"Open your doors, O Lebanon, That fire may devour your cedars. 2) Wail, O cypress, for the cedar (Satan) has fallen, Because the mighty trees (fallen angels and giant offspring) are ruined. Wail, O oaks (fallen angels, titan giants) of Bashan, For the thick forest has come down. 3) There is the sound of wailing shepherds! For their glory is in ruins. There is the sound of roaring lions! For the pride of the Jordan is in ruins." (Zechariah 11:1-3)

Obviously, there are actual trees, but the deeper meaning is something other than literal trees. Scripture uses a multiplicity of meanings. Some of those trees are angels that were in the Garden of Eden. When the Bible talks of actual countries like Lebanon it may refer to the country or it may refer to something all together different (i.e. a geographical location that has special meaning, such as in this case where the angels descended on the mountain Harmon, in the book of Enoch.)

Remember Jesus is called the Tree of Life in the Bible, and the tree of which Eve ate in the Garden of Eden was called the Tree of the Knowledge of Good and Evil representing Satan/Azazel, who is the serpent who beguiled Eve.

THE PARABLE OF THE TREES

Trees not only represent the tree of life, but also men the Angelic Host, and Demons;

"Now when they told Jotham (meaning YHWH is perfect, an olive or olive tree, brightness), he went and stood on top of Mount Gerizim, and lifted his voice and cried out. And he said to them: Listen to me, you men of Shechem; That God may listen to you! 8) The trees (Hebrew et s: stock, branch, hybrid beings /evil mighty ones/Nephilim or fallen angels, cedars of Lebanon, giants, tall stature) once went forth (to go, walk, lead away in manner of life) to anoint a king over them. And they said to the olive tree, 'Reign over us!' 9) But the olive tree said to them 'Should I cease giving my oil, With which they honor God and men, And go to sway over trees?'

10) Then the trees said to the fig tree, 'You come and reign over us!' 11) But the fig tree said to them 'Should I cease my sweetness and my good fruit, And go to sway over trees?' 12) Then the trees said to the vine (Jesus/God/HE is the true vine), 'You come, and reign over us!' 13) But the vine said to them, 'Should I cease my new wine (Holy Spirit), Which cheers both God and men, And go to sway (bend, influence, persuade, manipulate, control) over trees?' 14) Then all the trees said to the bramble, 'You come and reign over us!' 15) And the bramble (Satan, Azazel) said to the trees, 'If in truth you anoint me as king over you, Then come and take shelter in my shade/shadow (for protection and defense, scarce of the body remains, the transitoriness of life, the disorder, passing of nature, to grow dark, to sink, submerge, to be buried, to take their form from the kindred); But if not, let fire come out of the bramble (thorn, pierce, buckthorn) And devour the cedars of Lebanon.'" (Judges 9:7-15)

CEDARS (giant/Nephilim) and OAK TREES (giant/Nephilim) SEEM TO INDICATE EVIL TREES in these passages. The "bramble" is Satan who influenced the giant Nephilim or fallen angels. They wanted Jehovah/YHWH/Jesus the olive tree to rule over them, but He would not. Why would God refuse to do this and why would they even ask Him to be their king? Perhaps, these fallen ones longed to be back in the intimacy of the Godhead? Only God knows the reason why. Ultimately, they went to the bramble who would be their king.

"For the day of the LORD of hosts Shall come upon everything proud and lofty, Upon everything lifted up--And it shall be brought low--13) Upon all the cedars of Lebanon that are high and lifted up, And upon all the oaks of Bashan; 14) Upon all the high mountains, And upon all the hills that are lifted up." (Isaiah 2:12-14)

A tree in the singular denotes a fallen angel, a giant/Nephilim, a corrupted or defiled man; and in that same vein, when we see the word forest used it is in the plural of all of the above. Not all the trees mentioned in Scripture refer to evil ones though; but some actually refer to good ones like the Tree of Life representing Jesus or as in Revelation 11:3-4 & Zech. 4:10-12.

We see that the two olive trees in those passages represent the two Anointed Ones of the end times. "And I will give power unto my two witnesses, and they shall prophesy a thousand two hundred and threescore days, clothed in sackcloth... These are the two olive trees, and the two candlesticks standing before the God of the earth."

"The whole earth is at rest and quiet; They (the people of earth) break forth into singing. Indeed the cypress trees rejoice over you, And the cedars of Lebanon, Saying (the people), 'Since you were cut down, No woodsman/ feller (i.e. giant) has come up against us.' Hell from beneath is excited about you, To meet you at your coming; It stirs up the dead for you, All the chief ones of the earth; It has raised up from their thrones all the kings (10 or 12) of the nations." (Isaiah 14:7-9)

"For thus says the LORD to the house of the king of Judah: 'You are Gilead (rocky region by Bashan, land of giants, ruins, heap of stones, roll together, to roll, attack, do over again, to restore, stand up) to Me,

The head of Lebanon; Yet I surely will make you a wilderness, Cities which are not inhabited. I will prepare destroyers against you, everyone with his weapons; they shall cut down your choice cedars and cast them into the fire. And many nations will pass by this city; and everyone will say to his neighbor, Why has the LORD done so to this great city?' " (Jeremiah 22:6-8) Just a note on "to roll, roll together, roll away," many individuals who are on Bath Salts or are possessed tend to roll on the ground, they either cannot figure out how to get somewhere or those spirits that inhabit a body of a person cause them to roll in the flesh.

Allegories and parables that hold secrets abound in the Scriptures; but for those who seek Him, they are given understanding. God is beginning to reveal hidden things to His people, who will share these revealed secrets and the unveiling of the mysteries of God to others. All the allegorical trees, seed, Nephilim, chaff, locusts, and those who will not rise, have one thing in common: they will be found naked, ashamed, and not clothed in eternal garments of light. They will be cast away like filthy garments.

The seed of Satan and all his devotees will be destroyed in the Lake of Fire. All of those who are of the seed of Jesus, who are called His people and children will rise to take on their heavenly bodies and live eternal in the heavens and be ruling on earth as well. Once we receive our garments of life incorruptible, we will not be found naked, or unclothed. Once we receive those heavenly bodies, our souls will have a spiritual body of heavenly flesh and what we have hoped for all our lives will then be realized.

CHAPTER 4

SATAN the COVERING CHERUB

SATAN the COVERING CHERUB was Lucifer who overshadowed, protected, hedged, and defended the throne of God. He hovered over the ARK/GOD'S THRONE/JESUS. Lucifer (i.e. Satan) was one of the guardians of Eden flanking AND adjoining God's throne. It appears that he was a compound being (perhaps reptile, serpent, insect or fish mix) who was the "light-bearer" or the "shining one/the morning star" who sinned and rebelled against God and who fell from the high holiness of heaven. On that day Lucifer became Satan and the king of Babylon, Tyrus, and Assyria, etc.

<u>Covering comes from Strong's (5526) and means</u>: hedge, fence, defender, overshadow, top, protector, screen. "Cherub" in Strong's (3742) means, one who hovers over the Ark, flanks God's throne, a chariot of God, Guardian of Eden. Perhaps the cherub was a compound of man, ox, lion, eagle or reptile covering cherub.

"You are the anointed cherub that covereth; and I have made thee so: you were upon the holy mountain of God; you have walked up and down in the middle of the stones (planets/stars) of fire. 15) You were perfect in your ways from the day that you were created, until iniquity was found in thee. 16) ...and you have sinned: therefore I will cast thee as profane out of the mountain of God: and I will destroy thee, O covering cherub,...17) Thine heart was lifted up because of thy beauty, you have corrupted your wisdom (good judgment) by reason of thy brightness (attribute of color, intensity, and appearance, orb of light, a light in the sky." (Ezekiel 28:14-17) Remember Lucifer was an angel of light.

ANGELS of the N.T.: Strong's (1142) records that "di-mon" means god or goddess or an inferior deity, evil spirit. The name Satan, according to Strong's (7853) means adversary or adversaries; that is Lucifer the "light-bearer," shining one, morning star, the king of Babylon.

THREE ANGELIC TIERS/THE NINE ORDERS OF ANGELS:

First Order (O.T.)

- Seraphim
- Cherubim
- Thrones/Ophanim

Second Order

- Virtues
- Powers

Third Order

- Principalities
- Archangels
- Angels
- THE FALLEN ANGELS who could be from all of the ABOVE.

In a fallen state, the angels could be evil spirits of virtues (or perhaps I should say vices!), geographical locations, different powers like electricity, or have the ability to put on a human form. What all this means is that there is evil and corruption that can affect one person or affect a country. The walking

dead are those who have no soul of their own, who have been taken over with the evil spirits of the dead giants; but the fallen angels are the ones who take on any form they want, are not subject to the natural; but, who can come interact within and without through dimensions in the sky or on earth to deceive and to play maliciously with us.

EZEKIEL 28:1-18 says, "The word of the LORD came again unto me, saying, 2) Son of man, say unto the prince (Satan/Lucifer/Dragon) of Tyrus ,...6) Therefore thus saith the Lord GOD; Because thou hast set your heart as the heart of God; 11) Moreover the word of the LORD came unto me, saying, 12) Son of man, take up a lamentation upon the king (Lucifer/Satan) of Tyrus, and say unto him, Thus saith the Lord GOD; Thou sealest up the sum, full of wisdom, and perfect in beauty.

13) Thou hast been in Eden the garden of God ; every precious stone was thy covering, the sardius, topaz, and the diamond, the beryl, the onyx, and the jasper, the sapphire, the emerald, and the carbuncle, and gold: the workmanship of thy tabrets and of thy pipes was prepared in thee in the day that thou was created. 14) Thou art the anointed cherub that covereth; and I have set thee so: thou were upon the holy mountain of God; thou hast walked up and down in the midst of the stones of fire.

15) Thou were perfect in thy ways from the day that thou were created, till iniquity was found in thee. 16) By the multitude of thy merchandise they have filled the midst of thee with violence, and thou hast sinned: therefore, I will cast thee as profane out of the mountain of God: and I will destroy thee, O covering cherub, from the midst of the stones of fire. (planets/angels/stars?)...

18) Thou hast defiled (dishonored, tarnished, violated, debased, sexually, corrupted) thy sanctuaries (shelter, asylum, hideaway, veil, disguise, camouflage, secret, covering, wrapper, layer, shell, exterior, make public, disclosed) by the multitude of your iniquities, by the iniquity of thy traffick (interchange, swapping, substitution, transfer, change, modify, transform, variation, modification, alteration, mutation, transmutation, metamorphosis, classes, deify, conceal, image, quarrel, flood, excess, genre, kind); therefore will I bring forth a fire from the midst of thee, it shall devour thee, and I will bring thee to ashes upon the earth in the sight of all them that behold thee." "For thou has said in your heart, I will ascend into heaven; I will exalt my throne above the stars of God: I will sit also upon the mount of the congregation, in the sides of the north." (Isaiah 14:13)

He (i.e. Lucifer, Satan, serpent, and covering cherub) left the heavens to become the king of Tyrus. From these passages one could think that these were talking about earthly kings, but we see God referencing the Garden of Eden, etc.; therefore, this king of Tyrus is actually the spiritual king of Tyrus who is behind this government and nation.

DNA MIXING AND SPLICING

DNA corruption is not a new phenomenon because it was done previously by the fallen angel watchers. DNA splicing and dicing was cautioned in the Bible. It was considered unholy by God and was condemned by God because pure genetic information was then, and is now lost which cannot ever be regained. The plan of the fallen angels was to actually corrupt the genetic line of the Messiah so that He could never be born to redeem sinful man. Now, genetic manipulation will be used to create an unholy army to destroy and deceive mankind; and (to no avail) battle the Lord God Himself. The Son of Man (Jesus) called the latter days, the last hour and day of the Lord. God is going to destroy reprobate, rebellious, and wicked children of Satan and those who worship anything other than the Messiah Jesus.

"For the wrath of God is revealed from heaven against all ungodliness and unrighteousness of men, who hold the truth in unrighteousness,...Because that, when they knew God, they glorified him not as God, neither were thankful; but became vain in their imaginations, and their foolish heart was darkened. 22) Professing themselves to be wise, they became fools, 23) And changed the glory of the incorruptible God into an image made like to corruptible man, and to birds, and four-footed beasts, and creeping things. 24)

Wherefore God also gave them up to uncleanness through the lusts of their own hearts, to dishonor their own bodies between themselves: 25) who changed the truth of God into a lie, ...26) For this cause God gave them up unto vile affections: for even their women did change the natural use into that which is against nature: 27) And likewise also the men (other than the angels), leaving the natural use of the woman, burned in their lust one toward another; men with men working that which is unseemly, and receiving in themselves that recompense of their error which was meet." (Rom 1: 18-27)

To change the truth, which is spoken about in that, last Scripture means changing God's creation genetically to corrupt all flesh? Noah and his family escaped that genetic manipulation of his day and was found by God to be without blemish, to be perfect and clean, likened to a sacrificial animal; meaning his DNA was not mingled or corrupted by the fallen angels.

"And you He made alive, who were dead in trespasses and sins, 2) in which you once walked according to the course of this world, according to the prince (Satan/dragon) of the power of the air, the spirit who now works in the sons of disobedience, 3) among whom also we all once conducted ourselves in the lusts of our flesh, fulfilling the desires of the flesh and of the mind, and were by nature children of wrath, just as the others." (Ephesians 2:1-3) "Sons of disobedience" does not automatically qualify to mean human mankind; but could also mean that they were the fallen host of heaven to which God speaks first and then secondly to man. The "children of wrath" could also be interpreted as the children and seed of the fallen angels and their offspring: the Nephilim giants, the Titans, and god men of old.

Please read Daniel 2: 40-45. "They" (the fallen angels) shall mingle with the SEED of MEN. "SEED" from the Strong's Greek Lexicon (G935/G2767-68/G1238/G1210) can mean "the eggs (red when crushed) of an insect." Any of these beasts mentioned in these ancient texts are potentially the DNA of hybrid creatures. It is possible that the grey aliens will be the empty biological synthetic clay suits that the evil spirits or fallen angels take possession of and this is why these aliens look like praying mantises, bees, or other insect-like creatures. The DNA comes from the fallen angels and the DNA of earthy creatures.

"The field is the world, the good seeds are the sons of the kingdom, but the tares are the sons of the wicked one. 39) The enemy (Satan/Azazel and host) who sowed them is the devil, the harvest is the end of the age, and the reapers are the angels. 40) Therefore as the tares (children of Satan: grays, reptiles and others) are gathered and burned in the fire, so it will be at the end of this age." (Matthew 13:38-40)

"Whoever has been born of God does not sin, for His seed remains in him (sperm/offspring); and he cannot sin, because he has been born of God. In this the children of God and the children of the devil are manifest." (1 John 3:9-11)

The devil has children; he has offspring...so who are his offspring? Is this just talking of people who act like children of the devil? In Genesis it says that Satan has seed/children. These children, in the latter days, are fleshy "alien" beings of all sorts. These are the modern day repackaging of the evil spirits of Genesis 6. In the Protocols of the Learned Elders of Sion there is a vow made by the Prieure de Sion to restore the Merovingian bloodline and its dynasty. They have always considered themselves to be directly descended from the fallen angels of Gen. 6; and therefore, divine. Since the fall of man their design has been to rule the world; and indeed, this seems to be the case! We can assume they rule in the underworld and rule within the very bloodlines of the demonic Merovingian hierarchy.

The European Council of Princes consists of the Druidic hierarchy and are the overlords of Eurasia. These are the demonic seeds of Satan and the tares among the wheat. Thessalonians speaks of the lie that will deceive all mankind. Well, this is it! (Discussion of the Master Plan, the NWO and the writings of the Protocols will be found in a later chapter.)

OLD AND NEW APOSTATES: "But I want to remind you, though you once knew this, that the Lord, having saved the people out of the land of Egypt, afterward destroyed those who did not believe. 6) And the angels who did not keep their proper domain, but left their own abode (i.e. house, dwelling, residence, habitat), He has reserved in everlasting chains under darkness for the judgment of the great day. 7) as Sodom and Gomorrah, and the cities around them in a similar manner to these, having given themselves over to sexual immorality and gone after strange flesh, are set forth as an example (hhhmmm...makes me wonder!), suffering the vengeance of eternal fire." (Jude 1:5-7)

Strange flesh is other than human flesh. Angel + man = Titan/Demi-god/ mythological hybrid. Angel + beast or reptile is strange flesh of every kind other than the "one kind" flesh that God created in the beginning.



DINOSAURS AND DRAGONS

CH4-Photos taken by my phone of a hybrid bird, reptile, other—the size of a Turkey-I was told by a paleontologist that this in fact were dinosaur bones of some kind (Hybrid)

DINOSAURS – FIRE BREATHING DRAGONS: The book of Job, written a few centuries after the Flood and many consider older than Genesis, uses the ancient name Behemoth, whose original meaning has been lost. Job describes what appears to be the best surviving description of a dinosaur in his book. Both Behemoth and Leviathan are used in the book of Enoch where one is bound in the desert and the other is sent to the sea. (Job 40:15; 41:1; Ps. 74:14; 104:26; Isa. 27:1)

In close examination, the word Leviathan in context of the Scripture is a name given to Satan/Azazel the Covering Cherub of the reptile/serpent/insect kingdom (conjecture). He is king over all the children of pride. He breathed fire, had scales, and flew (kind of like a dragon!); and on the earth in all that was created there was nothing that compared to him. Even the mighty (Nephilim giants) feared Leviathan. Behemoth was also large with a tail like a cedar tree. Cedar trees can grow to be about 50-130 feet long. He could drink up the whole river Jordan. These two names could represent Satan or one of the Seven Chief Stars (fallen angels), of whom Satan, that serpent and dragon, may be one or head over all.

In the Garden of Eden, as part of Satan's judgment, he was to go on his belly. He must have once walked upright or at least on all fours. It is believed that before the Flood according to what I have researched, Satan's rule, or kingdom was over the reptile, serpent, insect, and fish species. Satan's kingdom became corrupted with the sin of miscegenation.

He sinned against his own domain. The sexual corruption that occurred created different mutations within the known kinds; hence, we see dinosaurs or giant reptiles, and various corruptions in the other kingdoms as well. These corrupted animals were not allowed on the Ark nor approved by God because they were truly unclean. By their great size we come to understand that they were flawed creations and the Flood was used to destroy them.

"Canst thou draw out leviathan (DRAGON, sea monster, serpent, Satan/Azazel) with a hook? or his tongue with a cord which thou lettest down? 2) Canst thou put a hook into his nose? ...10) None is so fierce that dare stir him up: who then is able to stand before me? (God created him) ...his teeth are terrible round about. 15) His scales are his pride, shut up together as with a close seal. 16) One is so near to another, that no air can come between them...18) By his sneezings a light doth shine, and his eyes are like the eyelids of the morning. 19) Out of his mouth go burning lamps, and sparks of fire leap out.

20) Out of his nostrils goes smoke, as out of a seething pot or caldron. 21) His breath kindles coals, and a flame goes out of his mouth. ..23) The flakes of his flesh are joined together: they are firm in themselves; they cannot be moved...25) When he rose up himself, the mighty are afraid: by reason of breakings they purify themselves. 26) The sword of him that layeth at him cannot hold: the spear, the dart, or the habergeon. 27) He esteemed iron as straw, and brass as rotten wood. 28) The arrow cannot make him flee: sling stones are turned with him into stubble. 29) Darts are counted as stubble: he laughed at the shaking of a spear...32) He makes a path to shine after him; one would think the deep to be hoary. 33)

Upon earth there is not his like, who is made without fear. 34) He beholds (fixes eyes upon) all high things: he is a king over all the children of pride. " (Job 41:1-34) The word "dragon," according to the Oxford English Dictionary is derived from the Latin dracon (i.e. serpent). In Job 40:15 the BEHEMOTH could be a wild beast, a bird or reptile, a large great beast, a water ox, male bull, or dinosaur; and it means to be mute, unable to speak.

"Behold now behemoth, which I made with thee (Job); he eateth grass as an ox. 17) He moves his tail like a cedar (50-130' long, wide with spreading branches, Lebanon): the sinews (flesh) of his stones (shine, brilliance, and gleam) are wrapped together. 18) His bones are as strong pieces of brass; his bones are like bars of iron. 19) He is the chief (in command, principal, ruler, head, and captain) of the ways (conduct, traditions, and behavior habits) of God: he that made him can make his sword to approach unto him... 23) Behold, he drinks up a river, and he hurries not: he trusts that he can draw up Jordan into his mouth." (Job 40:15-23) Here God asserts that God made (Behemoth/Satan), and God can use his sword against him. God is all-powerful and does not fear behemoth.

For discussion, it is not entirely arrogant to conjecture that both leviathan and behemoth were created beasts/cherubim/seraphim of Scripture, who resided in the heavenlies. They could have been of the highest hierarchy of angels, cherubim, and seraphim. One or both should be considered as Satan who is the king over the children of pride (Titans, Demi-gods). Perhaps one of them was also Semjayaza.

Dinosaurs existed long before the Flood and became extinct, which I believe, happened through the Flood. The giant dinosaurs and other great creatures were most likely the genetic corruption of the seed of fallen angels with the reptile and insect kingdoms. Because of this mingling this is why they were so HUGE! Because these giant creatures were genetically impure this explains why I believe that the giant serpents and reptile dinosaur babies did not even end up on the Ark.

TEN TOES/TEN KINGS

The last kingdom (i.e. beast) in Nebuchadnezzar's vision in Daniel 2 will come together under ten toes or ten kings, who give their kingdoms for one hour to the beast. They are the spiritual kings of important regions on the earth who will give their kingdom to the Anti-Christ for a certain time. These kings may be possessed by a Nephilim hybrid spirit, or may take on another form, image, or shape.

"And as the toes (ten) of the feet were partly of iron (angelic) and partly of clay (human or earthly flesh), so the kingdom shall be partly strong and partly fragile. 43) As you saw iron mixed with ceramic clay, they (10 toes/kings) will mingle with the seed of men; but they will not adhere to one another, just as iron (heavenly) does not mix with clay (human earthly flesh). 44) And in the days of these kings the God of heaven will set up a kingdom which shall never be destroyed (Kingdom of God); and the kingdom shall not be left to other people; it shall break in pieces and consume all these kingdoms, and it shall stand forever." (Daniel 2:42-44)

"And of the ten horns that were in his head and of the other which came up, and before whom three fell; even of that horn that had eyes, and a mouth that spoke very great things, whose look was more stout than his fellows. And the 10 horns of this kingdom are the 10 kings who shall arise (come on the scene, rise up, to exist, to set up a statue, rouse, to set up a king/priest): and another shall rise after them; and he shall be diverse (DNA altered, changed, transformed, different, disfigured, repeat a 2nd time, change garments or oneself, deform) from the first and he shall subjugate (vanquish, bring low, humble, overpower, restrain, cast down from high rank, make them take a lower place) three kings." (Dan 7:20-24)

Here is Daniel 7:20-24 interpreted from the Blueletterbible.com, from the Hebrew, Greek, and other lexicons and from personal conjecture with the now currently happening phenomena: "The fourth and

final kingdom is called the Beast (NWO kingdom) whose kingdom had in its beginning, formation, and creation these ten horns/kings. (These 10 kings are potentially made up of bits and pieces like the extra trimmings and fragments from bulls and other horned animals i.e. cow mutilations. They originally appeared as rays of light that shine in the sky and now radiate and glow like UFO's, orbs, vehicles or chariots in the sky.)

These 10 horns become idols who crave worship, who in turn, worship the demon Moloch (the Sun god who was depicted as a bronze statue with the head of a bull.) A peak, a hilltop, like a king of Assyria; at their highest point they become leaders of armies and rule like a queen who considers herself a goddess to be worshipped. These 10 reign and rule; but from these ten come twelve(eser), fifteen seventeen or ten times with other numbers to take a tenth part of something (perhaps DNA stealing?).

Their line of attack used to be plotting to become rich or wealthy the first time around; but afterwards (in the latter days) they produce another greater angelic captain who is alien proud and impious; grotesque and vile--and he has numerous children and animals to do a great slaughtering battle and to sacrifice children--who brings his archers and his arrows to multiply bigger and more, ten thousands by myriads of infinite numbers (rabab), his conquests. They appear to others to have taken a long journey. (This is possibly the alien/UFO deception of their landing on earth.)

"God prevented and hindered these demons from performing their activities until it was their purposed time. (In these latter days God is permitting demons and classes of angels to come out from their places of enclosure and to live from the interior of bodies. Out of human bodies demons will speak, and will animate dead humans to make them alive and active again. Some will be born of woman who is made from the divine nature of God and be birthed into non-earthly origin; to blend with humanity a second time as kings.)

They gather together as one successively, one after another and join with other numbers. (They go to the core of a human in this medium to an inside union. They abide among the dead humans for companionship and have sexual intercourse with these human associates, their relatives and ancestors.) They create dynasties and their own family trees (i.e. Illuminati, etc.). In the order of time the beast, the wild venomous animal, the anti-christ person comes in power to set up his kingdom. He prepares for the destruction of men...to trap them as game.

"These ten kings and myriads of diverse elements act according to their nature and character as mentioned above, and on this very account they have one mind, one purpose, one judgment, and one resolve: their intention is to have sexual intercourse with men, women, and beasts... to know and to have sex [i.e. knowledge of good and evil], to have a carnal connection with man and woman. This is the knowledge of divine things from a prolonged practice using their underlying understanding of the laws of dynasties and genetics.)

They shall give their power and strength of authority over to mankind for a season (think alien treaties here) to manage domestic affairs and act as spiritual sovereign potentates and monarchs (like the UK Royals with their secret Monarch Programs). They possess authority, physical and mental power, crown and rule of government. Using this power to subdue, they destroy human men and women. They hold their subject (the possessed abductee) to their demon. These become the human magistrates, judges, and court officials who have given of themselves to these brutal bestial men...these wild animals...and to the venomous merciless Beast."

We know that the Anti-Christ is also called the Son of Perdition/hell and is most likely a hybrid. He could possibly be a cyborg being or vessel who receives a mortal head-wound and then is re-animated or possessed by Satan/Azazel. The Scripture, on the surface, alludes to this as a possible interpretation.

The above 10 kings mentioned in the text are mingled seed who are the Titans, Nephilim, or hybrids of man, beast, or insect. These are the aliens of today. In the following Scriptures in Revelation, we read who the Sons of God or fallen angels were pre-flood and who they are in our near future. The wrath of God's judgment coming upon them in the latter days is referenced in Daniel 9. It is the consummation of all things. This is reserved for the bound angels and unbelievers. In the book of Revelation, this is the final Satanic kingdom as follows:

"And there appeared another wonder in heaven; and behold a great red dragon, having seven heads and ten horns, and seven crowns upon his heads. And his tail drew the third part of the stars of heaven, and did cast them to the earth... And there was war in heaven: Michael and his angels fought against the dragon; and the dragon fought and his angels, And the great dragon was cast out, that old serpent, called the Devil, and Satan, which deceiveth the whole world: he was cast out into the earth, and his angels were cast out with him...Therefore rejoice, ye heavens, and ye that dwell in them. Woe to the inhabitants of the earth, and of the sea! For the devil Satan is come down unto you having great wrath." (Rev. 12:3-12)

The final kingdom set up on earth before Christ reigns will consist of seven heads which are seven mountains (7 stars or 7 bound angels), and the ten hybrid kings. These kings are not revealed yet so we do not know yet if they may also be fallen angels who possess the body of a king, president, leader, or priest to move in this world of flesh and blood. These were in the heavens with Satan the serpent and are part of the hierarchy of the fallen host and of Satan.

Someday they may come as lights in the sky or as UFO's, claiming to be the mythological gods of Olympus. They could appear as Nordics, grays, or something else. They will not come from other outer-space civilizations though (which they may claim); but will come from the abyss (which Enoch says is in the earth and in the sea) where they may or may not be currently bound. This is all deception. Do not believe their lie.

ATLANTIS AND THE TEN PRINCES/KINGS OR TOES

Atlantis, according to Plato, existed prior to his life by more than 9,000 years. According to mythological history, the Greek gods of old divided the land so that each god (hybrid king) might have their own portion of land. Plato asserts that Cleito bore to Poseidon (i.e. the Titan god-hybrid of the sea) five pairs of male twins (perhaps the ten horns/toes?). It is interesting to note that there are 9 main Greek islands. Written histories suggest that an earthquake and flood, in one grievous day and night, befell Atlantis.

The whole body of their warriors was swallowed up by the earth, as was the island of Atlantis. Ignatius L. Donnelly has attempted to establish in some of his written work that all known ancient civilizations were descended from Atlantis, which he perceived as being a more technologically sophisticated, and advanced culture. He believed that Atlantis may have been the Biblical Garden of Eden, and he also believed that Atlantis was destroyed by the Great Flood mentioned in the Bible.

The Secret Doctrine (1888) by Helen Blavatsky (who also wrote Isis Unveiled) argues that the Atlanteans were cultural (i.e. intellectual, enlightened, and social) heroes; but, this contradicts Plato, who describes them as militarily threatening (UFO, aliens?) and who eventually destroyed themselves (the whole of Atlantis) through internal warfare brought about by the wicked use of dangerous psychic, telepathic, clairvoyant, spiritual, supernatural, paranormal, magical, unnatural and eerie powers.

In other words, the Atlanteans and their ten king leaders were doing things of which God did not approve. Internal warring destroyed allot of these people. Hollywood movies often hint at this war in their movies. Whoever was left of these Atlanteans (possibly Nordics/Aryans originally) were drowned in the Flood. I believe this was one of the first occurrences of misbehavior among the fallen angels. Will we see something like this happening again in the near future? Most likely, but all of the pieces are not understood clearly yet; so for those of us with eyes to see and the wisdom of the Lord Jesus helping us, perhaps we will recognize these ten kings when they reveal themselves as aliens, our saviors or even Atlanteans.

CHAPTER 5

THE SCARLET-COLORED BEAST

Who was the SCARLET COLORED BEAST? Remember Revelation is a book written about the future, but it is also a book about the consummation of all things. It teaches us of the past, present and future. Revelation 1:18, Jesus says to John to write down the things which he has seen (past), and the things which are (currently in John's day), and the things which will take place after this (the future).

Rev. 12 takes the reader into the past and tells us about a woman (Israel) who was going to give birth to the Messiah; but, Satan was waiting for this birth to devour him. The passages outline the time when Messiah Jesus was born, died, and was caught up into the heaven; and that there was war in heaven. Satan was cast out, and the woman Israel fled into the wilderness for 2,260 days.

"And his tail drew the third part of the stars of heaven, and did cast them to the earth: and the dragon stood before the woman which was ready to be delivered, for to devour her child as soon as it was born....7)And there was war in heaven: Michael and his angels fought against the dragon; and the dragon fought and his (fallen) angels, 8) And (Satan) prevailed not; neither was their place found any more in heaven. 9) And the great dragon was cast out, that old serpent, called the Devil, and Satan, which deceiveth the whole world: he was cast out into the earth, and his angels were cast out with him." (Rev. 12:4-9)

It is unclear what the timeline actually is here, but eventually, we may be given understanding. The devil Satan and ¹/₃ of the angels were angry with the woman and went to make war with the remnant of her seed (God's people). This was over two thousand years ago, and the war continues today. It is possible that this war began before the Flood, but hard to know. In the Word of God hidden beneath the general meaning of this, Scripture are words that give a more detailed understanding of the verses we are looking into. The scarlet colored beast in Revelation is an allusion to the ten kings who give their kingdom to the beast for one hour.

"So he carried me away in the spirit into the wilderness: and I saw a woman (Strong's G1135: "gyne" means wife, betrothed woman, widow, virgin or married, arise, be preferred, to exist, to become, to appear in history, to come upon the stage) sit upon a scarlet (RED)-colored beast, full of names of blasphemy, having seven heads and ten horns." (Rev 17:3)

The scarlet color of the beast gives us some more information to sift through. What does the scarlet color have to do with the beast? The scarlet color reveals the origin of the beast: for they (the ten kings and beast) are the crushed insect (Satan's genetically flawed kingdom is reptile and insect) whose crushed eggs produce this red color. This is discussed in both Revelation and Ezekiel, and talked about in an earlier chapter of the Covering Cherub. There is a connection between insect eggs, offspring, or seed and how this applies to these hybrid kings and Satan himself.

These ten kings give their kingdoms to the Beast surrendering their power for one hour of time having one mind (through telepathy perhaps with one purpose, and plan). This is exactly what the Council of Nine claims, and in another chapter, we will cover this topic in a little more detail. Revelation 17:2-3 and

9-19 is the judgment of the great whore who is also called the woman, and who is the mother of harlots (also mystery Babylon the Great City). This passage as well as Rev. 13: 1-2, are paraphrased in the next couple of paragraphs to emphasize a point found in Hebrew, Aramaic, and Greek:

"The great harlot, with the kings (i.e. human spiritual leaders and rulers) of the earth, have committed sexual & spiritually promiscuous acts. They have had frequent sex sharing their seed with different partners, with anyone and anything. They have also practiced homosexuality with the inhabitants of the earth and have been made intoxicated and full of the spirit of her sexual promiscuity. So He carried me away in the spirit into the wilderness: and I saw a woman appear in history. She arose to be born to a fixed (prearranged, programmed, encoded, and fated) purpose; and with a determination of single-minded dedication to sit over the grain, (a blemished seed of murky red, concealed, veiled and covered...the eggs of a female insect creature, a beast of Satan's kingdom which is filled with publicly famous persons of renown who blaspheme and practice sacrilege taking oaths and pledges).

These are seven heads that are leaders, chiefs, mountains, fallen angels, and/or stars and ten mingled (hybrid) kings or princes." (Rev. 17:2-3) (see also Dan. 2 and Strong's G-935/G2767-68/G1238/G1210) "And I stood upon the sand of the sea, and saw a beast rise up out of the sea, river, or nations of people having seven heads and ten kings. These are raised up devils, foul spirits from the ground, land, region, or territory. Satan's ten kings are princes fastened with chains, and are bound up with the Persian king who wears turbans or tiaras. And upon Satan/Azazel the leader, president, and/or person in charge is the name of blasphemy, wickedness, and oath-vow. (See Enoch on the word oath). And the beast...the dragon Satan/Azazel gave the Beast his power, and his seat, headquarters, base and gave him great authority." (Revelation 13:1-2) (Paraphrased from the BLB and from Strong's G3735/G3725/G3733)

"And here is the mind which hath wisdom: the seven heads (seven stars, fallen angels, or mountains) are seven regions, mountains, lands territories, foul spirits or devils), on which the woman (whore, etc.) sits and warms her eggs for hatching, for governing, and for council. And there are seven kings: five are fallen and have come into judgment and descended into the Abyss or Tartarus, and have come down from a higher (heaven) place to a lower (hell or earth.) One is, and the other is not yet come forth (arisen) or made its appearance; and when he cometh, he must continue a short space." (Rev 17:9-10)

In the Blue Letter Bible and in Strong's (G4098): "are fallen" and (G2064): "to come"...these both refer to those seven main stars or mountains that in the Book of Enoch were bound; and who led the watchers to fall. The watchers are the leaders of the two hundred fallen hosts, who themselves lead tens, hundreds, and thousands of fallen angels...a host of heaven. "HEADS" both in the passages above and in Gen 2:10, means the beginning, captain of soldiers, highest, supreme, mountain, chief, prominent, master, lord, head of body of church, and spiritual leaders. From what I can infer, these seven fallen stars are also called mountains. The fallen came from a higher to a lower place. The word "above" refers to the fall of the angels who came down originally in the past and who will do so once again in the future. This word "above" could also refer to the UFO's who come from above; or refer to the ten kings who, once loosened, will wear turbans or tiaras above their heads which indicates royalty or nationally high positions in this world.

TURBAN: worn especially by some Sikhs (they wear blue ones) and Muslims. TIARA: a pope's crown or headdress consisting of three coronets, an orb, and a cross on top worn on ceremonial occasions; a Persian (Iranian) king's crown which is a high headdress formally worn by ancient Persian kings. Pharaohs', many of whom were Nephilim, also wore these tiaras. On a side note, Enoch 1, says that in the last days the evil spirits will be let out and hurl themselves on the Persians. Rev. 13 explains that a beast rises up from the pit or abyss, and is represented by the red dragon/Satan with his ten kings and seven heads, will reign here on earth having dominion over particular regions. These ten kings will present themselves to our world as coming from other planets or solar systems, or other dimensions perhaps; but they are only inter-dimensional beings. They may already be here and be acting in capacity to wealthy organizations like the Illuminati, etc. They may also come from the sky as our saviors or as invaders in Gov't. funded metallurgical advanced ships. Even this image in the skies could be but an illusion, delusion, or sleight of hand. We just do not know yet.

America is aware of aliens and UFO's; but they do not understand nor willingly recognize that they are a repackaging of the fallen angel hybridization of man. Enoch 1 pg. 108 LV: 3-LVI: 4 says that a spirit of unrest shall come upon these kings that will rouse them from their thrones (i.e. where they are ruling from in the spiritual realm), and they will break forth as lions from their lairs (hidden place, base of operations), and they will go up and tread underfoot the land of His elect ones (Israel & America) at some future date. What few have realized is that what will happen in the future happens to the Land of Israel and to America first. God has made our country the priest to the nations.

Why do I say this? We called ourselves the "new Israel" early in our country's history and we were the new homeland for the Jews after the holocaust. In Isaiah 9 we discover, with the aid of Rabbi Cahn's book The Harbinger that America is of the lost tribe of Ephraim. The half tribe of Ephraim is the largest of the tribes in the west. America is the melting pot of all the ten tribes of Israel. We are Joseph's coat of many colors. When Columbus discovered America it was hailed as the new homeland, the new "Promised Land" for Israel's ten tribes. (Gen 35) This information about the future of America and its being of the tribe of Ephraim is found in the Bible, and is another subject altogether needing to be written about in another book.

Mystery Babylon, on a side note, is possibly New York City. NYC shares much commonality with the literal and historical Babylon. Babylon was a great and wealthy city (Scripture calls her the Great City) who prostituted that wealth with the known world then, and we see that today with NYC. Babylon was considered the Great Whore, and NYC's Lady Liberty calls to herself the tired and the poor. Financially, New York City is tops in the world. In Revelation 17 there is only one city today that fits the description given to Mystery Babylon who is fallen, fallen (could this double reference refer to the twin towers that fell?) and this is NYC.

THE COUNCIL OF NINE AND ATUM

When Enoch I was written and interpreted, the 7 mountains were allegorically symbolized as GOLD, COPPER, BRONZE, SILVER, LEAD, IRON, TIN, and SOFT METALS. Enoch I pg. 102-103 writes that the seven mountains are metals that will melt as wax at the coming of Jesus and become powerless at His feet because they were taught the secrets of the heavens. We find that from Enoch I LXV pg. 130, those who dwelled on the earth learned all the violent secrets of Satan and the angels. These were powers of sorcery, powers that came from molten statue images and powers of witchcraft. Also according to Enoch I, Satan's 7 mountains are authors of sin and because of that, they fell and became subject to Satan.

The 10 horns/toes/kings that are subject to Satan are who we call the COUNCIL OF NINE & ATUM today. Satan has always been associated with "Ra" the Egyptian sun god. The sun god is a celestial body who is one of the 7 heads and who is also one of the 7 bound stars in the book of Enoch. Assumptions and speculation are being used based on the patterns that are available to study. We see the seven heads/stars/mountains have also made their appearance in the book of Revelation.

We also see in ancient mythology sources, the cult of Satanism and New Age philosophy. These have been associated with the Council of Nine and a spokesperson called Atum. There are ten prominent socalled deities talked of in Greek mythological sources: Zeus, Aphrodite, Apollo, Athena, Demeter, Hephaestus, Hera, Hermes, Poseidon, and Atum. When they return these 10 kings who have no kingdom as yet, will give their power to Satan/Ra/Anti-Christ. These will be involved with numerous religious secret societies, Church of Satan, and the Vatican.

The members of the Satanist priesthood are the Council of Nine, which is the ruling body of the Church of Satan. Individuals who are part of the priesthood are those who act as spokespersons of the Church of Satan. The spiritual force behind the council is Satan/the scarlet dragon/Azazel.

The Council of Nine is featured in the role-playing game called Mage. This game teaches war craft and magic with mighty heroes and tribes (fallen angels/evil spirits/Nephilim) of myth neutralizing their enemies using powers of frost, fire, and other arcane, esoteric, and evil secrets. Will these elements of frost and fire be used to fight against and to destroy mankind? And speaking about this brings to mind the questions: who is/are the person(s) who thought of and who are spraying Chemtrails in the sky to practice their "geo-engineering" of the weather? Is HAARP (an array using the elements of the earth and sky to manipulate weather) going to be used against mankind in these last days? Who were the original evil sources of those who designed nuclear weapons and man-made biological weapons?

One new age cult who practices channeling stands out from the rest. They are known as "The Nine." There are hundreds of thousands devotees worldwide and its disciples include pioneering scientists, multi-millionaires, industrialists and leading politicians who hide behind pseudonyms. We know some of these devotees are from Canada's wealthiest family--the Bronfman's, and scientists from the Stanford Research Institute, and also a prominent political figure who was a personal friend to the former President Gerald Ford.

These disciples are only flesh ambassadors and not the Council of Nine itself. According to Wikipedia.org: the "Ascension" or the "Council of Nine" carries the highest authority in "The Traditions," which is an alliance of secret societies. Each "Tradition" appoints one representative, who is usually one of the highest masters in their "Tradition," to a seat on the Council of Nine. This Council of Nine was organized to punish mankind. The original Council of Nine consisted of the Grecian Zeus and eight other deities: Aphrodite, Apollo, Athena, Demeter, Hephaestus, Hera, Hermes, and Poseidon. We know that Atum was the "speaker of the house." The council today that governs the Church of Satan calls themselves the Council of Nine and follows in the god's ancient traditional path.

The following dialogue is a typical Council of Nine message channeled through a new age speaker (most of these speakers are possessed by an evil spirit): "I am the beginning. I am the end. I am the emissary. Nevertheless, the original time I was on the planet Earth was 34,000 of your years ago. I am the balance. In addition, when I say 'I,' I mean because I am an emissary (representative, messenger) for The Nine. It is not 'I,' but it is the group. We are nine principles (a system of moral ethical decision-making, basic truth, law, or rule) of the Universe, yet together we are one."

Remember that these messages are a representation of the alternate to the real Truth to deceive people until Jesus returns to judge the fallen angels and Satan. They were worshipped as gods once, and are going to perpetuate their lies and deceptions once again. Another example of deception is of a young Israeli Uri Geller who channeled Spectra, an entity from the Council of the Nine. Spectra told Uri that it was a conscious super-computer aboard a space ship that had programmed him with super powers when Uri was a child. Perhaps this was a thief in the night alien abduction?

We have learned from the Bible that the ten kings or the Council of Nine and Atum are one in mind and give their throne (seat of power, of dignitaries, of celebrities, of public figures) to the beast for one hour. These kings, according to Daniel 2, are intermixed DNA (insect and human hybrids.) The force behind these ten kings are the spiritual rulers of the living dead who do not rise, and who have been chained in the Abyss or Tartarus (a dungeon of torment and suffering for the wicked, a prison for the Titans).

In the Book of Enoch 1 we have learned that they are to be freed after seventy generations. This means that they are possibly HERE already!

"And there appeared another wonder in heaven; and behold a great red dragon, having seven heads (kings, Council of Seven) and ten horns (Council of Nine, and Atum/Lucifer/Azazel/red dragon), and seven crowns upon his heads." (Rev. 12:3) "So He carried me away in the spirit into the wilderness: and I saw a woman sit upon a scarlet colored (insect eggs crushed to make red) beast, full of names of blasphemy, having seven heads and ten horns." (Rev. 13:1-3)

In previous chapters I have shared about the insect eggs being the alien insectoids and most likely the grays, which I believe, are the offspring children of Satan and of the other angels that fell, and who are once again creating their latest version of army offspring.

"And the angel said unto me, wherefore didst thou marvel? I will tell thee the mystery of the woman, and of the beast that carried her, which hath the seven heads and ten horns ... And the ten horns, which thou saw, are ten kings , which have received no kingdom as yet; but receive power as kings one hour with the beast." (Revelation 17:2-8)

From what we can glean from the information presented throughout this book is that these ten kings, spiritual in nature, may one day take on biological skins or garments of clay to present themselves as having come from another solar system or planet. These visitors may call themselves aliens, Pleiadian spirits who use no spaceship and only travel through human consciousness (i.e. possession), or Lemurians (who rise up from Mt. Shasta, Ca.), etc. Because much of this is unknown or future we can only guess about their plans, and there is no open forthcoming mainstream information from which to get the actual reality of it all. It has been kept a secret for a long time and has only been revealed in bits and pieces these last days. Part of the puzzle information is available to us through the Internet; and the nice thing about this is that the learning curve is accelerating.

The nine plus Atum or Ra, the sun god have some serious power, influence, and authority. From Greek mythology they claim to be of the Aeneid or the nine major gods of ancient Greece; but we also find these power-hungry gods in Egyptian mythological sources. Atum begets Shu (god of emptiness, he who rises up, air) and Tefnut (goddess of air, rain companion, or perhaps wife of Shu). Their children are Geb (Gaia) and Nut (Star, nude, a cow, mother nature, and night sky) and they beget Osiris, Isis, Set and

Nephthys. All 9 of these are connected with a city near Cairo called Heliopolis (Junu in Egyptian) and the worship of the sun.

Atum, also called Tom, is the creator-god of the ancient Egyptian sun-worshipping religion of Heliopolis. Uncle Tom with his eight mates are none other than what the Greeks called the Aeneid of Heliopolis. In the book by Phyllis V. Schlemmer The Only Planet of Choice, Atum made it transparent to Phyllis that all the races of the Earth were seeded from space-gods except one. Hhhmm....could this "one" race be the Jews and the grafted-in Christians?

THE TEN KINGS OF ATLANTIS THE COUNCIL OF NINE?

Poseidon and Cleito, who we know had five pairs of twins, along with their descendants, ruled the ten provinces into which Poseidon had divided Atlantis. The island and the ocean were named after Poseidon's first-born son Atlas, and who was also king over all his brothers. The brothers and the descendants of the ten royal houses (or maybe bloodlines?) ruled over many other islands. When Poseidon's ten sons grew to maturity he crowned them all into kings who were made responsible to govern over a tenth portion each of Atlantis province. (Could this be possible that these kings when they died in the Flood, in their disembodied spirits, presided as kings over their original provinces, which were called kingdoms in the Bible?)

The ten kings formed themselves into a council, led by Atlas who was a Titan in charge of astronomy and navigation. He governed the moon of the 7 planetary powers (i.e. seven mountains bound in the Book of Enoch); but after he lost a war, Atlas's Uncle ZEUS, condemned him to hold up the Earth. This council was to rule the nation for the benefit of its entire people. They taught the Egyptians and the Mayans how to build pyramids (before the Flood the original pyramids were built with the aid of the fallen angels/watchers). They spread their knowledge of metallurgy, astronomy, medicine, magnetism, and many other arts and sciences wherever the ships of Atlantis could sail.

You find in the Book of Enoch I translated by R.H.Charles, that approximately ten fallen angels taught the above arts to man; but, this was part of their sin and why they were judged by God. They (fallen angels, ten kings, Council of Nine, and Atum) taught reading and writing, mathematics, agriculture, architecture, and all the concepts of human civilization. The Book of Enoch says that the fallen angels corrupted man with this knowledge before they were supposed to have this knowledge.

The supreme god of the sea was the Greek god Poseidon. Zeus was the god of lightening. People established a bull cult in his honor and arranged bullfights with sacrificial offerings. The bull was considered a symbol of Zeus who possessed the ability to shift shapes and who did change from a so-called god into an animal (bull). The bull is the animal that depicted Zeus in mythology and currently around the world; but, especially in Europe (i.e. Europa). We know that Zeus is Azazel, Lucifer, and Satan. He was not the creator God, YHWH of the Bible. Zeus, Azazel, or Satan was the former "covering cherub" over the throne of YHWH in heaven until he fell and drew with him a third of the angels. He was the highest in the ranking of the cherubim, or angel hierarchy and host of the heavens. According to the encyclopedia, Atlantis was considered a paradise (Garden of Eden?). No one had to work hard, every type of wonderful food grew there, and animals were plentiful. Atlantis had a glorious culture with wonderful palaces and temples.

The kings were rich in gold, silver, and other precious metals. Then things began to change. The gods (fallen angels) started to intermarry with humans. This is the same story of before the days of Noah and the Flood. The Atlanteans became greedy for more than they had. The myths surrounding these stories are just a retelling of the Biblical account. Other books besides the Bible are a witness to how God YHWH says He judged His creation and angels who rebelled against him. They tell us about other cultures the myths and legends of history we have read in our schoolbooks. God spoke to early man and told him to write down the stories of the past.

We discover that mankind history is intertwined with Jewish history. The Jews were chosen by God to care for the Law (Ten Commandments). They were also supposed to preserve God's writings for the world. Some books were written for the end times, but others were prophetic and historical accounts of His people, the coming of the Messiah, and soon to arrive anti-christ(s). Woven among and beneath these stories is a hidden world of secrets being revealed today for the last hour?

Only the Bible is infallible, and it is a proven history in archeology, genealogy, and prophetic revelation unfolding throughout time. It only, is the inspired Word of the Creator God and proves that all other religious books of the occult are pretenders. None compare, none of the other so-called holy books have such moments of grandeur! The Bible stands alone as the WORD OF GOD. The Book of Enoch and others like it are witnesses to it, if nothing else.

THE PARENTHOOD OF CAIN

WAS EVE DEFILED SEXUALLY AND BARE A CREATURE-MAN? In the book Fallen Angels by Bernard J. Bamberger, of the 23rd chapter titled THE ZOHAR (pg. 182 under the heading: THE PATERNITY OF CAIN STATES A STATEMENT IN THE TALMUDIC) that Eve suffered sexual defilement by the serpent; and thereby, a moral taint was transmitted to mankind. In one Aggadah (parable, other rabbinical literature), it declares that Seth was the first to be begotten in Adam's likeness, and that Cain was not the son of Adam, but of the serpent.

In the Zohar, the reference to this is considered mythology but it seems to occur repeatedly throughout literature. When reading Gen. 4:1 where Eve bares Cain, she says, "I have gotten a man with the Lord," and this appears all above board; but when looking deeper into the Aramaic and Hebrew it appears that it was actually referring to the birth of Abel, which makes things right after a wrong having been done.

Further research reveals that the nature of Cain's birth centers around possession and the enslavement of Eve. Is it possible that the original sin by Eve was not so much forbidden fruit of a literal "Knowledge of Good and Evil" fruit tree; but the "seed" (i.e. semen) of a tree who was the fallen angel Lucifer the Serpent called Satan? For Adam, was original sin a desire for strange flesh such as homosexuality? It seems that the alien abductions are all about obtaining and corrupting sexual seed, and creating children like Cain.

The next Scriptures gives us a little insight into Cain himself: 1 Jn. 3:12 says, "Not as Cain, who was (to exist by way of, is from above, any kind of possession, to be of his kind, to exist because of that wicked one (serpent/Satan), and slew his brother. And wherefore slew he him? Because his own works were

evil, and his brother's righteous." Jude 1:11 writes, "Woe unto them! for they have gone in the way of Cain, and ran greedily after the error of Balaam for reward, and perished in the gainsaying of Korrah."

The entire book of Jude refers to the sexual and lustful sins of Sodom and Gomorrah; and the angels that left heaven and went after strange flesh (i.e. women). Jude 1:8 says, "they defiled the flesh, they went in the way of Cain, and corrupted themselves sexually and mingling of different flesh. Saying that Enoch prophesied of these, that they walked and lived in their ungodly lusts, calling them clouds without water, trees whose fruit (i.e. children, seed, offspring, progeny) withered, twice dead, and plucked up by the roots (origin, in the earth or hell)."

In Gen 3:13-15 we read, "...The serpent beguiled (deceived, to lead astray, to seduce in a pregnant sense hiphil, to corrupt) me, and I did eat (akal- to be eaten by men, devour, to dine, sup, feast, to enjoy sexual pleasures, to taste, to be consumed piel). 14) And the LORD God said unto the serpent, Because thou hast done this, thou art cursed above all cattle, and above every beast of the field; upon thy belly shall thou go, and dust shall thou eat all the days of thy life: 15) And I will put enmity between thee and the woman, and between thy seed and her seed; it shall bruise thy head, and thou shall bruise his heel." God's judgment on Eve was that he would multiply her sorrow in conception (i.e. giving birth).

This is all centered around procreation, giving birth to offspring or seed (zera: offspring, descendants, semen, virile, sowing, and planting, to become pregnant). There would also be hatred of and a hostile mind from the serpent toward woman. Today, around the world, woman are second-class citizens and often terribly abused. This hatred comes from the seed of the serpent and is the spiritual force behind abuse and ill-treatment of women. It was a judgment by God for her sins and the sins of Adam. In closing out this chapter, it seems that the original sin was sexual in nature.

Today we see the effects of this in Freemasonry and in Mormons who wear aprons covering their sexual member, like a veil over their holy of holies. Sexual union is the object of their worship. Even their idea of eternal life consists of women baring thousands of children in heaven. Masons also cover their phallic member with an apron. They cover the obelisk or Ashtoreth, which is a phallic symbol, found on all their gravesites and monuments, standing erect in the front as if demanding worship. Do these odd religious societies know something we do not? Are many of their devotees, as well as society in general, blinded and deceived by Satan? Do they have no eyes to see and understand that which they witness?

The fallen angels fell because they lusted after the daughters of men. They took them and had sex with them. These unions produced children that were part heavenly and part earthly. Cain may have been the first child of these unions if we are understanding the Scripture correctly hidden in the roots of the Hebrew, Aramaic, and Greek languages. If it was not for the information gleaned from the technological wonder of the Internet, we could never come to any understanding of what wisdom we have in these latter days. The secrets of heaven are revealed to God's people for his purposes, in these last days.

CHAPTER 6

ALIEN VISITORS AND TREATIES WITH AMERICA

I am aware through different media that America has made a treaty with space visitors or aliens. One source of information came from a former Canadian Prime Minister by the name of Paul Hellyer who spoke about a treaty that gave these aliens permission to perform unhindered experiments (sexual, breeding in nature) on humans and animals (think cow and human abductions), in exchange for their technology. It is important that we become aware of what in the world is going on around us!

Remember before the Flood, these giant hybrid beings fought in wars along side of man, were worshipped as gods or pharaohs, and helped build the pyramids and ancient cities like the megalith Baalbek. At that early time in history, they showed man how to make implements of war just as these aliens are doing the same in our world today.

"Shall not all these take up a parable against him (i.e. Assyrian/Satan/Azazel), and a taunting proverb against him, and say, Woe to him that increased (children) that which is not his! How long? and to him (i.e. hybrid children/fallen angels) that laded himself with thick clay! Shall they not rise up suddenly that shall bite thee, and awake that shall vex thee, and you shall be for booties unto them? Because you have spoiled many nations, all the remnant of the people (God's people) shall spoil thee; because of men's blood, and for the violence of the land, of the city, and of all that dwell therein." (Habakkuk 2:6-8)

"But I want to remind you, though you once knew this, that the Lord, having saved the people out of the land of Egypt, afterward destroyed those who did not believe. And the angels who did not keep their proper domain, but left their own abode, He has reserved in everlasting chains under darkness for the judgment of the great day; as Sodom and Gomorrah, and the cities around them in a similar manner to these, having given themselves over to sexual immorality and gone after strange flesh, are set forth as an example, suffering the vengeance of eternal fire." (Jude 1:5-7)

In Mark 8:23-25 we find advise from the trees: "So He took the blind man by the hand and led him out of the town. And when He had spit on his eyes and put His hands on him, He asked him if he saw anything. And he looked up and said, 'I see men like trees, walking.' Then He put His hands on his eyes again and made him look up. And he was restored and saw everyone clearly." We need to see clearly what is happening!

Matthew 13:38-40 teaches us the final destiny of the tares of this world: "The field is the world, the good seeds are the sons of the kingdom, but the tares are the sons of the wicked one. 39) The enemy who sowed them is the devil, the harvest is the end of the age, and the reapers are the angels. 40) Therefore as the tares are gathered and burned in the fire, so it will be at the end of this age."

We know that 2 Cor. 11:13 says that these satanic angels of light transform themselves into ministers of righteousness (i.e. aliens) to practice deceit upon mankind. They have now made a treaty with America, as well as with other nations, to give technology to us in return for the permission to perform experiments on livestock and humanity. Ultimately, once their goals are achieved with the help of governments, they will have control of governments all the while acting out of control. Their true colors are beginning to show, and some insiders are very afraid.

America and other countries may have to defend themselves from these alien visitors or accept these deceivers and fallen angels as their rulers. From what we have learned from the past of these evil visitors, we know that they come along side of humans, governments, etc. to help mankind evolve, grow, and build prior to their domination of mankind. Because of the treaty with our government there seems to be a move to get the word out to those who are listening. Thankfully, we have different mediums offered by internet, TV, movies, and even Senate hearings from which to learn.

The following was found on YouTube: GOVERNMENT COVER-UP by GEORGE GREEN. This transcript is summarized from a YouTube interview of an insider and a propaganda whistle-blower named George Green. He is being used to hand out information that the fallen angels want you to know, but the info is twisted towards a secular view. Potentially he could be a hybrid or Illuminati informant who gives out information that begins to train, desensitize, and brainwash the masses; and to prepare them for the coming DECEPTION of alien visitors from other planets. Here is the summary:

'He says that many people in leadership are HOLOGRAMS... and that SCIENTISTS LEARNED TO MAKE SYNTHETIC PEOPLE (they feel like plastic), and if you were to rent the movie Boys of Brazil you would see how the Gov't. is making these plastic people. He goes on to say, "...you just take two cells, and an electrical charge and there you have it... and 'they' hypnotize women, insert the eggs and the fetus grows and in about 14 weeks the fetus is gone, and they take it...the technology was given to our government by the Grays."

George says they use DNA and regeneration of people, replacing presidents by cloning. He claims Hitler and Stalin were regenerated; and that since 1938 they have been making clones (eight countries are currently cloning). One's physical reality based on this physical life is made up of one's experiences. A soul memory is a different thing. They make people for spare parts and they download a soul memory onto a created being, and what they get is a walking, talking being. The people with only a memory of a soul are not people with true or real souls. These souls-less beings or extraterrestrials want to be in the game so they come into physical beings that are created by the Gov't and ET's.

MT. SHASA UNDERGROUND: The following information can be found online at my new website at the bottom of the glossary. I have summarized parts of a paper I made on the subject of angels bound in the Earth. I believe that their story is one of truth mixed with error that prepares their future devotees for their coming forth to the surface of the earth. The Bible says that demons and fallen angels will come forth in the end times and will make people believe that the God of the Bible is bad and that their god (Ra the sun god and/or other gods) are good. They may also claim that the Christian's Messiah has been born (this will not be the NT Jesus, but one of their hybrids masquerading as the Messiah but who is truly the Anti-Christ). This is deception!

The Bible says that He (the True Messiah) will come in the clouds in the end times and every eye will see him. At this time, the devotees of the evil angels in mankind will be deceived, possessed, and used by the fallen angels and by Satan for their wicked purposes. From the book of Enoch I we remember that the fallen stars or planets (from which the days of our week are named) will be released. I believe some of them are coming or may have come from Mt. Shasta in California.

The MT. SHASTA UNDERGROUND has connections to NIBIRU. Ra's supposed home base planet was Nibiru. It has been observed that high tech spacecraft come and go at night from this mountain. The underground race are called Lemurians and their average height is 6'5" but can go up in height to their Anunnaki ancestors (the Anunnaki/Anakim was a race of giants mentioned in the Bible. God told Joshua

to destroy them all because of the corruption of their DNA), which is a height of 12 ft. and taller! They take tube shuttles with speeds of 3,000 mph from one underground city to another, from Dulse, Mexico to Pine Gap, to Australia, to the Teton Mountains of Wyoming, to the Giza Plateau of Egypt, to Brazil, to Africa and to Iraq's underground city bases and more!

The Lemurians are thousands of years old. Ra (sun god, fallen angel) and his queen are still alive. They keep hidden underground in sub-city bases due to wars, crime, and violence on earth's surface world. They are very patient and they wait for the surface people of earth to awaken to them. The princess Sharula Aurora Dux also will not emerge to the surface world because of wars and violence. The Ra and Rana Mu and all their population are anti-christ. They all wait till mankind wants peace and calls for peace. These fallen ones will be only too glad to give them a false sense of peace. But currently they are now threatened by the impending return of the false Messiah of Israel (THE Anti-Christ) to earth. They know that this Messiah of Israel is very capable of destroying their whole underground base system with the Excalibur bomb, which is in his hands right now.

According to some, the false Messiah already walks upon the earth. It was said that he would appear in September of 2011 right before Ra's home base planet, Nibiru returned to Greece and Rome at the end of 2012. It is obvious now that the surface population (humans of earth) has been experiencing great leaps of consciousness in preparation for humanity to move through the photon belt; and it is obvious that they are ripe to fall for and to believe in a false Messiah. It is for this reason that the fallen angels have begun to contact surface dwellers to make their existence known.

According to the Brotherhood of the White Temple in Sedalia, Colorado, there is a work entitled Mysteries of Mt. Shasta by a Dr. Doreal that writes it is the Atlanteans, and not the Lemurians who inhabit Mt. Shasta. Though the Lemurians had indeed created vast, underground pleasure palaces where fallen angels could play at their sexual sins beneath the mountain, they had lost their freedom in a great war (the Book of Enoch I says the fallen angels and their children fought against each other) to the Atlanteans. They remain imprisoned by the Atlanteans in their pleasure palaces even today. The book says that after their retreat, the Atlantean victors sealed the entrance and established an elaborate guard system, which prohibits the Lemurians to ever escape their bondage.

The Lemurians, Dr. Doreal states, still reside in their colony beneath Mt. Shasta and the Atlanteans commute every three months by strange cigar-shaped airships from an area in the South Pacific in order to check the sealed entrance of the imprisoned Lemurians. It is these aircraft, some say that accounts for the occasional appearances of UFOs above Mt. Shasta. Of course, please understand that much of what was written above found from various sources online was most likely channeled through individuals and is subject to error.

OPERATION TERRA AND DEMONIC MESSAGES

The individuals who share these messages are channeling with the entities I call fallen angels, or their evil spirits. Their messages about history or their messages about the future are both a precursor to prepare vulnerable and uneducated followers and devotees to aid them in this supposed earth change (evolution) that is coming. This is mass deception.

The message received below is a glimpse of their plans. Keep in mind that they can only perform what is allowed by God, whose name is Jesus. These messages are lies dressed in some truth, but in the end will bring destruction upon their souls. These beings want people to look the other way and to believe that this must happen for the evolutionary transition of mankind; however, it will not go as planned. They are accurate in much of what is to happen but the plan has a different outcome then they are telling people.

This condensed MESSAGE was initially presented as a series of messages, which were cosmic "lessons" from celestial beings (Council of Nine?) : " Dear ones,...Every thought form, idea, or concept has a frequency pattern to it...therefore, at this particular period in the passage, through these frequency bands, the 'time of sorrows' has arrived. Massive Earth changes will culminate in a pole shift that will leave the planet barren and totally devoid of life and water. There are many large fleets of spacecraft arrayed around the planet to assist in this transition, so that all will arrive at the destination selected by their Over souls (supreme reality or mind, telepathic voice, unity of all being, living through clay garments, willing devotees, or other).

"Those of us who are members of Operation Terra are time travelers. We left a higher-density existence and came into 3D via a time loop (for our service to this planet's transition from 3D Earth into 4D Terra), and we will exit back to where we were before by exiting the time loop. We have spent many lives and many years in 3D and will be returning to 4D and how we were there before we came into 3D, but we were enriched and enhanced by the experiences we have had in 3D...picture as many funerals, many losses, and much sorrow for many of the people in the world. The cause of these sorrows will be losses of many kinds -- loss of loved ones, both animal and personal; loss of jobs; loss of homes; loss of property; loss of health; loss of well-being in all kinds of ways.

We have come to you today in the role of comforter (liars, replacement Christ's, demons try to replace God, Spirit and Son), to help you come to terms with the sorrows that will be out picturing in the world.

"We wish to remind you that these losses are a passing away of all (those individuals) that is not in keeping with the frequencies of peace, joy, and love that make up Terra's foundation (dissenters, nonconformist, and individualist). They are a passing away of all (Biblical Truth, Christians, and Jews, others who will not conform) that has kept people from truly being free to express themselves (sexual perversion) in all of their fullness (sinfulness/immorality). They are a passing away of everything that has CAUSED sorrow and the lack of peace, joy, and love on this planet ("Whoa to those who call good evil and evil good!").

It will be a time to grieve one's losses, but it is also a healing of the root of those who suffer every day from the losses of personal freedom that have come down through the generations of ignorance, control, and penury (the Christians, etc. deserve what they get mentality?).

"...We also want to express our support for you and your transition, and to explain how it will be after you have withdrawn from the planet for a while (look the other way), so that you can understand how the pieces of the puzzle fit together (possible UFO abductions or meditation and channeling)....We ask you to detach (ignore, turn away, not care) from all of these individual dramas, to instead create a tent of your love over them (nice use of empty words), as if a bowl or container (i.e. possessed) in which these things can play out to their end and the healing that will result from having gone through those experiences. "Many losses are coming now (they are exterminating). We ask you to hold forth where you are, with all of the love you can muster for the entire process, independent of the details of each calamity and misfortune. For calamities will be so numerous, it can and shall overwhelm many. We ask you to understand the real purpose being served by the calamities, to see them as a healing for the planet and a release from the conditions that have occurred over the millennia (same garbage Hitler spoke about). We ask you to stand where you are and continue to sound your note. We ask you to do this until the time comes when the portal arrives, and when you move through the portal, to not look back upon the calamities you are leaving behind. You are moving to a place where you will let go of any sorrow you carry, to prepare yourself to offer comfort later, when it will be of some use.

NOTE: Remember these messages are coming from fallen angels who have existed from the time of the creation, and they know the Bible better than anyone. They even quote the bible and use it for their deceptions...these messages are repeating what the bible has prophesied thousands of years ago and it is nothing new. These messages are not some great revelation to man, however they are going to be used to fool devotees to not question what is going on, but to ignore what will be taking place.

They Say: "You see, at this time, the cleansing of the sorrows (individuals) has just begun, and many are destined to depart through the portal of 'death.' (One gets to die in their sins before they find out that this is all a bunch of bull and instead wake up to judgment and the lake of fire.)...You can always pray for as smooth a process as possible in keeping with the highest good, but it is important to detach from specific outcomes, and most importantly from seeing any of it as either a judgment or punishment (these heavenly host are preparing one to ignore the true God). ...No one is being punished. No one is being judged. Those ideas are a creation of man, not of the Creator (Either the God of the Bible and what it says is true or these messages are.) ...Everything that exists is in existence solely to serve the Creator's desire to experience everything.

"In speaking of the 'end times' or 'last days', (paralleling it to the Bible) many people judge others because they are different or believe differently, but the Creator does not judge (this is deception, read the Bible). Many people say that THEY are 'the way, the truth, and the life', and if anyone does not follow THEIR precepts, they will suffer an eternal punishment (the Bible teaches that Jesus is the way, the truth and the life). There is no eternal punishment. There is no heaven; there is no hell. ...All that you consider 'evil' in the world stems from the Creator. All that you consider 'good' in the world stems from the Creator. (No! evil was thought of by Lucifer, it was a choice and now a temptation). The Creator is all that there is.

"Do not pay attention to the rhetoric of those who are enmeshed in division, hatred, fear, and rage. Many will be losing control and acting out from those places of division, hatred, fear, and rage this may be true for some, but people who truly believe in Christ (Christ is only a title for 'Messiah' or 'Coming One' and not speaking of Jesus here, but the Son of Perdition THE anti-christ) must love or they are not gods (which god? this statement is false).

The response will be dramatic, and the only response that will be effective is to institute more and more control. Health care delivery systems, especially those that treat mental disorders (those who are Christians and the like will be labeled mentally ill to justify their forthcoming treatment from a totally contrived diagnoses), will be overwhelmed, and a system of triage will have to be resorted to. Those who cannot be helped will not be helped. Those who will survive without help will not be helped, and will have to rely on themselves and their own resources.

Only those who can be helped within available resources will be helped within available resources. In addition, those resources are about to be taxed beyond the ability to respond. (No access to life sustaining resources like water and food, or a job and school.)

"A time of tyranny will follow this time of sorrows. It will be the response to the losses and the need to institute order and control, which will be another loss -- a loss of personal freedoms. All systems will be stressed to the maximum possible, and many things will be sacrificed that people have come to take for granted. Many things will be in scarce supply, and to control the fear levels that would result in riots and mass hysteria, more controls will be put in place until everywhere you look around the planet, helmets and guns will be seen. These measures will take place against the backdrop of growing discontent and a kind of unleashing of a wild beast.

<u>Continuing to speak</u>: Nations are entities, too, and when an entity is in pain, it lashes out against what it perceives of as the cause of its pain (they will find a scapegoat to blame for the problems like Nazi Germany did). It identifies (or sets-up, and slanders) the cause of its pain (justifies who is the cause) as its enemy, and moves to destroy its enemy in order to stop its pain, but the reality of war is that it does not stop pain -- it increases it. And so a spiral will be set in motion soon, and that spiral will build upon itself until everything appears to be out of control. (What is being presented in this message prepares people to believe that what is taking place now and in the future is a fact and that it will inevitably happen. This will inhibit them from searching any further for truth. This is the strong deception II Thess. of the Bible talks about.)

Then those who thrive on power will institute the controls that preserve their position and the spiral will continue to build until all will appear to be heading into the darkest days ever seen upon the planet. "It will be like the entire planet has gone insane, but it is a madness that is already here, festering unseen and just waiting for the right circumstances to boil forth. (This is spiritual wickedness let out and a hypocritical statement.) Dear ones, we walk amongst you in human form (fallen angels), too, although you would not recognize us except by our actions or how you feel in our presence. However, we are here, to share this journey with you, and you must know this so completely that you can feel our presence for yourself.

The <u>world (Christians, Jews, and others who discern them) will be seeing angels and devils</u> at the same time, depending on the 'glasses' being worn by the viewer (another preparation to keep one from the Truth). Those who harbor hate, anger, and revenge within their own heart will see devils, evil, and enemies everywhere (they portray these hateful individuals as Christians, etc). Those who hold the heartfelt desire for love, compassion, and a better world will see angels there to help. (This is brainwashing people into believing that somehow they are good and the other angels are evil.)"

FINAL MESSAGE FROM THE HOSTS (i.e. the Fallen in the Bible): May 15, 2013

"You have a saying, 'All talk, and no action.' To some, it may have appeared that was an apt description for us and our relationship to you. However, while it is true that our actions have been largely behind the scenes and invisible except to those we were working with in terms of their cellular clearing and internal guidance systems, that has all been in the nature of a preparation for what now comes. We have been observing and preparing to respond to those actions on the part of those you have affectionately referred to as 'the loyal opposition,' both those on and off the planet, whose task is to provide the catalyst for the ending of this particular Creation and the beginning of the next...

"What will play out now is the culmination of everything that was put in place billions of yours ago, ... Now that we have laid the groundwork for what we are about to say, we will move from being 'all talk' to being 'all action.' The time has come for the 'op' to move from being 'in preparation' to being 'operational,' and in keeping with that, many things will change. For example, this is the last time we will speak to all of you as a general group.

From this time forward, all communication will be done on a one-to-one basis, either through the application of technology or through telepathic means. Each person connected with the 'op' has his or her proper place and timing within it..."

CLASSIFIED (Withheld)

This transcript below is from a highly controversial YouTube video the content was considered a hoax and was produced by a satirical news group called The Onion. This news group presents current news but makes a satire of it. The speaker in this video goes by the name of John Haller who is supposed to be a representative from Pa. John Haller does not exist; but in this video, he sure shares a lot of similarities to Paul Hellyer (retired Canadian Prime Minister), who we have heard from in an earlier chapter, and who does exist. They both speak with the same vocal intonations and patterns. Interesting to note too, is the similarity in physical appearance as well as in body mannerisms they both share. They are both bald and even wear the same type of glasses! Could they be one and the same?

There appears to be some very real and very frightening truth acted out in this video masked as a hoax. Made in 2008, it is about introducing a classified top-secret document...Bill HR8791 on the Senate floor. One other note, if this was a true taping that was done in secret at a closed hearing in Congress, then there is definitely some tampering with the video because one notices that the chairs are empty in close-ups and full at wide angle. Here is the transcript of JOHN HALLER from the Onion network:

"Congress shall now approve a vote for approval of HR8791, the Homeland Security Terrorist Preparedness Bill. Said bill requests emergency response funding up to, and including. 'I'm sorry this section is classified ' dollars to prepare for a national level terrorist attack and/or attack from 'classified,' , funding for first responder personnel and vehicles would be doubled if said attack leads to more than 80%, or more of the population being affected by ' classified .' This funding will commence in conjunction with the first attack on 'classified' or the first large scale outbreak of 'classified' depending upon which comes first.

Civilian and military units shall be trained in containment and combat of ' classified ' including irradiated ' classified ' with possibility of ' classified ' airborne ' classified ' flesh eating ' classified ' and/or all of the above. In such event as 'classified' spewing, 'classified' escapes, or released or otherwise becomes uncontrollable

"Air force units may also be directed to combat said 'classified' through their enormous size and other worldly strengths. Should an event occur in urban (metropolitan, built up) areas...pause...' Jesus! uh...that's classified' far surpassing our darkest nightmares. Should casualties exceed 'classified' body

disposal actions shall be halted and associated resources shall be relocated thru 'classified' underground '-classified' protected birthing centers.

"A new Bill of Rights shall be drafted and approved by 'classified.' Having now reviewed the bill I ask you to please approve the vote." (Has this been passed, and has a New Bill of Rights already been approved as well?)

• OUTBREAK: Sudden occurrence, usually of something unpleasant or dangerous.

• IRRADIATED: to expose somebody to radiation or streams of particles, fears of nuclear (are they in charge of the Chemtrails?)

- AIRBORNE: by aircraft: carried out or transported by aircraft (UFO).
- SPEWING: to vomit something that has been eaten, force something out in a stream.
- OTHER WORLDLY: beyond our human abilities or understanding.

The treaties and/or covenants our government has made with the aliens over a period of time has now resulted in the hard fact that they are accomplishing their objectives. Soon we will no longer control them. They come forth from where they are hiding and await some sign or signal before they break forth casting off the control of our Government or Military! (Not that they ever were under the Government's control; but were just buying time for the fruition of their long awaited goals.) This is a repeat from before the Flood but this time around we will see them judged eternally!

UFO-FIERY FLYING SERPENTS/THE ANGELS OF LIGHT



CH6-Taken from my Iphone at the Pacific Coast around 3 am, it was close to the shore, near the ocean, and was moving from south to North, and then West over the horizon. Over the horizon it looked like the Sun setting/going down. It looked like many lights but in the photo it was just "One" Fallen Angel walking the Ocean.

UFO/Objects in the Sky are what the Bible calls the angels of light. We know these balls of light change their shape and wander around as clouds without water. Appearing to be solid, upon examination they are not solid but kind of fuzzy. These could be some sort of deceptive holograms as well as space ships

perhaps financed by governments or the Illuminati. Although the fallen angel aliens may say they come from other planets or solar systems, there are no documented discoveries by NASA of any biological life forms in any solar system studied. This will not stop them from claiming intergalactic origins though!

"But if he will not hear thee, then take with thee one or two more, that in the mouth of two or three witnesses every word may be established... 20) For where two or three are gathered together in my name, there am I in the midst of them." (Matthew 18:16-20).

NASA explorations agree with the witness of the Word of God that outer space is empty of life except on planet Earth. Other extra-Biblical works are witnesses to the authenticity of a Biblical theme in the Bible. The Bible also bears witness to itself: "The thing that hath been, it is that which shall be; and that which is done is that which shall be done: and there is no new thing under the sun... 11) There is no remembrance of former things; neither shall there be any remembrance of things that are to come with those that shall come after." (Ecclesiastes 1:9-11)

In former times many believed that advanced beings came from the sky and seeded earth, and they were worshipped as gods. Then came the Flood of Noah that destroyed that myth. What we know is that history is doomed to repeat itself and Scripture attests to that. The days of Noah are coming back around.

Isa. 14:29 reads, "Rejoice not thou, whole Palestina (i.e. Palestine-New Islamic State/Gaza), because the rod of him that smote thee is broken: for out of the serpent's root shall come forth a cockatrice, and his fruit shall be a fiery flying serpent." (Originally God broke the Assyrian, but once again out of the root at a future time will come the alien/UFO/hybrid as in the days of Noah. This is very specific.)

God said that there would be great slaughter in the day when the towers fall. (Isa. 30:25) Could this have been referring to the fallen twin towers of 9/11 in NYC? In the original KJV Isa. 30:6 says, "The burden of the beasts of the south: into the land of trouble and anguish, from whence come the young and old lion, the viper and fiery flying serpent, they will carry their riches upon the shoulders of young asses, and their treasures upon the bunches of camels, to a people that shall not profit them." Some past Bible scholars interpreted the young and old lion to be America and Great Britain.

It remains to be seen who they were but in light of that, let me interpret the passage of Isa. 30:6 the way I think it means to be understood:

"Upon the beast of burden whose head is lifted up because he has been released from the underground prison that punished him is the increased wealth of the mighty (Illuminati, etc.). Their wealth beckons them to come increase wealth some more. They become mightier by their wealth and force the beast of burden to lift, take up, and receive the load of punishment for their sin (which was taking wives and daughters for themselves and for their sons.)

These lions, vipers, and flying serpents (hybrid Nephilim) have lifted themselves up higher in pride than they were in the original fall. Even the mute beast is like a mighty bull or oxen, the best of the cattle, of animals, of birds, of reptiles, and of all the breeds of the south. They carry their burden of wealth into the land of the enemy, the adversary, and the oppressor, to bind and tie up inflicting pangs of anguish and distress.

"The strong lion roars and the viper hisses at the powerless idols and winged seraphim who are the bright and shining angels of heaven. The burning reptile, the flying serpent that glows like a UFO flies to and fro and hovers. He shines forth like a variant, a deviation, or a mutation of birds. They vanish and cover themselves with darkness. They will lift up and increase and they all come up out of their prisons to exalt themselves. The lions, the vipers, and the fiery serpents make themselves mighty, powerful, and warlike. They are a huge host that becomes wealthy and strong in producing fruit of their seed i.e. children.

They clothe themselves from their wealth but refuse to bear what was appointed. Like a swift wild ass that awakens and is stirred up, roused to become hot and ardent, they will be laid bare, exposed, and naked.

"Their treasures and storehouses of silver and gold will succumb to God's armory of wind, rain, snow, and hail. They and their wealth will be heaped up and restrained in a beehive and stuck in honeycomb within a people nation, a people, and tribe of God. The chariots of the companions of princes and the troops of compatriots with their herd of animals begin to dim, to be eclipsed, to grow dark, to hide, joining together, so as to be hidden...while shining with the brightness of gold, they are covered with the clouds of the sky." END of SUMMARY

Historically, the lights in the sky had no military fleet that was recognizable. UFO's would take on different forms. If they had come from other planets, these craft would be consistent in the shape of their fleet; but, this was not the case. They would take on shapes of many different type of all lights, form or darkened shapes. Their essence was smoke, cloud, and gaseous. They defied the laws of physics with flight maneuvers into and out of impossible curves; then they would just disappear, but where did they go? These were not craft of any identifiable nature; instead, they were disembodied spirits taking on the shape of something we related to like flying craft, UFO's, or light ships.

God says in 2 Cor. 11:1 that Satan disguises himself as an angel of light and so does his ministers. "And no marvel; for Satan himself is transformed into an angel (messenger, or AS one sent from God, bringing tidings, of forces and influences of the mind, to lead, to go, to be an envoy) of light. (bright by a lamp, torch, brightness, emitting light, rays, shine, exposed to the view of all, fire heavenly light, and illumines the place where they appear)"

ALIEN ABDUCTION/THIEF IN THE NIGHT?

Dr. Jacobs does not believe that these Alien abductions are about the thief in the night demons that take people against their will, but that their agenda might be sinister?

Alien Abduction is the non-Biblical name for "Thief in the Night." Dr. Michael Jacobs is the professor of history at Temple University. Jacobs is well known in the field of Ufology for his research and authoring of books on the subject of alleged alien abductions. Criticism of Jacobs by his peers centers on Jacobs' use of the word "infiltration" (i.e. incursion, breach, infringement, invasion, attack, assault--all of which posit a negative perspective); while, his peers prefer to use the word "integration" (i.e. mixing, assimilation, combination--all of which connote a positive spin) referring to the coming of aliens.

Dr. Jacobs has more than 42 years of UFO research under his belt; and in addition to that, he has, since 1986, conducted over 1,000 hypnotic regressions with abductees. Dr. Jacobs states that "I have tried to be as objective and as 'agenda free' as possible. I have no New Age, spiritual, religious, transformational, or transcendent program to promote." He has said that he is afraid for his granddaughters when speaking for an interview once; because, as he has said before, this is a program, an agenda, and a scheme of the aliens to kidnap and use humans. Dr. Jacobs states that they are not here to just examine people or to study people; but their design is to experiment on people. They are here on a mission.

Jacobs says "What we have here is an abduction program, a breeding program, which accounts for all the reproductive activity that we see, and a hybridization program, which is why people see hybrids all the time--as babies, as toddlers, as adolescents, and then as adults...all this is leading to an integration program in which ultimately these hybrids, who look very human, will be integrating into this society. And who will eventually, I assume, be in control here because they do have superior technology and superior physiological abilities that we do not have." Dr Jacobs believes these alien visitors do not want us to know what they are doing. They do not want us to interfere. This is a consciously arrived at and successful secrecy program to prevent us from knowing.

INFORMATION GLEANED FROM ABDUCTEE TESTIMONIES:

Abductees most of the time are not believers in Jesus, and usually do not profess to be Christian. The Thief in the night abductions by Aliens who are actually fallen angels or their hybrid children are bringing a message and this message may resemble parts of the bible, but they are distorted to deceive their abductee in some fashion.

Abductees usually share the same message that there will be some kind of final event or invasion. Many abductees will participate in the event and perform tasks that the aliens have trained them to do. According to one abductee, it takes two pilots to control one alien spacecraft. The aliens are short on pilots so they are training abductees to pilot their spacecraft during the final event!

One abductee, a woman in her mid fifties, is being trained to rescue aliens on the ground during the event, so the aliens must be considering that they will meet resistance for whatever they plan to do. An abductee in England reported that large groups of abductees were being taken to some kind of meeting center to receive a presentation about the alien's plans for a future climatic event. Aliens will take all of the children they have been working with at their final act. The parents of several of these child abductees reported this information.

There will be a worldwide blackout, which will paralyze every industrial country in the world. The blackout will last for days. The aliens will accomplish the blackout by transmitting large amounts of electricity into power relay stations and blowing out their circuit breakers. Every country's defenses will be disabled. Aliens have disabled ICBMs in their silos and missiles in flight both in the US and Russia, as well as in other countries, as recorded by Air Force cameras.

THIEF IN THE NIGHT – In John 10:1-10, it says: "Verily, verily, I say unto you, He that entereth not by the door into the sheepfold, but climbeth up some other way, the same is a thief and a robber... 5) All that ever came before me are thieves and robbers: but the sheep did not hear them...10) The thief cometh not, but for to steal, and to kill, and to destroy : I am come that they might have life, and that they might have it more abundantly."

Job 30:5-8 as interpreted by me: "The Aliens, those evil spirits were driven forth from among men, they cried out to be evil, shouted for joy with a warlike clamor, who triumphed over their enemies and went after them as after a thief to steal away, carry away, to secretly steal by stealth; 6) in order to have sexual relations, i.e. lie sexually at night and take no rest; but, to ravish and lay with women, causing them to tremble, be terrified, and to prevail over the women taking them as a possession along with their children to caves in the rocks of the earth... 8)

They were alien, evil-spirited children of the host of heaven and of the stars, which were withered and faded. They were the ungodly, the abandoned, and the wicked; yea, they were the children of renown (Nephilim, mighty men, giants) of the Persians and the Assyrians. They were the famous nobles that like to make, transform into, and fashion themselves into men: they were viler than the earth." I did not finish the whole chapter but you can finish it if you would like.

Anyway, you get the idea that much of Scripture has this underlying not so obvious meaning then what we read on the surface. One needs to take the time to research and dig deeper. Alien abduction is found in scripture and is referred to as "the thief in the night." Sometimes they are called "the stranger," and also "strange flesh" which means something other than the flesh of men, or in the likeness of God's creation: meaning HYBRID.

The word "stranger" carries with it the idea of to erect, build, obtain children, a son, male child, young of animals, son of death, doomed to die, sons of Bashan (land of giants), poetically: of the morning star, Lucifer, son of strength, son of wickedness, son of pride, sons of lightening, son of possession, of birds, sons of God (Gen 6 hybrids), to kings, son of Hazael (i.e. Azazel), to establish, restored exiles, of a childless wife, who is becoming the mother of a family through the children of a concubine. (The fallen angels needed a human mother to create children for them.)

This particular word "stranger" (please refer to the glossary) in Scripture often refers to the hybrid human beasts produced by the sons of God who came in unto the daughters of man. The children they produced were called the Nephilim, men of renown. This alludes to the giants of old. The fallen angels are back mingling their seed again. The evil spirits that originally left the dead bodies of the giants when they were destroyed in the flood, are working their wickedness on the earth today whether they be in biblical smoke, spirit, or clouds without water, disembodied spirits etc. These inter-dimensional beings have upped the ante in their game of deception in these last days.

They are men-stealers, thieves in the night, and abduct women and men against their will. They steal them and rob them of seed to mix and mingle with their own to create bizarre living creatures. Governments are working with them, just as they did before the Flood. Yes, even governmental leaders can be deceived. Because they are more apt to be gullible than the average person (I am being cheeky, here.), they have believed the lie that says hybridization of mankind is the next step in the evolutionary ladder. Humans are out of date, and need to be upgraded. So of course, the aliens are all too happy to help us solve a problem that we were previously unaware of. This is the great lie in Thessalonians that deceives the WHOLE WORLD.

The thieves in the night comprise of quite a few varieties of aliens such as the Nordics, Grays, and Reptilians. These strange beings who claim to be from other planets will take women, children and men in the night time against their will to perform experiments on them (usually sexual in nature); and may also give them messages to share with the world. They take the vulnerable and uninformed to deceive. They often give those naive ones an assignment to do in the world or a message of some future event to

share so that when it happens they get credibility. However, if one looks a little deeper there are many times they are wrong or only partially right about these future events.

Job 24:13-18 reads, "They are of those that rebel against the light (Jesus); they know not the ways thereof, nor abide in the paths thereof. 14) The murderer (assassin, manslayer) rising with the light killeth the poor and needy, and in the night is as a thief. 15) The eye also of the adulterer waiteth for the twilight, saying, No eye shall see me: and disguiseth his face. In the dark they dig through houses, which they had marked for themselves in the daytime: they know not the light... 17) For the morning is to them even as the shadow of death: if one knows them, they are in the terrors of the shadow of death. 18) He is swift as the waters; their portion is cursed in the earth: he beholdeth not the way of the vineyards."

These thieves in the night-ers are adulterers that steal people at night from their beds to exploit them in experiments that involve sex, or extraction of seed, eggs, and semen. Job 2:9 says, "They (aliens/strangers) shall run to and fro in the city; they shall run upon the wall, they shall climb up upon the houses; they shall enter in at the windows like a thief." It does not matter if one is married or not, the kidnapping is against the will. If one remembers anything at all (this is usually done through hypnosis), the victim has been lied to and subjected to horrific experimentation.

According to the Scripture above, these kidnappings are done at night with no polite knocking on one's door. They do not ask for one's permission, they just show up in one's room or in one's mind. Unless a person knows who they are in Christ Jesus and is able to command the demon(s) to leave in Jesus' name, one is powerless and will become a victim of their sin. The ability to choose is taken away from an abductee; but God, on the other hand gives you the choice to let Him rule your life. He does not force Himself on anyone. It is imperative that you know who you are in Christ and the authority you carry in His name! Matt. 24:43 reminds us:

"But know this that if the good man of the house had known in what watch the thief would come, he would have watched, and would not have suffered his house to be broken up." Thief, according to Strong's (G2812-kleptes and G2813-klepto), means respectively: 1) an embezzler, pilferer; a) the name is transferred to false teachers, who do not care to instruct men, but abuse their confidence for their own gain; and 1) to steal; a) to commit a theft b) take away by theft i.e. take away by stealth.

"The thief cometh not, but for to steal, and to kill, and to destroy: I am come that they might have life, and that they might have it more abundantly." John 10:10 What a wonderful promise for us!

"But of the times and the seasons, brethren, ye have no need that I write unto you. For yourselves know perfectly that the day of the Lord so cometh as (in comparison to) a thief in the nigh t. For when they shall say, Peace and safety; then sudden destruction cometh upon them, as travail upon a woman with child; and they shall not escape. But ye, brethren, are not in darkness, that that day should overtake you as (again in comparison to) a thief. Ye are all the children of light, and the children of the day: we are not (children) of the night, nor of darkness." (Alien abductions happen mostly at night). (I Th. 5:1-5)

The Scripture says that Nephilim giants would still come into existence after the Flood, but they would not compare in size to the previous ones; or be totally corrupting all flesh as before. In the Bible, Joshua was commanded to kill not only the giant men of his day, but also their women, cattle, and children in order to cleanse and eliminate the DNA of the Nephilim so the Israelites could take possession of the promised land (i.e. Canaan).

We are living in the last the days, in the DAY of the Lord, in the last hour, which began with Jesus and the Apostles and has continued up to now. The birth pains are increasing and intensifying. God comes like a thief but He is not a thief. He comes to join with a willing Bride whose garments are those of the Holy Spirit. We go to be with Jesus eternally. Those who are found without the Holy Spirit garment are the wicked disembodied spirits of the hybrid creatures. They are found naked (disembodied spirits) and will face judgment and the second death in the lake of fire.

Rev 16:15 says, "Behold, I (the Lord) come as a thief. Blessed is he that watches, and keeps his garments, lest he walk naked, and they see his shame." If one is alive, but spiritually dead then one is truly the "Walking Dead." (Further study: Luke 12:33, 39)

VESSELS OF <u>CLAY</u>-CONTAINERS FOR EVIL

Rob Skiba who is a researcher, public speaker, and the filmmaker of SEED believes that aliens, rather fallen angels have created what he believes to be "biological suits." "What profited the graven (object of worship, made by man) image that the maker thereof hath graven it; the molten, (having warmth or brilliance, an image), and a teacher of lies (i.e. Satan, Azazel), that the maker of his work trusts therein, to make dumb (i.e. do not speak) idols?" (Habakkuk 2:18)

The Scriptures in the Bible refer to these suits as garments of CLAY, which occurs 33 times in 30 verses in the KJV according to Strong's (H3847 - labash גָּבָשׁ). There are different types of flesh-- those of animals, fish, insect, reptile, and human. There are also other types of flesh which is the "strange flesh" talked about earlier. "Strange flesh" can also be referred to as "garments of clay." These are not the original flesh pattern created by God, but are of those that have been made by the fallen angels and Satan/Azazel. The garments of clay are corrupted flesh that created the hybrid beings and were subsequently destroyed by God. Job, in the following passage, speaks of the spirits who had forms and images that were not of the original pattern, but were made from corrupted clay.

"In thoughts from the visions of the night, when deep sleep falleth on men, 14) Fear came upon me, and trembling, which made all my bones to shake. 15) Then a spirit passed before my face; the hair of my flesh stood up: 16) It stood still, but I could not discern the form thereof: an image was before mine eyes, there was silence, and I heard a voice, saying,...18) Behold, he (God) put no trust in his servants; and his angels (who sinned) he charged with folly: 19) How much less, (physically smaller than the average) in them that dwell in houses of clay, whose foundation, base and groundwork, is in the dust, which are crushed, unyielding, and packed together before (in the past, earlier then) the moth (winged insect, caterpillars make cocoons from which they emerge with wings, or dig holes in the ground, nocturnal flying insect)?" (Job 4:13-19)

"I will teach you by the hand of God: that which is with the Almighty will I not conceal (hide)... 14) If his (seed of Satan) children be multiplied, it is for the sword: and his offspring shall not be satisfied with bread...16) though he heap up silver (wealthy) as dust, and prepare raiment (clothing, coverings) as the clay (to change, or exchange, kindred, interweave?)" (Job 27:11-16)

"It is turned as clay to the seal (closure, package, container, applying a coating); and they stand as a garment. (to dress somebody as though naked?)" (Job 38:14)

Is. 30:1 says, "Woe to the rebellious children, saith the LORD that takes counsel, but not of Me; that cover with a covering (clay, chaff, biological suits) but not of My Spirit, that they may add sin to sin."

The evil angels go to work in these last days by creating clay garments talked of in Scripture. From our sources cited previously we know these clay garments are called biological suits or synthetics by the Illuminati and governments, to house their soulless (i.e. the walking dead) evil spirits. The Grays are known for not speaking, but using telepathy to communicate. The Bible calls them dumb idols that cannot speak or hear. (Hab. 2:18) The Grays put their thoughts into a mind telepathically. Now it appears that with the help of governments around the world the Grays are creating geological suits of clay (earth) in underground birthing centers and other facilities.

The hybrid clay vessels are empty of souls and need to be filled by the evil spirits or fallen angels. They prefer to use bodies, garments, or vessels of clay in which to inhabit. It is their intention to hijack or possess any vessel or body they can to do their crimes against men.

The progression of idolatry in a pagan religion generally starts with the acknowledgement of a power that controls natural forces. The presence of the "force" is then thought to indwell an object (image/idol), like a stone, or a place, or a mountain. From gotquestions.org, in the case of an alien gray or fallen angel, they use a made image of clay, and indwell it in a supernatural way. They have created these vehicles, bodies, or garments to cover their nakedness or invisible nature, so that they can interact in this world to pull off their deceptions.

Clay is used to make the garment these entities wear. They are not created in the image of God but only made in the image of the creation itself. It is a mixture of earth, animal, and any other living thing. They are marred and imperfect, spotted: wandering stars that are blemished and unclean. They are not from the God of the Bible but are from the pits of hell...from the very seed of Satan.

"I have raised up one from the north, and he (i.e. Jesus) shall come: from the rising of the sun shall he call upon my name: and he shall come upon princes (demons or fallen angels, aliens, and others) as upon mortar (stone, Jesus), and as the potter (Jesus) treaded clay." (Psa. 40:2)

"The Lord said to Jeremiah to go down to the potter's house (not the Lord)...And the vessel that he made of clay (alien, hybrid) was marred (disfigured, flawed, and blemished) in the hand of the potter: so he made it again another vessel, as seemed good to the potter to make it." (Jer. 18:1, 2-4) (The potter here is not the Lord God)

This is in the latter days as well: "Then was the iron, the clay, the brass, the silver, and the gold (i.e. mountains, angels, stars in synthetic, garments of clay of different substance), broken to pieces together, and became like the chaff (covering of a seed) of the summer threshing floors; and the wind carried them away, that no place was found for them: and the stone (Jesus) that smote the image became a great mountain, and filled the whole earth." The iron, clay, brass, etc. were like the seven mountains who were seven angels that had been bound. This is referring to their coverings that were crushed and the wind blew them away. (Dan. 2:35) (Chaff (see in Job 1:4, Is 5:24, Matt 3:12) is the lifeless seed, the offspring of Satan.)

"Whose fan (winnowing shovel, spit to make clay, to fly, roll up or close book) is in his hand, and he will thoroughly purge his floor, and will gather the wheat (his people) into his garner; but the chaff (Satan's seed) he will burn with fire unquenchable." (Luke 3:17)

"And whereas you saw iron mixed with miry clay (TEN HYBRID KINGS), they shall mingle themselves with the seed of men: but they shall not cleave (adhere, join, or overtake) one to another, even as iron is not mixed with clay." (Dan 2:43) (These are not just men; they are other than man, mingled seed, hybrid, Nephilim.) This is a vision that Habakkuk was to write on the tablets in regards to the future and to the soul that is lifted up:

"Shall not all these (to increase, to lay sin upon himself, beckoning, exalted) take up a parable against him, and a taunting proverb (truth) against him, and say, Woe to him (Satan/Azazel) that increases that which is not his! how long? and to him (fallen angel, image/alien/hybrid) that ladeth himself with thick clay! Shall they (clay vessels) not rise up suddenly that shall bite thee, and awake that shall vex (upset, confuse) thee, and you shall be for booties (exterminate, purge, prey, and spoil) unto them?" (Hab. 2:6)

By now you should see how God is revealing His secrets hidden away in the Scriptures. The aliens/evil spirits in vessels or garments of clay, and their mingled seed called the Nephilim are written about in the Bible; and with a little digging, we know now what is being revealed in these last days. Be of those who are awake and watching. Enoch wrote to his son Methuselah to encourage him because of what he was seeing around him...

"Ye who have done good (keepers of the Law) shall wait for those days till an end is made of those who work evil, and an end of the might of the transgressors." I will close out this chapter with some words to us from the Book of Enoch CVII: 1, 3-

"1 And I saw written on them that generation upon generation shall transgress, till a generation of righteousness arises, and transgression is destroyed and sin passes away from the earth, and all manner of good comes upon it...

3. "And wait ye indeed till sin has passed away, for their names shall be blotted out of the book of life and out of the holy books, and their seed shall be destroyed forever, and their spirits shall be slain, and they shall cry and make lamentation in a place that is a chaotic wilderness, and in the fire shall they burn; for there is no earth there.

4. "And I saw there something like an invisible cloud; for by reason of its depth I could not {look over}, and I saw a flame of fire blazing brightly, and things like shining mountains circling and sweeping back and forth (7 stars, mountains, fallen angels).

5. "And I asked one of the holy angels (of the 7 in Rev.) who was with me and said unto him: 'What is this shining thing? For it is not a heaven but only the flame of a blazing fire, and the voice of weeping and crying and lamentation and strong pain.'

6. "And he said unto me: 'This place which thou see—here are cast the spirits (stars) of sinners and blasphemers, and of those who work wickedness, and of those who pervert everything that the Lord hath spoken through the mouth of the prophets—(even) the things that shall be.'

7. "For some of them are written and inscribed above in the heaven, in order that the angels may read them and know that which shall befall the sinners, and the spirits of the humble, and of those who have afflicted their bodies, and been recompensed by God; and of those who have been put to shame by wicked men:

8. "Who love God and loved neither gold nor silver nor any of the good things which are in the world, but gave over their bodies to torture.

9. "Who, since they came into being, longed not after earthly food, but regarded everything as a passing breath, and lived accordingly, and the Lord tried them much, and their spirits were found pure (w/no impurities/blemishes/flaws) so that they should bless His name.

10. "And all the blessings destined for them I have recounted in the books. And He hath assigned them their recompense (payback), because they have been found to be such as loved heaven more than their life in the world, and though they were trodden under foot of wicked men, and experienced abuse and reviling from them and were put to shame, yet they blessed me.

11. "And now I will summon the spirits of the good who belong to the generation of light, and I will transform those who were born in darkness, who in the flesh were not recompensed with such honour as their faithfulness deserved.

12. "And I will bring forth in shining light those who have loved my holy name, and I will seat each on the throne of his honour.

13. "And they shall be resplendent (garments of life-spiritual bodies of the blessed composed of God's glory, clothing of light) for times without number; for righteousness is the judgment of God; for faithful He will give faithfulness in the habitation of upright paths.

14. "And they shall see those who were born in darkness led into darkness, while the righteous shall be resplendent. where days and seasons are prescribed for them. "And it will come to pass in those days that elect and holy children of the high heaven will descend, and their seed will become one with the children of men. 2) In those days Enoch received books of zeal and wrath, and books of disquiet and expulsion and mercy will not be accorded to them saith the Lord of Spirits." (ENOCH Sec. II – XXXIX: i) (Referring to both before the Flood and in the End Times)

All this to say, keep investigating and doing your own research; and, do not be deceived by these aliens in their garments of clay who say they come from another planet and mean you no harm. They have covered their wicked spirits and do mean you harm. If a UFO ship comes from the sky and rolls out little critters or big, and they represent themselves as our creators, they lie. If they say they are of God and this or that is the Messiah; again, they lie! Jesus Christ is the true Messiah and He has already come once to this earth to die for us and will return to earth to bring us home. Take cover in Jesus Christ alone!

CHAPTER 7

THEY COME FROM THE NORTH

Scripture tells us that whoever they are come from the North? The problem is that is it an earthly north or a heavenly?

"They come from the North" is a reference that many Bible commentators understand to be the 2 million-man army of the Chinese who will fight in the Gog and Magog battle of Armageddon. However, read in the right context, the North referred to here is not of a geographical point; but, it is from above, from the far north in heaven. The Gog and Magog battle is not just about the Chinese army who will be involved in the world battle against Israel and Jerusalem in particular; but, these are the heavenly armies of Gog.

The following is My interpretation of Jeremiah 1:13-19, the underlying root words gleaned from internet sources the Greek and Hebrew Lexicons of the BLB) reads:

"The word (Jesus) of the Lord came unto me (Jeremiah) and said: 'What do you?' and I said, 'I see a seething boiling pot boiling up and making a snorting, breathing sound which is like a loose thorn brier scraping; it is the * seraphim or cherubim of animals, from before and behind, turning from a place in the North, to prepare it and to cast it up.' 'These are they who provoke Me, the Lord. These are they who are of an angry appearance and manifest that anger.'

The Lord shall uncover the veneer and outward show of their garments while standing before kings awaiting his command. Their origin is toward the north quarter where it is obscure and dark in the northern parts of the heavens, the kingdom of the North 14) "Then the Lord said unto me (Jeremiah), 'Out of the north an evil (RA-Egyptian solar deity) that is vicious, malignant, and wicked snarling forth loudly as an animal making, is bringing calamities that shall break forth.

The gates, dimensions are opened, and an army is being set free and let loose upon all the inhabitants...they are who have been laying in wait... and will spring on the prey (humans) of the land, on those who sit idly, and are slothful. They will cause a woman to dwell with one of them(*) 15) For, lo, I will call all the children and ancestors of the kingdoms of the north,' saith the Lord; 'and they (*) shall come, and they will set everyone on his own throne as dignitaries, popes, and royalty sit on their seats of deity, at the entering of the gates of the entrances of the land, at their meeting place, where trials are held, at the fish gate (with beams, bolts, and bars), at the inner gate; and they will cleave to, divide, and split open Jerusalem into two main hills (Twin Towers of NYC); while teaching of peace (teaching as in the entertainment industry, with books, film, TV, etc.) in the house of God.

"These beat against all the walls of protection and defense of the fortified city; thereof, roundabout; and against all the cities who deviate from, depart from, or adapt to (the neo-pagan magical tradition, intellect or familiar spirit, they who are of the fallen angels, heavenly fallen watchers, deities of ancient Rome (Italy), cult officials, and slaves). Awaken them and rouse them from sleep so that they open their eyes. The serpent that creeps, hisses, or stings--that devil is aroused, and he calls his minions forth from their hiding place, just as an eagle stirs up her young and hovers over them in the air. Let the watchers fallen angels be exposed, undisguised, undressed and revealed for what they are, and that which is concealed of the Judah (praise)/Israel tribes... 19) And I will utter my judgment against them touching all their wickedness,...be not dismayed at their faces.'"

By interpreting this passage of Scripture this way you can see the underlying message and secrets that are revealed. From the north of Heaven comes flying (UFO's) serpents who are seraphim, and cherubim. They will break forth from the deities of ancient Rome and Egypt, and set up their idols or representations of themselves in all places in the city. At some point, God is going to strip their covering of deception to those who have been sleeping, so they can see them for who they really are. God will open their eyes, and these false protector gods will no longer fool them.

Ezekiel 38: "Son of man, set thy face against Gog (In LXX it is translated as catapillar-locust king Gog), the land of Magog, the chief prince (spiritual ruler and leader of the ten kings/princes) of Meshech and Tubal, and prophesy against him, 3) And say, Thus saith the Lord God; Behold, I am against thee, O Gog, the chief prince of Meshech and Tubal: 4)

And I will turn thee back, and put hooks into thy jaws, and I will bring thee forth, and all thine army, horses and horsemen, all of them clothed with all sorts of armor, even a great company with bucklers and shields, all of them handling swords: 6)...Gomer, and all his bands; the house of Togarmah of the north quarters (armies of heaven), and all his bands: and many people with thee... 8) "After many days thou shall be visited: in the latter years thou shall come into the land that is brought back from the sword, and is gathered out of many people, against the mountains of Israel, which have been always waste: but it is brought forth out of the nations, and they shall dwell safely all of them.

9) Thou Gog Son of Perdition shall ascend (go up) and come like a storm, thou shall be like a cloud to cover the land, thou, and all thy bands, and many people with thee. 10) Thus saith the Lord God; It shall also come to pass, that at the same time shall things come into thy mind, and thou shall think an evil thought: 11) And thou shall say, I will go up to the land of unwalled villages; I will go to them that are at rest, that dwell safely, all of them dwelling without walls, and having neither bars nor gates...13) with all the young lions (i.e. evil spirits or hybrid of some kind, possessed vessel of clay?) thereof, shall say unto thee, Art thou come to take a spoil ?

14) Therefore, son of man, prophesy and say unto Gog, Thus saith the Lord God; In that day when my people of Israel dwelleth safely, shall thou not know it? 15) And thou Gog (Satan, Lucifer, locust king, alien hybrid?) shall come from thy place out of the north parts (heaven), thou, and many people with thee, all of them riding upon horses, a great company, and a mighty army:" GOG: carries with it the idea of a "mountain," or a prince of Rosh, head, chief, beginning, captain, leader of men or animals, of a tower, multitude, host, the beginning commencement; poisonous plant, and connected with wormwood. Horses (cuwc, rakab): can mean to be swift, to skip for joy, a chariot, birds (demons), and horseback riding or to be carried, to ride, carried in a chariot on the heavens, or on the wings of the wind. (VEHICLE-UFO-CRAFT?) END OF SUMMARY.

To continue with Ez. 38: "...And thou shall come up against my people of Israel, as a cloud to cover the land; it shall be in the latter days, and I will bring thee against my land, that the heathen may know me, when I shall be sanctified in thee, O Gog, before their eyes. 17) Thus saith the Lord God; Art thou he of whom I have spoken in old time by my servants the prophets of Israel, which prophesied in those days

many years that I would bring thee against them? The time frame here is thousands of years from the past to a future fulfillment.

18) And it shall come to pass at the same time when Gog shall come against the land of Israel, saith the Lord God that my fury (WRATH) shall come up in my face." (Ezekiel 38:2-18) takes place when Israel is at peace because we read that there are no walled villages. They could be at peace because of a peace treaty or a covenant they have made, or this could happen after the thousand-year millennium.

If at the 3.5-year point in the middle of the seventieth week of Daniel, a peace treaty has occurred, it is not between the Chinese and Israel; but, between the wicked armies of Gog (who is Satan the serpent) who come from the northern part of heaven and Israel. It could be that Gog has an image or hybrid king that represents him that he has possessed at some point. We know that he is not an earthling as in human; but, he comes from the pit of hell along with his armies who are the evil wicked disembodied spirits, and who are the fallen angels that were let out for these last days.

Revelation 9 writes, "And the fifth angel sounded, and I saw a star fall from heaven unto the earth: and to him was given the key of the bottomless pit. 2) And he opened the bottomless pit; and there arose a smoke out of the pit, as the smoke of a great furnace; and the sun and the air were darkened by reason of the smoke of the pit.

3) And there came out of the smoke locusts upon the earth: and unto them was given power, as the scorpions of the earth have power. (These are let out of the earth it seems, and others come from the northern part of heaven.) 4) And it was commanded them that they should not hurt the grass of the earth, neither any green thing, neither any tree, but only those men which have not the seal of God in their foreheads. 7)...And the shapes of the locusts were like unto horses prepared unto battle; and on their heads were as it were crowns like gold, and their faces were like the faces of men (but not men.)

8) And they had hair as the hair of women, and their teeth were as the teeth of lions. 9) And they had breastplates, as it were breastplates of iron; and the sound of their wings was as the sound of chariots of many horses running to battle. (hybrids or weaponized UFO?) 10) And they had tails like unto scorpions, and there were stings in their tails: and their power was to hurt men five months. 11) And they had a king over them, which is the angel of the bottomless pit, whose name in the Hebrew tongue is Abaddon, but in the Greek tongue hath his name Apollyon."

Pro 30:27 says that "The locusts have no king, yet go they forth all of them by bands;" According to a sermon that Chuck Missler gave he said that true insect locusts come from the south, and have no king. The Scriptures above indicate that Gog is a (spiritual) prince of the locusts who has a demonic evil spirit army that comes out of the North (of Heaven).

One type of locust is just an insect; the other is a simile, or metaphor for the demons, evil spirits, or fallen angels and/or their host. Smoke and locusts that come out of the bottomless pit ascend...that means they go up! But we have an army that comes down from the north part of heaven. So are these two separate happenings? Or could they be a simultaneous occurring? We will just have to watch, and if all this happens soon we will not have to guess any longer.

Isa.14:13 says "...for thou (Lucifer) hast said in thine heart, I will ascend into heaven, I will exalt my throne above the stars of God: I will sit also upon the mount of the congregation, in the sides of the north." Folks, this is in Heaven.

The above reference in the scriptures is not an earthly north, but from the sides of the north in heaven! This is Lucifer (who is Satan the dragon and devil), who says, "I WILL" be worshipped as God. He wants to ascend into heaven in the north. Remember in the north is the throne of God as well, but also the angelic host because there are more than three heavens, and scripture mentions the seventh heaven.

Isa. 14:31 reads, "Wail, O gate! (To cleave, to divide, judging) Cry, O city! All you of Philistia (land of sojourners, strangers, wanderers, who roll in dust, or are covered in miry clay, and ashes/smoke) are dissolved; for smoke (simile or metaphor for a vapor or evil spirit/fallen host and to be furious, angry) will come from the north, and no one will be alone in his appointed times (an army, troop of soldiers, summon to court, to plead)." Psalm 68:2,"they are like smoke, vapor, locust, or demons."

Isa. 41:25 says, "I (God) have raised up one (Jesus) from the north, And he shall come; from the rising of the sun he shall call on My name; And he (Jesus) shall come against princes (pagan rulers, prefects of Assyria and Babylon, chiefs, a substitute, ten kings?) as though mortar, As the potter treads clay."

Isaiah 49:12 writes, "Surely, these shall come from afar; Look! Those from the north and the west, And these from the land of Sinim (i.e. sin/thorns/evil spirits in ancient times, or Syrians, Arabians, or Chinese.)"

Jeremiah 4:6 "Set up the standard toward Zion. Take refuge! Do not delay! For I will bring disaster from the north, And great destruction (breach, ruin, fracture, affliction, to cause to break out, rend violently.)"

Jeremiah 6:1 says, "Impending Destruction from the North "O you children of Benjamin, Gather yourselves to flee from the midst of Jerusalem! Blow the trumpet in Tekoa, And set up a signal-fire in Beth Haccerem (house of the vineyard, land of Ephraim/America, Sheol (the Abyss), of restored exiles/fallen angels); For disaster appears out of the north (heaven), And great (important things, high, mighty, a large man, Anakim, a tongue speaking proud things) destruction."

Jeremiah 6:22 is, "Thus says the Lord: 'Behold, a people comes from the North Country, And a great nation will be raised from the farthest parts of the earth.'" Obviously, we know that there is a geographical location within cities, states, countries and the world; therefore, we need to pay attention to exactly where the north is to which the Scripture is alluding.

Ezek. 8:3 says, "And he put forth the form of an hand, and took me (Ezekiel) by a lock of mine head; and the spirit lifted me up between the earth and the heaven , and brought me in the visions of God to Jerusalem, to the door of the inner gate that looked toward the north ; where was the seat of the image (assembly, dwellers, idol, figure, likeness) of jealousy, which provoked to jealousy (anger, burn with zeal, sexual passion, of a woman who is a rival, resulting in the wrath of God.)"

Ezekiel 8 is either looking towards the heavens and the image of the seat of Satan, or he is looking on the earth where the Son of Perdition has made his image, dwelling place, habitation and abode.

ANTI-CHRISTS AND SAVIORS AMONGST US

It is likely that the aliens who present themselves as coming from outer space are the 10 kings mentioned in Scripture. They may come claiming to be our saviors in the name of Zeus or some other ancient deity, or even in Christ's name; but they will be Anti-Christ and give up their spiritual kingdom or region to the beast. In the book of Daniel it says that three of the 10 kings are overthrown by the 11th king who is the little horn mentioned in the text. He is probably a Nephilim who truly is the Son of Perdition. He is supposed to die and return to life. What body material is he made from or is he a clone? We can only conjecture.

"Little children, it is the last time: and as ye have heard that anti-christ shall come (make its appearance, arise before the public, come forth, show itself a military leader, the coming one, to return from heaven) even now are there many anti-christs (men appearing in public, coming into existence or upon the stage and being received by a large multitude as something not externally but internally such as possession); whereby (locally, motion), we know (and it is well-known from history, that a part of the body of countries and regions will not see nor hear; they are hindered, restrained and removed to the uncleanness of their bodies with kinsfolk, domestics, slaves, or with a deity or the whole assembly of the dead) that it is the last time." (1 Jn. 2:18)

From Strong's (G500) "anti-christ" means adversary of Messiah, pestilent being, of diverse opinions, false teacher returned from the dead. From (G473) we see it means instead of, in place of, official substitution, hostile opposition. In addition, from (G5547) it means anointed, savior of the Jewish nation, generic messiah, power, and spirit who lives in the souls of its followers to mold their characters so that they bear his likeness. In (G5548) it can mean of clothing, put on through the idea of contact, to used, entreat to become free, or working miracles, or to determine the destinies of man.

In Daniel 7, we understand that the 4th beast is the last kingdom on earth. It has 10 horns with an eleventh that comes up and subdues 3 of the 10. Verse 25 of this chapter says, "And he shall speak great words against the most High, and shall wear out the saints of the most High, and think to change times and laws, they shall be given into his hand until a time and times and the dividing of time.

Daniel 8:9-26 says, "...a little horn (came from the west/America/Europe perhaps?), which waxed exceeding great toward the south, and toward the east and toward the pleasant land (i.e. Israel or America)...10) and it (little horn) waxed great, even to the host of heaven; and cast down some of the host and of the stars to the ground, and stamped upon them. 11) Yea, he (little horn) magnified himself even to the prince of the host, and by him the daily sacrifice was taken away, and the place of the sanctuary was cast down. 12) And a host was given him against the daily sacrifice by reason of transgression, and it cast down the truth to the ground; and it practiced and prospered...

17) So he came near where (Daniel) stood:...Understand, O son of man: for at the time of the end shall be the vision...19) And he said, Behold, I will make thee know what shall be in the last end of the indignation: for at the time appointed the end shall be...20) the kings of Media and Persia...21) And in the latter time of their kingdom, when the transgressors are come to the full, a king of fierce countenance, and understanding dark sentences, shall stand up (i.e. Turkey, Iran, Iraq, Syria, etc.)...

24) And his power shall be mighty, but not by his own power: and he shall destroy wonderfully, and shall prosper, and practice, and shall destroy the mighty and the holy people. 25) And through his policy also he shall cause craft to prosper in his hand; and he shall magnify himself in his heart, and by peace shall destroy many: he shall also stand up against the Prince of princes; but he shall be broken without hand. 26)...wherefore shut thou up the vision; for it shall be for many days."

CYBORGS and SUPERSOLDIERS

Let us talk about cyborgs (first popularized when Star Trek: The Next Generation aired). Nephilim cyborg-hybrid beings have been purposely created for possession by the fallen host using these human machines to walk among us in the physical world. They look fully human, but they are enhanced: part biological, part bionic, and AI programmed. They are and will be created for the evil spirits/fallen angels to inhabit and to control these created objects.

The fallen ones are very deceptive and careful not to disclose their secret agenda before it is necessary. Scientists and others aligned with the fallen evil agenda may be able to transfer human memory or even human brains into these cyborg-hybrid beings; but it is also possible the demons will take possession of these biological suits made up of clay and the things of this earth.

According to Bing in Wikipedia a CYBORG is a being with both organic and biomechatronic parts. They are superheroes in that they are more advanced in every way, and yet they will be subject to the name "Jesus" in the spiritual realm. Those persons who have been exercising their spiritual muscles will be able to discern the "spirits" inside each "person" they encounter. The Cyborg are half-man (or hybrids) and half machine without a soul of their own.

The military creations of these cyborgs may have inbuilt weapons in them, among other things. In one way they are walking computers that have the programming capability to direct the physical body of the cyborg. Whole brain emulation: In theory, if the information and processes of the mind can be disassociated, detached, and removed from a biological body, the mind is no longer tied to the limits and lifespan of the body it had been in before. In addition, information within a brain could be partly or wholly copied, digitally stored or transferred to one or more other biological organism(s) (i.e. hybrids, created beings) or placed inside another's brain; thereby, from a purely mechanistic perspective, reducing or eliminating "mortality risk" of such information.

This general proposal appears to have been first made in the biomedical literature in 1971 by biogerontologist George M. Martin of the University of Washington. CYBORG ENHANCEMENT: Michael Prince (aka James or Brian Casbolt) gave an interview and he was asked many questions of which I will give just pieces of what he said. Michael said that he was a part of the Giza Intelligence-Based underground which is a CIA type group connected to Thoth and Ibis (who are Egyptian and/or Greek deities' i.e. fallen angels) who are associated with animals.

He and another 42 children were test-tube babies from DNA of cloned fallen angels that were implanted into women. Once born, they were taken to an underground base in Canada. They are not trying to become eternal by going to heaven, but are expecting to live eternal on this planet through the ongoing creation of bodies that are controllable and regenerative; hence, they can live forever with each new creation, etc. These children were chosen to be regenerative because of their alien or Anunnaki DNA. We understand that the Annunaki were the original Anakim giants of Scripture.

Surgeons have been cybornating these 42 children over time. Their cyborg parts could not be removed because they were integrated into their bodies. The bone is a metal made of gold and diamond, which makes them virtually impenetrably hard. This is Nano-technology (micro controlled, crystallized DNA)

and built through another umbrella program project of IBIS. They are known to be working on the Mannequin Program that includes model cloning, mind control, and genetic enhancement in order to create genetically enhance assassins or UK MI-6 agents.

Michael was also involved in a much higher level of international drug trafficking as well. He has purportedly worked with the CIA and the mafia of Rome. He said that in 1992, he was bringing cocaine and heroin into the country of Britain. He has been experiencing abduction type scenarios from at least the age of five. For example, he has seen small grey beings around his bed on many occasions since he was a child. He goes, "At these times I felt myself floating upwards, but I was paralyzed and could do nothing about it. I have had needle wounds in my arms and many of the other usual abduction type scenarios. I have photographic proof of strange lights and laser beams in my bedroom, faces materializing in front of me, needle puncture wounds on my arms and other things.

It turns out however that most of these abductions were military abductions and not extra-terrestrial.

"By working with professionals who specialize in de-programming mind control issues and also by working with NSA personnel, I have been able to confirm that these abductions and my working with MI-6 have all been part of a highly classified mind control, cloning and genetic enhancement programme known as Project Mannequin. Project Mannequin was and is being run by the NSA from an underground facility in Peasmore, Berkshire in the UK. I grew up in this area. The NSA is using computer-generated life forms that look like the classic Grey alien. These are basically robot cyborgs (or possessed garments of clay) that the military create for use in project Mannequin abductions in this country.

They are known as PLF's. PLF stands for programmable life forms." Does a cyborg have any type of a SOUL? Michael says that these children were indoctrinated in Nazism, and also in the Germanic belief of endless warfare (Fallen Angels taught weapons to man). The children were created to be assassins and indoctrinated for endless warfare.

From 1976-1979 these cyborg kids were raised underground in the mountains, at a logging compound with road access. The above ground facility was an aircraft hangar. The Nazi SS has always had close links to/with hybrid programs, with the obvious destruction of the Jews and Christians have always been a part of the agenda of Satan and his fallen angels.

MI6 is in charge of these super-soldier assassins. Their bullets are blessed by the Vatican. At the Dulce Base, the lower levels have become more advanced in their technology. They have given the children attributes of wild animals such as lions, wolves, or snakes, etc. at Base Q552. Perhaps they have put babies in pens with wild animals or holograms of animals so that the babies can imprint cognitive behaviors and reactions within them.

Mr. Prince goes on to say that George Bush, Sr. was in charge of that facility. George Bush Sr. was a major programmer around the world. Queen Mother was also a programmer (wolves were her specialty). Her face on the screen would change into half woman half wolf.

Michael has inferred that there are wars going on between these Illuminati factions; but the wars are hidden underground. At some point, they are likely to burst onto the public scene. It is called the "day of rage" by these underground factions. Janus, which is another program associated with the mannequin program, is a sleeping program that activates persons when major New World Order events happen like

9-11, and/or the coming plan for martial law in America. If you remember Janus was the two-headed Roman god of change.

He says, "There are negative intelligence and shadow government groups like 'Aquarius' and the 33rd degree and above 'Illuminated' Masonic degrees such as the Scottish Rite, York Rite, 33rd Degree of Zion, and Nigerian Rite. Even these malevolent organizations are fighting with each other over control of the planet. Government factions that have sold out to the Zetan Greys and Draconian reptilian forces, for example, are paving a road to hell for this planet. (Remember these are fallen angels and their illuminati or other workers of iniquity)

They are now puppets for their puppet-masters that have promised them certain powers and rewards when the official one world government is in place." My hope is that many of the human workers involved in these governmental programs will eventually come to the knowledge of the truth of a loving God who patiently draws them to Him. They must receive Jesus who is their only hope and future.

The fallen angels and all their devotees of iniquity are preparing for war not only against mankind, but also against God Himself. These wicked leaders and hybrids are planning the destruction of not only man, but of cities and of infrastructures. They do not need what we need to live...they do not eat, drink, or dwell in houses. All they need are a type of body to move about in; hence, we have the "Walking Dead." They can live on and on having a blood thirst not for nourishment of the body, but to satisfy that deep well of pure evil in them.

The fallen angels are pulling out all resources, knowledge, and sciences to work their wicked devices for these last days. Things are going to change from the natural world we have lived in to a supernatural, dimensional, and horror show we only previously watched in movie theatres.

We are experiencing a slow killing of us right now through the mediums of GMO, hormonal disrupting and anti-biotic laden foods, through the air with years of use of deadly pesticides on vermin and on our food; and now through the spraying or geo-engineering (Chemtrails) of deadly chemicals from jets to "control the weather" (which also is a type of warfare against and to control other countries by withholding or inundating elements of the weather itself). What else can they dream up to use against us? They sell the idea to mankind that man is weak; therefore, their only option is to evolve or die! The bible speaks of man dying of consumption a disease of the lungs exactly what Chemtrails is destroying. Dorothy, we are not in Kansas anymore!

ONLY "JESUS" SAVES – OUR ONLY HOPE!

We have all been raised to believe that certain things will happen in the end times. We can become dogmatic in our stance, even me! It behooves us to be watchmen that are awake so that the "thief" does not catch us unaware. The Pharisees, Sadducees and many others were expecting the Messiah to come destroy their enemies; but, they missed His coming to set up His spiritual kingdom.

Let us not make the same mistake. We may not fully understand how the end times will play out; but, we can watch, pay attention, be flexible, sound in our doctrine with a solid understanding of Christ crucified and rose, and can teach and speak in a positive hope to others that Jesus will return. Finish the race set before you. Keep studying!

Take confidence in the Bible which is the only book in the world that has 66 books, penned by over 40 authors, over a span of thousands of years; and which is and has been prophetically, geographically, scientifically, historically and archeologically without error (other than in minor spelling and personal interpretations.)

It is an integrated message system that is not restricted to the boundaries of time. It is unique and stands alone...God breathed...protected by God through the years by His scribes. It is the only book that forecasts the future hundreds and even thousands of years into the future with 100% accuracy in spite of claims to the contrary!

The Book of Mormon, the Q'uran, nor any other religious work has this type of accuracy or consistency. The heavens and earth were created by His WORD/JESUS as found in John chapter 1. God's Word is our lifeline and compass. We need to read it like it is the only thing we have to do, and like it is the only book in our library. There is no other book that can change our destinies, that can teach us about our beginnings and why there is sin and suffering in this world and what can be done about it.

The WORD teaches us to live and to live well! The Bible (both in the OT and NT) spoke of Jesus coming to this earth to save mankind. It testifies of Him--that He is the WAY, the TRUTH, and the LIFE. No one can come to the Father except through Jesus. Concerning SALVATION: once you truly belong to Jesus Christ, the Living Lord, and "I AM," you can never be lost by Him...anything can take you from His hands. His love is that sure!

JESUS is the name of God, and He is our God in the flesh-- Immanuel--with us, is God! All the earth is named after the Lord Jesus Christ, the name for God and the title of the Messiah (the Anointed One). This was hidden information in the past but was revealed to Paul and to the others. The Christ, the Anointed One, called Jesus was in the beginning and through which, God created all things. Jesus was given the title of Messiah! Remember Christ was in the bosom of the Father. In John 1, He was the Word, which was in the beginning and was made flesh, and He was God.

Ephesians (NKJV) 3: 3-15 says, "For this reason I, Paul, ...3) how that by revelation He made known to me the mystery (as I have briefly written already, 4) by which, when you read, you may understand my knowledge in the mystery of Christ), 5) which in other ages (O.T. times) was not made known to the sons of men , as it has now been revealed by the Spirit to His holy apostles and prophets... given to me (Paul) by the effective working of His power... 8) that I (i.e. Paul) should preach among the Gentiles the unsearchable riches of Christ, 9) and to make all see what is the fellowship of the mystery (secret), which from the beginning of the ages has been hidden in God who created all things through Jesus Christ ...

14) For this reason I bow my knees to the Father of our Lord Jesus Christ...15) from whom (Jesus Christ) the whole family in heaven and earth is named." Jesus is the name of God, but Jesus was concealed until the revelation and unveiling of the new covenant was brought in. God previously called himself the

"I AM" or Lord in Scriptures. From studying the ancient languages we know now that "I AM" and "Lord" as well as "Jesus" all come from the same root word that used to be concealed until now. God says we will do all things in His name and that his name is JESUS, the I AM, OUR LORD AND GOD. IMMANUEL means that God is with us literally, and that Jesus is among us and with us here on earth, through His Spirit who lives in us who believe. God is spirit so, we in Him and He in us.

Exodus 3:14 says, "And God said unto Moses, I AM THAT I AM and He (God) said, Thus shall thou (Moses) say unto the children of Israel, I AM (God) hath sent Me (God) unto you." This "I AM" is from Strong's (H1961): "Hayah" (to exist, to be, to appear, become) which is the primitive root for "I AM."

LORD is the name "Yehoshuah" in the OT, which means "the Existing One" or the Supreme God among the Hebrews (Blue Letter Bible). The ROOT of Yehoshuah is from (H1961) "Hayah," and from which we get the names Yahweh, Jehovah, Yeshua Jesus the actual name for God Himself "I AM," is derived from from (H3467) where we get "Yasha" which means "Savior" in the OT.

All the Hebrew letters that are found in "Yasha" are also found in the name "Jehovah" or LORD, and also in the I AM "Hayah." We can see a picture of the Trinity, which I prefer to call the Tri-unity with these Hebraic words, the I Am; while Yasha shows us the Son Jesus who saves. There is no other name under heaven, given among men, whereby we must be saved. Salvation is found in no other but Jesus.

Acts 4:11-12 is speaking of the Jesus whose very name means salvation and who was crucified for our salvation. Col 3:17 says, "And whatsoever ye do in word or deed, do all in the name (onoma in the Greek meaning "to come to know, learn, perceive") of the Lord Jesus , giving thanks to God and the Father (by/through Him)."

Isa. 49:26 reads "... and all flesh shall know that I the LORD (Yĕhoshua/Hayah) am thy Saviour (Yasha) and thy Redeemer (LORD of Hosts), the mighty One of Jacob."

From Isa. 63:16 we read, "...Thou, O Lord (Yehoshuah) art our Father (Ab), our Redeemer; Thy name (Shemshem) is from everlasting."

Isa. 43:11 says, "I, even I am the LORD and besides Me, there is no Savior (Yasha/Jesus.)" If Jesus' name, and the I Am, and Lord are all tied up together in the same root for existence, and salvation is the very name for God; then we should not have any other gods before us. We worship one God who is Spirit and who has revealed Himself in the flesh, and who comes to live in our temple bodies as the Holy Spirit and Comforter. He teaches us all things. We bring honor to the first commandment by worshiping, praying, and adoring the Son Jesus.

"Or do you not know that your body is the temple of the Holy Spirit who is in you, whom you have from God, and that you are not your own?" (I Cor. 6:19)

"For this is the covenant that I will make with the house of Israel after those days, says the Lord: I will put My laws in their mind and write them on their hearts; and I will be their God, and they shall be My people." (Heb. 8:10)

"Howbeit, the Most High dwells not in temples made with hands..." (Acts 7:48)

"For we know that if our earthly house of this tabernacle were dissolved, we have a building of God, an house not made with hands, eternal in the heavens." (2 Cor. 5:1) ETERNAL SALVATION OF YOUR SOUL – YOU MUST READ:

"There is a generation that are pure in their own eyes, and still are not washed from their filthiness. (Proverbs 30:12)

"There is a way which seems right unto a man, but the end thereof are the ways of death. (Proverbs 14:12)

"I "Jesus" am come that they might have life, and that they might have it more abundantly. (John 10:10)

"Verily, verily I say unto you, except a man be born again (spiritual rebirth), he cannot see the Kingdom of God." (John 3:3)

"For all have sinned, and come short of the glory of God. (Romans 3:23) For the wages/earnings of sin is death: but the gift of God is eternal life through Jesus Christ our Lord." (Romans 6:23)

Jesus saith unto him, "I am the WAY, the TRUTH, and the LIFE: NO MAN COMETH UNTO THE Father (God), but by me." (John 14:6)

"He that believeth on the Son hath everlasting life: and he that believeth not the Son shall not see life: but the wrath (eternal) of God abides on him." (John 3:36)

"Who his own self (Jesus) bare our sins in his own body on the tree/cross...Neither is there salvation in any other: for there is none other name under heaven given among men whereby we must be saved." (Acts 4:1)

"Behold, I stand at the door and knock; if any man hear my (Jesus) voice, and open the door, I will come in to him." (Revelation 3:20)

"For what shall it profit a man, if he shall gain the whole world, and lose his own soul? (Mark 8:36)

"But as many as received him, to them gave The power to become the sons of God, even to them that believed on his name" (i.e. Jesus/I AM/Lord.) (John 1:12)

"That if you will confess with your mouth the Lord Jesus, and believe in your heart that God has raised him from the dead, you shall be saved. For with the heart man believeth unto righteousness; and with the mouth, confession is made unto salvation. (Romans 10:9-10)

Repent of sins and ask Jesus to come into your heart to be the Lord of your life. You do not want yourself on that throne! It matters to your future what God's Word says. You must seek Jesus with all your heart, soul, and mind and body.

You must be holy for He is holy; but you cannot be holy without Him living within you...you cannot keep living in your sin or you will die in them. The only way to holiness is through receiving Jesus' sacrifice on the cross for you...as you! He took your place as a sinner to die for your sins. He was and always will be your sacrificial atonement! Once you have received Him as your Savior, He says to go and sin no more, to walk in the Spirit so you do not fulfill the desires of the flesh.

Walk in His Spirit and not in your own wisdom. Lean on Him. He is not preparing us for a wonderful life here, but for the life to come in eternity. He is the Father and He disciplines his children to grow them. Make your home in Jesus and let Him make His home in you. He is the only Way, and He is the only Truth and He is the only Life. You do not want to be a wanderer without Jesus in this world...it is scary enough living in this world right now; but, I cannot imagine how much more frightening it may become!

CHAPTER 8



8-a Taken from my daughters trail cam-they checked and she sent this picture via message on from her phone to mine. The face is that of a lion-this is a fallen angel photo we have.

ANCIENT LION MEN ARE BACK-- ARE THEY ANGELS?

Lion men are just one of the many hybrid beings that we may see in this physical world in the near future. They will be the enemies of man, and it is possible that those who survive or who are left behind after the Rapture (depending on where that will occur during the end times), will be subject to any and all of the hybrid creature beings. We should never take for granted our time now because we too may be here during many of the supernatural occurrences and destructions that are ever increasing on our planet and in skies. Humanity with our undiluted DNA will be used to promote their agenda until they no longer have need of it.

"Be sober, be vigilant; because your adversary the devil, as a roaring lion, walketh about, seeking whom he may devour." (1 Peter 5:8)

"Behold, the people shall rise up as a great lion, and lift up himself as a young lion: he shall not lie down until he eat of the prey, and drink the blood of the slain." (Numbers 23:24)

Recently my daughter and a friend put out game/hunting cameras caught a photo of an angelic spiritual creature made up of cloud mist or smoke. The image had the face of a lion but the body of a man with wings. I have saved this picture to my i-phone and put as the book as one of the covers.

The fact that Revelation talks about these creatures is interesting to me. Rev 4:7 recounts, "And the first beast (of four) was like a lion (mighty hero, great strength), and the second beast like a calf, and the third beast had a face as a man, and the fourth beast was like a flying eagle." (These four, in particular, were good angels and surrounded the throne of God; but, others like them fell.)

In ancient Egyptian history we can see even today that the Sphinx had the head and shoulders of a human but the body of a lioness. The Sphinx represented the goddess who was the protector of the pharaohs. Later pharaohs themselves were depicted as sphinxes, being thought as the offspring of the deity. Bast, the cat goddess of protection, and the "eye of Ra "(i.e. Sun God/Satan/Azazel) originally was depicted as a lioness. The war goddess Sekhmet typically was depicted as woman with a lioness head or, just as a lioness.

In Gnostic traditions, the life force of Earth (Demi-urge) is depicted as a lion-faced figure. The Gnostic perception of the earthly incarnation of a subordinate god is usually that of a malevolent, nasty creator of the physical realm, a divine being responsible for human misery, trapping the spiritual heart of the soul; and as a consequence, has an "animal-like" nature. As a lion-headed figure, the Demi-urge is associated with devouring flames, destroying the souls of humans.

Narasimha (man-lion) is described as an incarnation of Vishnu within the religion of Hinduism, and is worshiped as a "lion god." "The roaring of the lion, and the voice of the fierce lion, and the teeth of the young lions (he learned to ravish, and devour men, calves, kids, wild goats, hairy, shaggy, to be cruel and blood-thirsty, to cover over, cover sins, to coat or cover with pitch-resin-organic materials, sticky substance from a tree), are broken." (Job 4:10)

Deuteronomy 33:22 : "And of Dan he said, Dan (a judge, contend, plead, to subjugate, contend, strife, Lord, master, prince, king, husband, angel manifests into the form of a sensual man, captain, gods, owner of the hill of Samaria/NYC) is a lion 's whelp: he shall spring from (binding together, leap forth violently, shooting of an arrow) from Bashan (Mt. Hermon, Amorite King, E. Jordan, land of giants, fruitful, known for fertility i.e. angel offspring, brood, seed, children.)" Job 38:39: "Wilt thou hunt the prey for the lion? or fill the appetite of the young lions?"

Psa. 34:10: "The young lions do lack, and suffer hunger: but they that seek the LORD shall not want any good thing." Psa. 58:6: "Break their teeth, O God, in their mouth: break out the great teeth of the young lions, O LORD." Psa. 104:21: "The young lions roar after their prey, and seek their meat from God." Isa. 5:29: "Their roaring shall be like a lion, they shall roar like young lions: yea, they shall roar, and lay hold of the prey, and shall carry it away safe, and none shall deliver it." Jer. 2:15: "The young lions roared upon him, and yelled and they made his land waste: his cities are burned without inhabitant."

Ezek. 19:6: "And he went up and down among the lions, he became a young lion, and learned to catch the prey, and devoured men." Ezek. 38:13: "Sheba, and Dedan, and the merchants of Tarshish, with all the young lions thereof, shall say unto thee, Art thou (Satan) come to take a spoil. hast thou gathered thy company to take a prey? to carry away silver and gold, to take away cattle and goods, to take a great spoil?"

Nah. 2:13: "Behold, I am against thee, saith the LORD of hosts, and I will burn her chariots in the smoke, and the sword shall devour thy young lions: and I will cut off thy prey from the earth, and the voice of thy messengers shall no more be heard."

Zech. 11:3: "There is a voice of the howling of the shepherds (i.e. watchers, fallen angels); for their glory is spoiled: a voice of the roaring of young lions; for the pride of Jordan is spoiled."

THE PROTOCOLS OF THE LEARNED ELDERS OF ZION "MASTER PLAN"

I HAVE SUMMARIZED A VERY SMALL PART OF THE PROTOCOLS I will pull out some of the more interesting comments that are throughout the document that will illuminate some key points pertaining to who or what runs the world and why we should care.

They (i.e. authors of the protocols) say that they are: ...an <u>invisible force</u>... an <u>unseen hand</u> in all quarters of the world... wolves and that the general populace are the sheep...They say they are the chosen of God (which god?)...the Guardians...and that the people of the world have been stage-managed by them over the course of many centuries...They will slay without mercy...choosing Europe as centre of their rule. It is their program to wreck the Christian Religion and others and that one-third (fallen angels) of their subjects will keep the rest under observation...

They say to us, "Subjects, I repeat once more, give blind obedience only to the strong hand." They are absolutely independent of them (the sheep), and they (the sheep) want to feel the sword of defense and support against social scourges... (What they have to see in him is the personification of FORCE and POWER and SECURITY. This seems that the spirit of an angel lives in this king or ruler who is, as Daniel says, "a god of forces" who will rule as a dictator until God destroys him and binds him.)

SCRIPTURE TELLS US WHO THE GOD OF FORCES IS: Dan 11:38: "But in his estate (Son of perdition, Azazel, Satan, Dragon, Serpent, etc) shall he honour the god of **FORCES**: and a god whom his father's knew not shall he honour with gold, and silver, and with precious stones, and pleasant things."

The reason you should read this document sometimes called the **Protocols or "Master Plan"** is because it shows the plan for world domination by these fallen angels and how they use human agents to accomplish their goals. Down through history they may have hijacked people to live through, and/or may have worked in other occult ways to accomplish their plans. This plan was already identified in the Scriptures as ultimately failing; but, we see through the reading of this document how the human element and angelic element plan to accomplish their goals.

They speak of an hour, (which is allowed by God to fulfill prophecy; and thereby, to judge the wicked) when all things will come to fruition. Thankfully this special period of time is only "an HOUR" allowed by God; otherwise, nothing in this world, including the world, would exist! The Protocols have been around for centuries, and Satan and his minions have been working towards these goals throughout history.

THE PROTOCOLS OF THE LEARNED ELDERS OF ZION was translated by Victor Mardsen in 1921, a British journalist in London. In 1890 Nesta Webster, a historian, studied this plot and determined that the ILLUMINATI (Illumined ones) were the author of it. They were also behind the French Revolution.

Machiavelli, Montesquieu, and Rousseau is a book by Jacob Veneday and published by Franz Dannicker in 1850 contained parts of the Protocols. Henry Ford said of the Protocols: "The only statement that I care to make about the Protocols is that they fit in with what is going on...that they have fitted the world situation up to this time."

HERE IS A BRIEF SUMMARY OF PARTS OF THE PROTOCOLS:

"Our (angelic spirits) power in the present unstable conditions of all forms of power will be INVISIBLE until the time when it has gained such strength that no cunning will any longer stop it. Violence must be the principle; cunning and make-believe is the rule for governments, which do not want to lay down their freedom at the feet of some new power.

Therefore, we (angelic spirits/Illuminati) must not stop at bribery, deceit, and treachery towards the attainment of our end. One must know how to seize the property of others without hesitation if by it we secure submission and sovereignty. Marching along the path of peaceful conquest, replacing the horrors of war with a less noticeable sentence of death, necessary to maintain the terror, which produces blind submission.

Our international rights will then wipe out national rights, in the proper sense of right, and will rule the nations precisely as the civil law of States rules the relations of their subjects among themselves. The Goyim are not guided by practical use of un-prejudiced historical observation, but by theoretical (speculative theory) routine without any critical regard for consequent results. We need not, therefore, take any account of them—let them amuse themselves until our HOUR STRIKES (interesting to note they use a Biblical term here), or live on hopes of new forms of enterprising (experiment, undertaking) pastimes, or on the memories of all they have enjoyed.

Do not suppose for a moment that these statements are empty words: think carefully of the successes we arranged for Darwinism, Marxism, and Nietzsche-ism. To us Illuminists, at any rate, it should be plain to see what a disintegrating importance these directives have had upon the minds of the goyim... In the hands of the States of today, there is a GREAT FORCE that creates the movement of thought in the people, and that is the PRESS. The part played by the press is to keep pointing out requirements supposed to be indispensable, to give voice to the complaints of the people, to express and create discontent.

Through the Press, we have gained the power to influence while remaining ourselves in the shade; thanks to the Press, we have got the GOLD in our hands, notwithstanding that we have had to gather it out of oceans of blood and tears. But it has paid us, though we have sacrificed many of our people. To an end we have stirred up every form of enterprise, we have armed all parties, we have set up authority as a target for every ambition. Of States we have made gladiatorial arenas where a host of confused issues contend...A little more, and disorders and bankruptcy will be universal...Abuses of power will put the final touch in preparing all institutions for their overthrow and everything will fly skyward under the blows of the maddened mob.

All people are chained down to heavy toil by poverty, more firmly than ever they were chained by slavery and serfdom. Once the proletariat has no other profit out of the constitution save only those pitiful crumbs, which we fling them from our table in return for their voting in favor of what we dictate, in favor of the men we place in power, the servants of our AGENTUR...(Management Co., COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL, establishment, trade, big business AGENTS).

We appear on the scene as alleged saviors (alien, Illuminati, Anti-Christ's) of the workers from this oppression when we propose to him to enter the ranks of our fighting forces—Socialists, Anarchists, Communists—to whom we always give support in accordance with an alleged brotherly rule of our social MASONRY.

We are interested in just the opposite—in the diminution, the killing out of the GOYIM. Our power is in the chronic shortness of food and physical weakness of the worker because by all that this implies he is

made the slave of our will, and he will not find in his own authorities either strength or energy to set against our will. Hunger creates the right of capital to rule the worker more surely than it is given to the aristocracy by the legal authority of kings.

When the HOUR STRIKES for our SOVEREIGN LORD of all the world to be crowned it is these same hands, which will sweep away everything that, might be a hindrance thereto. This hatred will be still further magnified by the effects of an ECONOMIC CRISIS, which will stop dealings on the exchanges and bring industry to a standstill. We shall create by all the SECRET (covert, clandestine, undisclosed) SUBTERRANEAN (bottomless, infinite, unrestricted) methods open to us and with the aid of GOLD, which is in our hands, a universal economic crisis, whereby we shall throw upon the streets whole mobs of workers simultaneously in all the countries of Europe.

... the secrets of its preparations are well known to us for it was wholly the work of our hands... And thus the people condemn the UPRIGHT and acquit the GUILTY, persuaded ever more and more that it can do whatsoever it wishes. Thanks to this state of things, the people are destroying every kind of stability and creating disorders at every step. ... Who and what is in a position to overthrow an INVISIBLE FORCE? And this is precisely what our force is. Gentile masonry blindly serves as a screen for our objects and us. this remains for the whole people an UNKNOWN MYSTERY.

It is indispensable for us to undermine all faith, to tear out of the minds of the GOYIM the very principle of GODHEAD AND THE SPIRIT, and to put in its place arithmetical calculation and material needs. ...secretly having a hand...must be free to establish a monopoly of industry and trade: this is already being put in execution by an unseen hand in all quarters of the world.

In all ages of the people of the world, equally with individuals, have accepted words for deeds, for they are content with a show and rarely pause to note, in the public arena, whether promises are followed by performance. They...Show our strength to governments by TERRORISTS attempts to keep them in check. Our Super-Government is described in a word—DICTATORSHIP.

We have in our service, persons of all opinions, of all doctrines, monarchists, demagogues, socialists, communists, and utopian dreamers of every kind. We have harnessed them all to the task: each one of them on his own account is boring away at the last remnants of authority, is striving to overthrow all established form of order.

We, and we only, shall provide them with a LEADER and, of course, direct them along the road that leads to our goal... We have fooled, (bemused), preoccupied and corrupted the YOUTH of the GOYIM, by rearing them in principles and theories which are known to us to be false although it is by us that they have been inculcated. (To teach by frequent repetition) Not a single announcement will reach the public without our control. Even now, this is already attained in that all news items are received by only a few agencies. These agencies are already entirely ours, and will give the public only what we dictate to them.

The people only seeing the world through colored glasses that we set on top of their noses. When we are in the period of the new regime transitional to full sovereignty we must not admit any REVELATIONS by the press of any form of public dishonesty, that criminality will not be an option. Progress, a false idea, serves to hide the truth so that none may know it except us, THE CHOSEN OF GOD, ITS GUARDIANS. When we come into our KINGDOM, our orators will expound great problems, which will turn humanity upside down in order to bring it at the END under our BENEFICENT RULE. Who will ever suspect then that the will of these peoples were stage-managed by us according to political plan, which no one has so much as guessed at in the course of MANY CENTURIES... Our philosophers will discuss all the shortcomings of the various BELIEFS of the Goyim (people), but no one will ever bring under discussion our faith from its true point of view since this will be fully learned by NONE except ours, who will never dare to betray its secrets.

When we come into our kingdom by the aid of COUPS D' ETAT prepared everywhere for ONE and THE SAME DAY, (Biblical timing) after the worthlessness of all existing forms of government has been definitely acknowledged, plots against us shall not exist. We shall SLAY without MERCY all who take ARMS (IN HAND) TO OPPOSE OUR coming kingdom.

Any kind of new institution or secret society will be punished with DEATH, those now in existence who have served us and who serve us we shall DISBAND and send them into exile to continents far removed from EUROPE. EUROPE is the center of our RULE. We shall EMASCULATE (to deprive of masculine vigor and spirit, to feminize) the universities, by re-educating them in a new direction. Their OFFICIALS and PROFESSORS will be prepared through secret programs of action...

Freedom of conscience has been declared everywhere, so that now only years divide us from the moment of the complete WRECKING of that CHRISTIAN RELIGION (Satan hates Christians and so do those who do not love JESUS), as to other religions WE shall have less difficulty in dealing with them...In our program ONE-THIRD (including 1/3 of the Fallen Angels), of our SUBJECTS (one under the power or authority of another, a dead body for anatomical study and dissection) will keep the rest under observation from a sense of duty, a volunteer service to the State. It will be no disgrace to be a spy and an informer, but a MERIT.

True FORCE makes no terms with any right, not even with that of GOD. Subjects, I repeat once more, give blind obedience only to the strong hand, which is absolutely independent of them (subjects), for in it (blind obedience) they feel the sword of defense and support against social scourges... **END OF PROTOCOL SUMMARY**

The original "Master Plan" or Protocols is extensive, but with just a partial pulling out of their "Master Plan," you can get an idea of their schemes. This is real, it has been happening for years! It should be our understanding that they are not of this world, and only those who help them are. Their devotees will one day be expendable as will just about everyone else in the; however, God said He would not let them completely wipe out mankind. (Matt 24:22, Mark 13:20)

SEVEN PLANETS/SEVEN STARS/THE GODS

Until 1781, there were only 7 original planets. With more advanced astronomy Neptune and Pluto were found. The original planets were the Sun, Moon, Mercury, Venus, Mars, Jupiter, and Saturn. There were 5 that revolved around the earth at different rates: Mercury, Venus, Mars, Jupiter, and Saturn. The Greeks called them "asteres planetai" or "wondering stars."

The planets were thought of as major gods who ruled the universe. Originally, these planets may have been the heavenly garments of the angels before they fell. Through telescopes, we can see the

incredible destructions that have occurred on these planets. These 7 main gods/fallen angels have been bound until the last days when they are released for final judgment according to Daniel 9. The ancients were sufficiently knowledgeable to know that the planets were largely rocky landscapes that orbited the earth. Rocks or stones can be used as objects of worship and we see this from Scripture.

The Anunnaki (evil spirits/fallen angels/aliens) represent the 7 "nether spheres" who are the guardians of the 7 gates through which the "Sun of God" passes into the netherworld or darkness (Tartarus/hell/abyss). Biblically, this is called outer darkness. The alchemists of the Middle Ages noted that the seven planets coincided with the 7 elemental metals. (In the Book of Enoch and in the Bible, the 7 metals represent planets or fallen angel/stars and were matched with the 7 planets.)

It is difficult to know if the following list of metals was associated with the planets before the fall or after; but, here is a list of what metals are associated with each planet and day: --Gold represents the day Sunday and the Sun (RA/Apollo/Osiris/Shamash/Mithras/Bull.) --Silver is the metal for Monday and the Moon (Diana/Luna goddess of animals and hunting.)

-- Iron represents Tuesday and Mars (Nergal/Ares god of war.)

--Quicksilver is a soft metal that is associated with Wednesday and Mercury (Hermes/Nebo/Messenger.)

--Tin is the metal of Thursday and Jupiter (Marduk/Amon/Zeus, king of the gods.)

--Copper finds itself the metal of Friday and Venus (Isis/Ishtar goddess of love.)

--Lead represents Saturday and Saturn (Adar god of harvest and reaping.)

Here are the 7 known planets of ancient times representing the days of the week and the planets who were all associated with gods of that time. In the Book of Enoch, the 7 stars or angels were bound in an unknown, fiery, and rocky arena somewhere in the heavens until the day they are to be released. Are they already out and about like the wandering stars they are?

"Saying to the 6th angel which had the trumpet, Loose the four angels which are bound in the great river Euphrates." (Rev. 9:14) Are these 4 angels mentioned here part of the 7 or are they some more of the fallen that were bound here apart from the seven? We just do not know, but hang onto what you do understand of the Truth found in the Bible. Do not be deceived like the others who will spend eternity in hell because of their lack of curiosity about or even downright hostility towards God. Stay alert to see how God is going to play out this big cosmic drama!

CLOSING THOUGHTS:

There has to be a foundation of Truth upon which to build all structures of belief. We all believe in something, for sure; but we need to make sure what we believe is found in the real Truth. Anything that we can know today has originated from bits and pieces of thought, theory, belief, or idea; some of which may be true and some not. Where we came from and to where we are going can only truly be understood in light of the Bible. If the Bible is true (which it says it is) then everything it has ever prophesied about will most certainly take place.

I cannot stress enough that it is going to have to be up to you to search out the Truth. In this book, there is enough information to get you started and to convince you that there is something "alien" going on out in the world and beyond it. But the only Book that can give you absolute Truth is going to come from

the Bible itself. I will be the first to confess that I do not understand all that is written in the Scriptures concerning the end times but with further research I have developed a working hypothesis on what may occur and even on what is happening right now.

The Bible says that there are demons or angels who fell and who have wreaked havoc on mankind. It also says that Jesus Himself (the great I AM) will destroy them. What I understand is going to happen before that, is always open for conjecture, but I believe they will be allowed to do to mankind what they did before, and that is to deceive and to destroy mankind. We have all been gullible at one time or another, but God said that in the end times there will be a deception so cruel, that if it were possible, even the elect would be misled! We may see our most trusted leaders in the areas of government, science, philosophy and theology practice deceit and cruelty on mankind. Indeed, we have seen the spirit of anti-christ already at work amidst the world.

Thankfully, these days of relentless destruction are for a short time and cut off when Jesus returns to crush His enemies. Even the Earth itself is reserved for fire. I am grateful to learn from the Bible that there is a new Heaven and a new Earth for those who believe. He is the I AM and makes all things new! No more lies of the devil or of the minions who serve him. They die forevermore; and our dead and we who have believed in Jesus Christ are raised to life! You may experience the hatred of Satan and his followers; but in the end, they experience eternal torment...an eternity apart from all that is light and good...God.

The world will try to tell you that you were created or seeded by aliens or that life just exploded onto this planet. Evolution is trying to be the answer that explains the past and the aliens are hoping you swallow it. They want you to believe that it is possible to evolve into a higher being; but, the Truth is that you are already a higher being in Jesus Christ!

There are Ph.d.'s out there who will tell you that you came from aliens implanting seed in this earth. I have a question though....who created the aliens? Did aliens older than the ones who supposedly created us create them? How many gazillions of years does an evolutionist need to spin his hypothesis? Quite a few, obviously...

There is only one Creator and what exploded from Him was wisdom, love, emotions, knowledge, and a desire to share His holiness and righteousness with others. He created us for just such a purpose. We can trust that the Bible is 100% accurate in every area of study and it has proven itself over and over, again and again! Whether an area is in historicity, science, prophecy, geography, geology, or genealogy, the Bible has proved itself! It is the Truth of God's Word written just to us! Man has chosen to corrupt what he knows inwardly, but we are called lovingly by Father God to dive into the Word and learn about the love that drove Jesus to the cross to die for our sins...this is that which creates anew in our hearts. The Bible speaks Truth and it can sometimes be painful to see the error of our ways, but when grabbing onto the love that we find in Scripture, we are changed forever.

GLOSSARY AND BIBLIOGRAPHY INTRO

GLOSSARY/DICTIONARY/THESAURUS (Hebrew/Greek and Multi-meanings):

It is for the scribe who translates the Scriptures to select the most appropriate word for the correct contextual meaning to be understood using the Hebrew, Greek, or Aramaic letters provided in the

original manuscripts. The Hebrew language could have eight or more meanings for one word that could apply to a verse depending on who, what, when, where, or why God has chosen at that time to reveal something to the reader. Letters themselves have word meanings.

We, as mere men should not limit God as to what his Word is saying, and many of us only see the minimum in Scripture and then move on. We are closed off to any other interpretation because we have not understood that there could be multiple meanings and multiple fulfillments of just one word in Scripture. On the surface we may see 1 to 4 various options; but, yet there could be unlimited interpretations! We need to be open to God's teaching us personally and not to be limited to an interpretation another person has written about that passage or word. Interpretations involve the history and the mystery of God Himself. The Holy Spirit says He is our teacher.

Many Biblical leaders teach that there is only one primary meaning to a particular passage; but that may or may not be true. It could have several meanings. God's Word will never conflict but it is possible to get confused by all of this! What is the most important is to remember that what IS crystal clear IS that way for a reason; and these crystal clear subjects usually concern sin, judgment, mercy, salvation, grace, and love. All that we need is already there crystal clear. The other stuff is for us to search out like any enterprising king would do for his kingdom.

NAMES FOR NEPHILIM: Mighty One, Men of Renown, Beasts, Bulls, Unicorns, Bullocks, Potsherds, Trees, Forest, Cockatrice Eggs, Seed, Offspring, and Children. Cedars of Lebanon, Oaks, Chaff, Tares, Thorns, Werewolf, Vampire, Sasquatch, etc.

NAMES FOR EVIL SPIRITS OR NEPHILIM: Satyrs, Screech Owl, Vultures, Brambles, Cormorant, Raven, Unicorns, Fallen Angels, Nations, Chaff, Stubble, Thorns, Lion, Young Lioness, Nettles, Genie, Gin, Demons, The Wicked, Reprobate, evil or wicked spirits.

NAMES FOR FALLEN ANGELS OR CHILDREN: Dragons, Valiant Ones, Fiery Flying Serpents, Shepherds, Princes, Nobles, Lion, Mountains, Hills, Graven Image, Idol, Kings, Caterpillars, Likeness, Gods, Cockatrice, Viper, Serpent, Reptile, Stars, Heads, Thief in the Night, Reprobates, Wicked, Evil, Giants, Nephilim, Mighty Men (All of the above can be interchangeable depending on context. Sometimes it gets into grey areas because fallen angels can shape-shift into many different forms and they also possess bodies of animals and humans.)

GLOSSARY AND BIBLIOGRAPHY FOLLOWING

ALIEN: (NOKIRY) Foreigner, Unknown, Unfamiliar, Stranger, Another Family (especially used in regards to illicit intercourse), New, Unheard Of, Calamity, Disaster, Misfortune, Strange Lot, Unhappy (From the root NAKAR: Recognize as formerly known i.e. Fallen Angels, Know, Be Familiar With Demons/Angels, Be Aware Of, Discern, Regard i.e. Watch, Stare, Observe, Examine as in Abductions, Disguise, Cloak, Conceal, Veil, Camouflage, Masquerade, Costume Oneself, Misconstrue, Misread, Miss-comprehend) **ANAKIM:** Similar to Zamzummim, Emim, etc. the actual tribes of the Giants after the Flood. In Scripture, they were located in the Middle East and in the land of Israel. Before the Flood, the children of Satan and the Fallen Angels were worldwide on every continent.

APOCHRYPHA: A collection of ancient books found; hidden things. The Apocrypha is a selection of books originally published in 1611 King James Bible. Bing Note: (From reading these books and comparing them with Scripture, I find they support and elaborate parts of Scripture that seemed odd, and hard to understand.)

AZAZEL: Strong's (H5799) "Goat Sent Away"; Azazel is Chief, Prince; He has been cast down and punished in a place by himself in the valley/desert (Dudael) of the earth. BEASTS or WILD BEASTS: DNA mingled seed; creatures or children that are in the image of the seed of Satan; Nation, Leader of Kingdom as in Satan's Kingdom; referred to as the unfallen Holy Angelics. It is a name and type of something related.

BIGFOOT: Hybrid Man/Bear/Ape; Mingled seed or a hybrid mixture of animals and humans. **BIRDS**: Fowl of Any Kind; Animal Allegory of Demons/Fallen Angels; Can represent Workers of Satan; Flying Creature; Winged Insects; To Cover, Be Dark; Army (figuratively); Variant; Brandish; Show-off; Rattle Saber; Shine Forth.

BRIERS: An Unidentified Stranger; Alien Desert Plant (Jesus is the Plant of Righteousness, Tree of Life); To Burn Funeral Pile. Briers are plants of unrighteousness-and children of the wicked one, Satan, and Azazel host.

BULLS: Fallen Angels or Nephilim Hybrid/Titan; Symbol of the Animal that depicts a certain Satan or Fallen Angel which are worshipped, Bulls of Bashan (Evil-Spirit); Animal Representation of the One Worshipped ZEUS-Baal-Sun worship (The <u>Animal is the Chosen Representation</u> of a Lesser So-Called God. The Bible Claims One God and Creator--All Others are Pretenders.)

CAST: To Fall Down from Heaven; Army; Host of Angels (Sun, Moon and Stars); Prostrate as in Lie with Women; To the Ground as in to the Earth from Heaven; Buildings (Temples, Mansions, Garments, House, Abode) falling into decay; Of Lots which were Cast (Oath); Plants (i.e. people, wicked or good). **CHARIOTS:** Covering; Variant; Horseman; Millstone; Vehicle One Rides in Wars and in Clouds. Vehicles, tanks, aircraft.

CHERUB: Archangel; Seraph; Guardian Angel; Can be a Compound of Man, Ox, Lion, Eagle, The Cherub Lucifer/Satan/Serpent is no Longer Around God's Throne.

CHIEF: Head; Summit; Mountain; Height of Stars; Band; also GOG a Prince of Rosh (demon prince); Angel; Fallen Angel; Spiritual Leader of a Nation or Mountain; King; Spiritual or Physical Prince.

CHILDREN OF WRATH: Nephilim; Godless Humans; Demons; Fallen Angels; Giants; Vampires; Werewolves; Super-Heroes; Monster Creatures.

CLOUDS: Appear; Produce; Conjure, Spiritism; Enchanter; To Cover and Conceal; Hide; Clothe; To Cover One-self; To be Clothed (Fallen Angels are Able to Bend Light and to Shape Shift.)

COWS: Female Hybrid; Allegorical for Women.

DAYS OF NOAH: Fallen Angels Sinned by Raping or Marrying Human Women who Bore Their Children on Earth. These Were the Days of Creating the First Hybrids. Wars were Fought in these Times. They are Now! Time of great destruction of the earth and its contents (See Matt. 24)

DEAD SEA SCROLLS: Seven Scrolls were Originally Found in 1947 in the Qumran Caves in Israel. They are Used for Verification of the Bible we Have Today. They were Preserved by God for over 2,000 years Until just such a Time as This. (Rockefeller kept the Majority of the Scrolls for over 40 years Limited to a Few Scholars, but an outcry by other Scholars has Brought the rest of the Scrolls to the Public and to the Internet.)

FIERY FLYING SERPENT: UFO: Fallen Angel; Light in the Sky; Light Orb, Flying Craft of Spiritual Origin, serpent is the word also for dragon or reptile.

FURTHEST NORTH: Heaven; North Part of Earth; Middle East; Russia (as Most have Believed, but in Context it Seems that It is at the Ends of the Earth and the Furthest Part of Heaven in other Places. Angelic Armies come from this Place.)

GIANTS: Strong's (H5303) "Nephiyl" from which we get Nephilim (to Cast Down, to Fall, Supplant, Fall to the Ground, Falling in Battle, Decaying Buildings that Fall, Decaying Bodies, Overthrown, to Fall from Heaven, to Alight from a Beast or Chariot--Josh. 11:7); Great, Large in Body; Fall of the Angels, Fallers; Rebels; Apostates; Constellation Orion, Goliath and Tribes of Mighty Men, of Great Stature and Extremely Strong, Fast, and Tall. Cedar and Oak Trees. (See Gen. 6:4.)

GILGAMESH: Flood Character and Subject of the Epic of Gilgamesh; also Found in the Dead Sea Scrolls as a Giant (Hybrid of Angel and Man) who was Judged in the Flood of Noah.

GOG AND MAGOG: Gog, in the LXX is the Demon Leader and Prince of the Locust and King of Magog. May refer to the Land from which these Evil Spirit Armies come. On Earth is Russia.

GNOSTIC GOSPELS: Differing from the Dead Sea Scrolls and the Bible, the Texts are Based on the Teachings of Several Spiritual Leaders. Was Written from the 2nd to the 4th Century AD. Supposedly the Sayings and Beliefs of Jesus, they Differ from what is Found in the Bible. They are a Conflicting mix of Christian and Pagan Ideologies and Doctrines; and therefore, are not Considered Inerrant Scripture. **IDOL:** Statue; Icon; Hero; Star; Deity; Sculpture; Bust; Image; Model (These Hybrid Beings possibly made Images and Idols of Themselves in which to Worship.) Also, Things we place above God.

IMAGE: Originally we were Created in the Image of God as Being like Him. Jesus is the First Born of the Creation that is in the Likeness of God; can be a Carved Image like Buddha, but can also be like an Angel/Hybrid Creation made from Sexual Intercourse between Angel and Human. Hologram, Statue, Photo, etc.

KINGS: Princes; Spiritual Chiefs; captain; Leader; Rising Mist; Vapor; Clouds; Image; Pillar, Obelisk; God of the Planet Saturn; an Evil Demon; Mix; Mingle; Commander; Horn, Hill or Mountain.

KNIGHTS TEMPLAR: Secret Society; Devotees to the Plan; (The Goals of the Knights Templar and the Illuminati were, and are, to place these Serpent Bloodlines in all Positions of Power Worldwide and thus form a Reptilian Centrally Controlled, Fascist State.)

LAST DAY: Last Hour; Used since the Days of Jesus Christ until Now. We consider Ourselves in the Last Days. In Scripture, a Day can be a Thousand Years and a Thousand Years can be one Day or 24 Hours. **LIGHTS IN THE SKY**: Orbs; Angels of Light; Strange Blinking Lights in the Sky that defy Gravity and the Laws of Physics; Flashing UFO Orb having no Solid Mass, can Shift Shape and Disappear Hovering CLOSE UP; a Craft or an Illusion used by the Aliens/Watchers in the Last Days to Deceive People.

MEN-STEALERS: Slave-Dealers; Kidnappers (with reference to Sex with Animals, Plants, or Angels); Merchantmen (who have sex with Different Races or Orders; led by Mistakes and Prompted to sin (by Abduction of Prophets.) THIEVES/THIEF in the NIGHT.

MEN OF RE-KNOWN: Name; Make: Transform Into; Establish; Fashion; Make for a Sign; Construct a Nest or Habitation; a King; to Set his Seat or Occupy the Temple or Holy Place; to put GARMENTS on Oneself; the Blending of Two Constructions, Compositions, Assemblies, Creations, or Formations i.e. DNA Mingling; Appoint.

MIRY CLAY: Clay Vessels; Coverings; Bodies; Garments put on; Mingled Seed; Muddy not Clean. (Ten Kings are of Miry Clay in Scripture and they Mingle with Seed of Men/Women); Nephilim; Hybrid; Alien-Human/Animal Mixes.

MISCEGENATION: Mix, Mingle, Blend, Unite, Co-mingle; from the Genus "Kind "Family; DNA mixing of, Lineage; Forms of Life created by God; the Mixing of Different Racial Groups through Marriage, Cohabitation, Sexual Relations, or Procreation (i.e. Angels + Man or Creature=Miscegenation, DNA mixing.)

MINGLE: Match Making; Bring Together in Combination (human, animal, reptile, insect, etc), and Loss of Identity.

MIGHTY ONE/MAN: Strong's (H1368) "gibbowr" Strongman; Brave Man; Chief; Giant Champion; Impetuous; That of a Hunter; A Mighty King (Alexander the Great/Giant); Mighty in Wealth; Proud;

Tyrant; from the ROOT: Valiant; Prevail; Stronger than Anyone; Same as Men of Renown (See Gen. 6:4.) **MORNING STAR**: Angels; Planets (Venus and Mercury); Sons of God; Gods in Slavic Mythology; in Latin it is "Lucifer" Satan the Serpent and Dragon (who was also Called the Light Bearer or Bringer Probably before the Fall); God's Creation, His Hierarchy of Angels.

MOUNTAIN: (Enoch XVII, pg. 42 says 7 Stars are like Great Burning Mountains, and are Bound for 10,000 Years); Angel; Building; Tower; Mound; Heap; Top; Leaders; Fallen Angels; in Ancient times Deities; used

of Babylon; Mount of the Sun; a City, Territory of the Samaritans (America, Land of ISRAEL); a Garment to be scraped off; (Oros- Greek: to Rise, Lift up, Take away from the Living, A BIRD, Cock, Hen i.e. Fallen Angels, Region, District, Boundaries, Head, to Raise up, Stones, a Fish, Supreme, Chief, Prominent.) **NATION:** Strong's (H1471) "gowy" Swarm of Locusts and other Animals; Goyim; Profane Persons; Strangers; Herds and Troops of Animals; Heathen; People; Come out of the Body; Midst; Driven from among Men; Eminent Place; Higher Place; Soldiers who join their Shields closely Together (See Isa. 1:4, Deut. 28:49-50.)

NEPHILIM: Titans (Hybrid and Human); Pharaohs'; Kings; Presidents; Super Soldiers (Physically in some Type of Flesh); Angel and Human/Animal Offspring or Seed (Death produced Evil Spirits.) Gilgamesh, Zeus, Minotaur, Satyrs, Nimrod, Dinosaurs, Cain?

OXEN: Metaphorical and Allegorical for Men who are Referred to as Large Oxen or Black Oxen; Hybrid Human or Creature i.e. Mingling of Angel + Man or Hybrid and Man, etc.

PSEUDEPIGRAPHA: Refers Technically to Texts with a False Attribution of Authorship; Jewish Extra-Biblical Writings from about 200 BCE to 200 BCE. (I believe Some are Inspired and Kept for the Last Days specifically. Many of these Texts were found Included in the Dead Sea Scrolls. If these are not Considered Inspired then They should at least be Considered as Witnesses or Verification to Truth in the Bible.)

PRINCES: Spiritual Leader of an Earthly Kingdom or Spiritual Kingdom or Stronghold; Fallen Angel; Fleshly Ruler on the Earth; Cloud; Vapor; Mist (Signifying the Spiritual Nature of the Fallen Host or Evil Spirits.)

SATAN: Lucifer; Bright and Morning Star; Dragon, Serpent, Leader of the Fallen Angels; Brightness; Sharp and Clear Tones (Music?); Superhuman; Beast of the Field and The Beast; Evil Genius; Inflicted of Disease; Makes Ashamed; The Devil; Resist; Oppose; Prince of Evil Spirits; Insolent; Proud; Boastful One; Madman; Possesses; Enemy Invader; Adversary Gog; Tyrus, Babylon (see Is. 14:2 and Gen. 3.)

SEED: Offspring; Fruit; Children (of Fallen Angels); Seeds for Planting; Plants; Progeny; Trees.

SEVEN HEADS: Heads; Mountains; High Ranking Angels of whom Satan is the 8th, and who Dwell in 7 Regions or Mountains where Satan rules. SMOKE: (Ashan); Metaphor; Simile; Vapor; Spirit; Wandering Stars; Bound to the Anger of God; Spirits without Bodies of Flesh; UFO (See Isa. 4:5.)

SONS OF GOD: Sons of Seth; Angels who went Before the Throne of God (Job) to accuse; Believers who are not yet Glorified (NT.) You and I Gods People Not Yet Glorified.

STRANGE FLESH: Variant; Other than Human Created by Mixing of Animal and Fish, or Human with Angel, Serpent, or Insect; Lesbianism; Homosexuality. Something other than originally created.

STRANGE SLIPS: Strong's (H2114) "Zuw" Another; Harlot; Prostitute; One Alienated; Unlawful Intercourse; Bastards; Loathsome to Wife. "Zemowrah" Branch; Twig; Shoot from a Trim; Pruning; Men seized with Terror; Bristle; Rise Up; Variant; a Mixing of Plant with other Species like GMO crops. (see Is. 17:10.)

TARES: Sons of the Wicked Ones; Hybrids; Nephilim; Children of Satan (See Matt. 13:38.)

TEN TOES: Ten Kings who are Associated with the Red Dragon, and who are Mingled Hybrid Beings or Creatures; Like Aliens or Giants of Old. They will work with the Son of Perdition (Hybrid) who is the Son of Satan the Serpent.

THEY: Angelics; Demons; Evil Spirits; Aliens; Giants; Nephilim; Hybrids; Pronoun for People or Others (but in Context, we see that the "Others" are not of men.) The Illuminati or Rulers behind the Scene. **THIEF IN THE NIGHT**: Other than God; Robber; Stealer; Destroyer of Demons, Evil Spirits, One who takes without permission. Grays, Alien, Reptoids, Nordics, and other creatures; God's words for "Alien Abductions."

THORNS: Prick; Bush; Body Ailment; Infirmity (as in "thorn in the flesh--a Messenger of Satan" (See 2 Cor. 12:7 Gr. "skolops.")

TREES: Mighty Trees; Cedars of Lebanon; Nephilim; Oaks; Fallen Angels; Giants; Gods like Zeus; the Tree of Life represented by Jesus Christ. (Forest is used for the Plural of Trees.) UFO: Unidentified Flying Object; Light in the Sky; White Orb; Clouds; Smoke; Angels of Light; Appearing as Physical, but not so Because of no solid Construction and because the Military can identify no Dominate Fleet Characteristics. Jesus Christ was the Tree of Life. Men are Trees

VAMPIRE: Werewolf; Demon possessing a Human; Having a Thirst for Blood; Flying Hybrid that Drinks Blood; Human Hybrid drinking Blood (There was a Man who had a Sexual Encounter with an Angel, and Drank Blood--for 2 years until Jesus Saved him.)

WALKING DEAD: Heb./Gr. "Halak" Walking; to Die; to Traverse; Depart; Go Away; Lead Away; Used of Ships; to Pursue; to have Intercourse with; to Wander; Migrate like Evil Spirits (Heb. "Nephesh" Soul; Departed; Lifeless; Late at Night; More and More; Fall upon Anyone; to Invade; to Rob; to Cause to Perish; an Attacker; Soul; Creature; Mind; Living Being or Creature; the Inner Being of Man; Seat of Appetites; Dubious; Breath) In the German language: to Steal a Man. (The Idea is that Walking has to do with Wandering Spirits that Attack, Possess, and Invade the Inner Being of Man. They are Wicked in Nature and have Animal Instincts and Character because they are Hybrid, Carnivorous, and Bloodthirsty and will Possess any living Vessel including Cyborgs.)

WATCHERS: From "Natsar" Hidden Things; Keeper; Observer of Monuments; Keep Secret; to Defend Preserve from Danger; Watchtower; they Lodge in Hidden Places. Fallen Angels (evil), Gods Holy Angels (good).

WEREWOLF: Hybrid of Wolf and Human and/or Fallen Angel; One who Takes on the Form of; Shape-shifts into a Bloodthirsty Wolf.

WICKED: Evil; Referring First to the Fallen Angels, Demons or Evil Spirits; can also Refer to Men of Flesh; in Reference to People or Nations.

WICKED ONE(S): Lucifer; Satan; Serpent: Dragon; Fallen Angels; Evil Spirits or Evil Creatures. ZOMBIES: Those who do not Rise; the Walking Dead; Naked Ones who Seek a Place to take Over, like Dead Bodies, or Biological Suits (Alien); Possibly just Demon Possession; Eaters of Men; Terrorizers of Men. (Anybody that does not have God's Holy Spirit who is the Comforter Jesus in their Bodies is Vulnerable to Attacks and Subsequent Possession.)

BIBLIOGRAPHY RESOURCES:

1. The Seat of Satan. Where Was It? Where Is It Now? Why It Must Be Restored. By Apostle Moshe Yoseph Koniuchowsky 12-15-07

2. Encarta [®] World English Dictionary © and (P) 1998-2005 Microsoft Corporation. All rights reserved.

3. ENOCH-Milik, Jazef, T., Ed. The Books of Enoch: Aramaic Fragments of Qumran Cave 4 (Dead Sea

Scrolls) (Oxford, 1976) Printed book. General Collection, Library of Congress.

4. http://www.ethiopianorthodox.org/english/canonical/books/html

5. Michael Wise, Martin Abegg Jr., and Edward Cook, The Dead Sea Scrolls: A New Translation, (Harper San Francisco, 1996) P. 246-250

6. http://www.world-elightenment.com/-Council-of-Nine.htm

7. End Time book - Enoch-Milik, Jazef. T., Ed. The Books of Enoch: Aramaic Fragments of Qumran Cave 4 (Dead Sea Scrolls) (Oxford, 1976) Printed book. General Collection, Library of Congress. English Translation of Enoch (Hanokh) - Transcription by J.T. Milik, amended by J. C. Greenfield

8. www.blueletterbible.com

9. www.biblegateway.com

10. BING

- 11. Gesenius' Hebrew-Chaldee Lexicon
- 12. The Free Dictionary
- 13. Mirriam-Webster Dictionary

14. Thayer's Greek Lexicon

15. Fallen Angels, the Soldiers of Satan's Realm, by Bamberger, Bernard J. 1952, © by Jewish Publication Society. This edition published by Barnes and Noble, Inc., by arrangement with Jewish Publication Society. 1995.

16. Personal stories and encounters of friends or family.